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INDEPENDENT AUIMTOR'S REPORT
I'a the Members of Solar Industries India Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the aecompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Solar Industries India
Limited (“the Company™}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as ot March 31, 20018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, mcluding the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity [or the year then ended, and a summiary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatony information,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Tnd AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the prepamtion of these standalone Ind AS financial
stalements that give a troe and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act., read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate acoounting
records in sccordance with the provisions of the Ac for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable snd prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contro] that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compléteness of the accounting records. relevant to the
preparation awd presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and arc
free from matcrinl misstntement, whether due to fraed or ermor,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1% 1o express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements hased on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required 1o be mcluded in the andit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial stitements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
ns speeified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence aboot the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the avditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaterent of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fravd or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers miemal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the stindalone Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are approprate in the
dgcumstances. An awdit also includes evaluating the appropristencss of accounting policies usedy
g rdgsonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
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evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial ststements. We believe that the
audin evidence we have obiained is sulTicient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opimion and to the best of owr infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in confoermity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in Indin. of the state of afTairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its profit/loss including other
comprehensive income, its cazh Mows and the changes in equity Far the year ended on that date.

Diher Matier

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2017, included in these
standalone Ind AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed
an unmodified oprion on those statements on May 29, 2017,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies {Audifor’s report) Crrder, 2006 (*the Order™) issued by the Central
Govermment of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we pive in the
Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As regquined by sechion 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained sll the information and explanations which o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary Tor the purpose of our sudit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equily dealt with by this Report
mre in agresmant with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial starements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies { Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2013, as amended;

{e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act:

() With respect to the adequacy of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer te our separate Report in
exure 27 o this report;
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tz) With respect to the other matiters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according o the explanations given o us:

I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 28 to the standalone Ind AS financial
statemenis;

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

. There has been no delay m transferring amounts, required to be ransferred, 1o the Investor
Eduvcation and Protection Fund by the Company

For Akshay Rathi & Associates For SRBC & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
TCAT Firm registralion nllm 1397 ICAIL Firm registration number; 324982 E/E300003

per Shyamsundar Pachisia
Partner
Membership Mo, 49237

per Akshay Rathi ;
Proprietor
Membershup No.: 161910

Fopefpdics

Place: Nagpur
Date: May 11,2018

Place: Magpur
Date: May 11, 2018
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ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SOLAR INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED

Report on the matiers specilied in parmgraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies {Avdiior's repori) Order, 2016
{“the Chrder™) in terms of Sab-section 11 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2003 (“the Aet™)

(i} {a)  The Company has muaintained proper recosds showing [ull particolars, incheding quantitative
details and siwation of fixed assers.

by All fixed assets have not been physically venified by ihe management during the vear but there is
a regudar progrunme of verilication which, in our openion, is repsanable having regard 1o (he sine
of the Comgany and the mature of its asseis. Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such
weriTication

[£]  According 1o the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties ircluded in property, pliad and equipmenty’ Oxed etz are habd in e narm
ol the company.

(i} The manazement has conducied physical verification of inventory m reasonable intervals during
the: yeir and ne material discrepancies were noticed on such physical veri fication.

(i} a)  The Compeny has granted loans e four companies covered in the register maintained under
section |89 of the Companies Act, 2013 In our opinion and scconrding o the information and
exphanatins given 1w us, the eems and conditions of de gront of such foans are not prejudicial o
tlee compamny's inferesi.

by The Company hos granted loans that are re-pavable on demand, to companies covered in the
register maintained wnder section (8% of the Companies Act, 2013, We are informed that the
company has not demanded repayment of any such loan during the year, and thus, there has been
nix default on the pan of the partes io whoan the money has been lent. The payment of interest
s been regular,

(e} There are niy amounts of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties histed in the register
maintnined onder section 189 of the Companies Act, 3013 which are overdue for more than ninety
days.

(i) In pur opinion and nccording o the information and explanntions given e us, provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of koans to directors including entities in which
they are interested and in respect of loansand advances given, investments made and, guarantees,
and securities given have been complied with by the company.

(v} The Compaiy has nol sccepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 10 76 of the Act
and the Companics (Acceptnce of Deposits) Rules, 2004 (as smended). Accordingly, the
provisions of cluuse 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(v We hnve broadly mviewed the beoks of seeoant maintained by the Company pursuant (o the rles
inade by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Compinies Act, 2013, related 1o the manufacture of industrial explosives and explosive initiating
devices, and are of the opinion that prinsa facle, the specified sccounss and records have been
made il mainiined, We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the sume,

Undisputed stawiory dues including provident Mund, emplovees” stme insurance, income-Hi.
sitles-iax, service i, duty of custom, duty of excise, value ndded tax, goods and service [yt
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and ochier siatutory ducs have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriaie authoritics
Uhougeh there has been a slight delay in a fow cases,

by  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed mmounds payable in
respect of providemt fund, emplovees” stae insurance, income-(ax, service tax, salestax, duly of
custom, duty of excise. valoe added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were
oustandme, ot the vear end. for a period of more than six montha from the date they became

payable.

According to the records of the Company, the duss of imcome-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
(e} pustoms, duty of excise, valus added tox and cess on sceount of any dispute, are as follows!

Mature af Mature ol the  Amaount under Period fa Forum  where
statue dues dispute not which the  dispute s
Heposited amuni pending
(Rs in erore) relates
Central Excise Demand of 0o 200 Supreme Couit
Act. 1944 excise duky
{including
penalty )
Central Excise Dremand of 331 2000-2015 Tribunal
Act, 1144 exchse dury
Cincluding
penaliy)
Central Excise Demand of 015 20052017 Cormmissionarate
Act, 1944 excise duty
{including
penalty)
Central Sales Demand of 0.38 2008-2009 Tribumal

Tax Act. 1956 smles tax sand
ad State Sakes  yaT

Tax Act
Brate Sales Tax  Demand of 036 2013-20146 Hizh Court
Act VAT

In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations piven by the mianagement, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or barrowing 16 a fimancial institation, bank ar
wovernment or dues fo debenture lolders. 2 =
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(i) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not

riiged dany maney by way of indtial poblic offer / further public offer / debd insiruments and
term loans were applicd for the purposes for which they were raized.

ixl Bascd upon the audn procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financinl stetements and according to the information snd explonations given by the
management, we repor that no fraud by the company of no frasd / material fraud on the company
by the officers and employess of the Company has been naticed or reported during the year,

(i} Acconding o the mformation amd explamations given by the management, the mamagerial
remuneration kas been paid | provided in sccordonce with the requisite spprovals mondated by
the prowvisions of séction 197 read with Schedule ¥ (o the Companies Act, 2013,

[xik) In our opinion, the Company is nod & nidhi company, Thirefore, the provisions of cloese 3030
af the arder are mot applicable fo the Company and hence not commented wpon

i %iii) According 1o the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in complinnce with section 177 amd |88 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have boen disclosed in the notes to the financial statemends, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

{xivh According to the information and explanations given o us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has oot made any preferentinl allotment or poivate placement of
shares or filly or pastly convertible debentures during the vear under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3{xivh are not applicable 16 the company and, not commiented wpon,

{ aw) Aecocding to the informalion and explanations given by the managemeni, the Company has nat
ererad info any aon-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred
iin section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

fuwi) Acvording o the information and explanations given (o us, the provisions of section 43-1A of the
Reserve Rank of Indin Act, 1934 are not applicable 1 the Company.

For Akshay Rathi & Associates ForSRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accounianis Chantered Accountants
ICAL Firm registration numbes=287. ICAT Ferm registration number: 324982 E/E300003

per Akshay Rathi
Praprietor
Membership No.: 161910

hyamsundar Pachisia
Partner
Membership No.; 49237

{. b

Place: Magpur

Place: Nagpur
Date: May 11, 2018

Diate; May 11, 2018
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SOLAR INDUSTRIES INMA LIMITED

Report on the Intermal Financial Controls in terms of Clawse (1) of Sub-scetion 3 of Scetion 143 of the
Compaires Act, 20013 (“the Aci™)

W have pudited tee internn] financial contrels over financeal reporting of Solor Industries India Limded (“the
I.'_‘un'lpnn':'"ﬁ asof Maeh 31, 2008 in cmjmﬂipﬂ with our audit of the standalone Onancial statements of ihe
Company for the yvear ended on that date

Managemeni’s Responsibility for Internsl Financial Conirols

The Company's Managermnent is responsible for establishing and maintaining intermal financial controls based on
the intermnl contrel owver finuncial réporting criterin establizhed by (e Company considering the essential
components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internnl Financml Controls Cher
Financial Reporting ssued by the Instinde of Chamered Accountanis of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implemensation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Compeny's policies, the
safeguarding of it assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completensss of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Respoasibility

Chwir responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's internad financial comroks over financial reporing
based on our sudit, We conducted our sudit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Awdit of Tndemal
Financial Conwols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidange MNote™) and the Standards on Anditing as spocificd
under section 14310} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable te an audin of intermal finsncinl
controls and, both ssued by the Institute of Chertered Accountants of Indin, Those Standards and the Guidanee
Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable
assuranee about whether sdequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all materinl respects.

Chir aisdil ipvolves performing procedures 1o obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal finaneial
contrals system over financial reporting and their operating effectivencess. Our audit of internal financinl controls
over fimancial reporting included obfaiming an understanding of intermal financial controls over financial
reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
affectiveness of istemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of materinl misstaternent of the firancial statements, whether
chse 1o frand or emor.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bass for our audit
opmion on the internal financial controls system over firancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intermal Mirancial control over financial reporting is a process designed w provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemenis for external
purposes in accordiance with generally accepted secounting principles. A company™s imernal fisancial control
I'Inam:lal reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pentain to the maintenarce of records ==
Freasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the. g7
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coampany; (2) provide reaconable assurince that transsctions are recorded as pecessary to permit preparation of
financial sistoments in accordance with generally sccepted sceounting principles, and thal receipts and
espenditires of the company are being made only in sccordance with authorizations of manzgement and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of
unauthonsed acquisition. use, or disposition of the company™s assets that could have a material effect on the
finaneial stafements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finoncial Controls Over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over (inancial reporting, Including the
possthility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due (o error or
fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
finsncial reporting to fufure periods are subject to the risk that the infernal financial control over financial
reponting may hecome madequate bechuse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may detenore,

Ohpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in ol material respecis, &n adeguate imenmal Mnascial commels sysiem over
financial reporting and such inemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effcctively as al
Sforch 31, 2018, based on the intermal control over fnancial reporting orterla established by the Company
considering the esaential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internul
Financial Conitrals Owver Fimaneial Reparting issued by the Institure of Chartered Accountants of India

For Akshay Rathi & Associates FeSRBC&CDLLP
Chartered Accountants Charcered Accountants

ICAL Firm registration numbeg ICAT Firm registration number: 324982 E/E300003

,__ﬁf’_.u;

"
per Akshay Rathi per Shyamsundar Pachisia
Proprictor Partner

Membership No.: 161010 Membership No.: 49237

Mage: Nagpur
Date: May 11,2018

Place; Nagpur
Date: May 11, 2018
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Salar Industries India Limited
MNotes to financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2018

Mote 1: Corporate Information

Sclar Industries Inda Limited {‘the Compary’] is a company domiciled in India, with its registered office
situated in 11, Jade Layout, Bharat Magar, Nagpur — 440033 (Maharashtra). The Company has been
incorporated under the provisions of Indien Companies Act and s equity shares are listed on the
National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in India. The Company Is primarily
involved in manufacturing of complete range of industrial explosives and exploshe initiating devices. It
manufactures various types of packaged emulsion explosives, bulk explosives and explosive initiating
syStams.

The financlal statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical
cost corvention except for certain financial instruments and Initial recognition of assets acquired undsr
business combinations which have been measured at fair value. The accounting palicies are eomsigtently
applied by the Company during the year and are consiztent with those used in the previoes year,

These standalone financlal staterments have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Indla, inciuding the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act") read with the Companies {Indizn Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

and n

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/mon-current
classification, An asset is treated as current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twehe months after the reparting pericd, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other azsets ane claddified a5 non-current.

L
L

# Eahility is current when:

¢ It ks expected to be setthed in normal cperating cycle

* |t is held primarily for the purpose of trading

® It % dus o be sentied within twelve menths after the reporting period, or

* There s no unconditional right to defer the settlemant of the liability for st least twelve months after
tha reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and Habifites are classifled as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twalie months as |tz operating cycle.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

8. Usa of estimates

The preparation of the financlal statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
|udgrments, estimates and sssumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets
&nd liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of year, Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about thess
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carnying
amounts of aeets or labilities in future pariods.,

b. Property, Plant and Equipmant

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less secumulsted depreciation and accumulated
Impairmant lossas, If any. The cost comprises the purchase price and directly attributable costs of
bringing the assat to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted i arriving at the purchasze prica. Capital work-in-progress includes cost of Proparty, Plant and
Equipmant that are not ready te be put to use,

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and
direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its
intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the tem and restoring the site on which
it is located,

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different wsaful lwes, then they ars
accounted for as separate itema (major components) of property, plant and equipmeant.

Subsequent expenditure related to an Mem of Property, Plant and Equipmant is added to its book value
only if it is probable that future economic benefits assoctated with the item will flow to the Compary. Al
ather expenses on existing Property, Plant and Equipment, including day-ta-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statemant of profit and loss for the period /
year during which such expenses ane incurred.

Gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the diffarence
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and koss when the asset s disposad,

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Plant and
equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,
such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects i the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on
their spacific useful lhves. Likewiss, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the
carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria ere satisfied, Al
other repair and maintenance costs are recognized In profit or loss as incurred.

e Intangible assets
Intangible assets including software licenses of enduring neture and contractual rights acquired
separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any, Cost comprises
the purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for it:
Intenced use,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amertised over the useful economic life and assessad for Impairment
whanever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortication period and
tha amaortization method for an intangible ascet with a finite usaful life are reviewed at east st the snd of
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each reporting period. Changes In the expacted useful life ar the expected pattern of consumption of
future econamic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or
method, a3 appropriste, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amartisation BXpEMES
on Intangible assets with finite bves Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another zsset.

Gains or losses arising from dispesal of an intanglble asset are measured as the difference betwaen the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized In the statement of prafit
and loss when the asset is disposed,

d. Depreciation and amartization

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided using the Straight Line Mathod {SLMY) over
the useful lives of the assets estimated by the managemeant. The management estimates the useful lves
for the Property, Plant and Equipment as fallows:

Pl Company’s estimate | Useful Iife as prescribed
of useful life [years) under schedule Il {years)
Property , Plant and Equipment |
Buildings:
Factory buildings 0 a0
Other buildings (] 60
Roads (RCC and WEM| 1500 30 Stol0
Plant and Machinery:
Factory Plant and Machinery inciuding WP 15to0 25 1510 20
Machinery
| Electrical installaticn and Lab equipment 10 10
Bulk Dethrer Systern (BDS) 12 B
Furniture and Fiitures Bts 10 10
Wehiclas (including Pump Tricks) Btel2 8to 10
Cffice aguipmant and Computers 3to6 3tob
Leasehald land Owver leage period Du:nr leaze period
Inl'.lrli_lﬂim L
Software and Licenses 5 6
Orthers (Transfar of Tﬂhwl 10 10

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expart and mansgement estimate,
depreclates certain iterns of building, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are differant
from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The management bakeves that
these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflact fair approximation of the period over which the
assats are [ikely to be wsed.

. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and ather intangible assets

The Company sssesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If ary indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset & required, the
Company estimates the asset’s racoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’'s or cash-generating unit's {CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and itz value in use. Recoverable
emourt is determined for an individugl asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independant of thoze from other assets or Company’s sssete. When the carrying ameunt of an
assat or CGL exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset Is considered impaired and is written down to [ts
recoverable amount, T
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In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pra-tax discount rate that reflects current market sssessmants of the time valus of money and the risks
spacific to the asset. In determining falr value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
Into account. IF no such transactions can be idantified, an appropriats valuatisn model s used. These
cakculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companias
or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases lis impairmant caleulstion on detalled budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prapared separately for each of the Company’s SGUSs to which the Indhidual assets are aliocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a peried of five years. For longer perfods, a long-term
Browth rate Is calculated and epplied to project future cash flows after the fifth year, To estimate cash
fiow projections beyond periods coversd by the most recent budgets/forecasts, tha Company
extrapcfates cash fiow projections in the budget using @ steady or declining growth rate far subsequant
vears, unless an incressing rate can be justified., In any case, this growth rete does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity
operates, of for the market in which the st is used.

Impairment lesses of continuing operations, including impairment on imcentaries, are recognied in the
staternent of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken
to OCL. For such properties, the impairment Is recognised in OC| up to the emount of any previcus
revalieation surplus,

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether thers
is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decraasad. If such
indication ewists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only If there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determing the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal iz
limited 3o that the carnying amount of the assat does not exceed s recoverable amount, nor excesd the
carrying amount that would have been determined, ret of depreciation, had no impairment lass bean
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal ks recognised in the statement of profit or lods unless
the assat is carried ot a revalued amount, in which caga, the reversal ls treated as 2 revaluation incresss.

f. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds,
Sorrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cast of that
asset. Other borrowing eosts are recognised as an expenss in the pericd in which they are Incurred.
Batrowing cost also includes exchange diffarences to the estent regarded as an adjustment to the
berrowing costs.

E- Leases

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an arrangement, it is determined whether the arrangement is or contains a lease, At
inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other
corsideration required by such an srmangement ane separated into those for the lease and thess for othar
elements on the basis of their relative fair values, If it is concluded for a finance lease that it is
impracticable to separate the payments rellably, then an asset and a liabdlity are recognised at an amount




Solar Industries india Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. The lability & reduced as payments are made and an
imputed finance cost an the liability is recognised using the incremertal barrowing rate

Where the Company Is a lessee

Leases that ransfer substantially all tha risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lower of the inception cate fair value of
the leased assets and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Leases, whare the lassor
effectively retains substantially all the risks and henafits of cwnarship of the leased itern, are classified as
operating leases. Operating loase payments sre recognized as an expense in the staterment of profit and
lis a3 perthe terms of the lease agreements,

A leased asset It depreciated/amortised over the useful life of the asset. However if there Is no
ressonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease terrn, the asset is
deprecisted cver the shorter of the estimated usaful Iife of the asset and the lease term.

h. Investments in subsidiaries and assoclates

Investments in subsidiaries and assoclates are recognized at cost as per Ind AS 27 ewcept where
investments sccounted for at cost shall be secounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-cusrent
Assats Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they ate classified as held for sale.

I. Flnencial nsirements: -
i} Investments and other financial assets

Classification

The Cormpany classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

= those to be measured subsequently at fair value [either through other comprehensive income, or
through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and

& those maasured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows,

Measurement

At initlal recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through the Profit and Loss are expensed In the Statement of Profit
and Loss,

A. Debt instruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business mode! for managing
the asset and the cash fiow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt instrumants into
following categories:

1. Amortized cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows whare those cash flows repressnt solely
paymants of principal and Interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest Income from these financizal
assets isincluded in other income using effective interest rate method.

Z. Falr value through profit and loss:

Assets that do not meet the criterfa of amortized cost are measured at fair valee through Prefit snd Lags.
Interest income from these financial assets (= included in other income.

B. Eguity instruments:

The Company masdures B8 squity investment othar than in subsidiaries snd aswociates at fair value
through profit and loss. However, where the Company’s management makes an imevocable choice an
initial recognition to present fair velue gains and losses on specific squity investments in other
comprehensive income (currently na such choice mada), there is no subsaquent mlmmut-lun, on tals
or othersise, of falr valuee gains to the statement of profit and loss.
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C. De-recognition

A financial assat (or, where applicable, 8 part of a firancial asset or part of a Company of similar
firancial assets) is primarily derecognized (Le. removed from the Company’s balance sheet)

whan:
) The rights ta mceive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
- The Company has transferred s rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash fows in full without matesial delay to a third
party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and aeither (2} the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the assat, or (b) the Company has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset,

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows fram an ssset or hae sntered
into & pass-through arrangement, it evaluates IF snd to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially sll of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Campany's continuing involvernent, In that
case, the Company also recognises an assoclated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measurad on a basis that reflacts the rights and obligations that the
Company has retalmed.

Continuing involvernent that takes the form of a guarantee owver the trancferred zssst is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the azset snd the maximum smaunt of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

I} Financial liabilities

Classification

The Company classifies its financial liakilities in the following measuremant categorias:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
+ those measured at amortized cost

Measurement

A, Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost representad by barrowings, trade and other payables are initially
recognized at fair value, and subsequently carrisd Bt armortizad cost,

B. Financial liabilities at falr value through profit and loss:
Financial lahilities at fair value through profit and loss sre measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

€. Financial guarantee comtracts

Financial guarantes contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
mada to reimburse the holder for 3 loss it ircurs becsusze the spacifisd debtar fails to make a payment
when due in aceordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised initislly as a Gability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issuance of the guarantes. Subsequently, tha liability is measured st the higher of the amount of
lazs allowance determined ac per impairment reguirements of ind AS 109 and the amount recogmised
lass cumulative amoriisation.

] Derfvative financial instruments and hedge accounting
The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, fereign currency
option contracts and Interest rate swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks,
respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
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which a derivative contract is anterad ints and are subsenuently re-maasured at fal value, Derivatives
are caried as financial assets when the fair valua iz pozitive and 3s financial llabilities whan the fair value
|5 nagative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of desivatives are taken directly to profit or boss,
excapt for the effective partion of cash flow hadges, which is recognised in OC and leter reclassified to
profit or lsts whan the hedge ltem affects profit or loss or treated a3 basis adjustrment if a hedged
forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-finencial assat or nor-financial
liability.

For the purpose of hadge accounting, hedges are classified as:

* Fair value hedges when hedging the expasure to changes in the fair value of a recogrised asset or
liabikity or an unrecognised firm commitment

* Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposura to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to
a particular rizk associated with a recognised asset or fability or a highly probable forecast transaction or
the forelgn currancy risk i an unrecognised firm commitmaent

* Hedges ofa netinvestmaent in a fareign operaticn

At the inception of @ hedge relaticnship, the Campany formally designates and decurments the hedge
relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge aceaunting and the risk management objective
and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the company's risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking hadge, the hedging/ economic relationship, the hedged item or
transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how the antity will assess the
effectivenass of changes in the hedging instrumant’s falr value In offsetting the exposure to changes In
the hedged item's fair value or cash flows attrbutable to the hedged risk, Such hedges are sxpected to be
highly effecthve in achisving offsatting changes in fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an angaelng
basis to determine that they actually have been highly effactive throughout the financial reparting
periods for which they were designated,

iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies Expectad Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impatrment
losz on financial assets, The Company measures the ECL associated with its assets based on histosical
trand, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other
appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether thers has been a significant
Imcresse in credit risk,

For trada recelvables, the Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss
allowance, The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
cradit risk, Rather, it recognisas impakrment loss allowance based on ifetime ECLs at each reporting date,
right from its initial recognition. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrin to
determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provisson matrix Is based
an its historically cbserved default rates over the expected |ife of the trade receivables and is adjusted for
forward-locking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical ochserved default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment hoss allowance {or reversal] recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss [PEL). This amount s reflected under the head ‘other

gxp@nses’ in the PEL

|+ Rewvenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it s probable that the economic benefits will fow to the
Company and the revenue can be rellably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Reverus is measured st the fair value of the consideration recehed or receivable, taking inte account
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contractually defined terms of payment and exduwding tases or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Based on the Educational Material en Ind AS 18 lasued by the ICAL the Company has aswmaed that recovery of
exclise duty flows to the Company on Its cwn account. This |5 for the reason that it is & Bability of the
manufacturer which forma part of the cast of production, irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not,
Since the recoveny of excise duty flows to the Cormpany on s own account, revenue includes excise duty only.

However, sales tax) value added tax [VAT) Goods and Service Tax [G5T] Is not received by the Company on its
own account, Rather, it Is tax coflected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the
governmant. Accordingly, it s excdeded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteris described below must slso be met belore revenus Is recognised,

i) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods b recegnised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
hava passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the salke of goods is measured at the
fair vaiue of the considerstion received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and
volume rebates,

ii] Sale of projects

Revenue from the sale of projects s recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
project have passed to the buyer which generadly will be at the time of sale. Revenue from sale of projects s
mieasured at the fair value of the consideration recebved or receivable,

Al Interest iIncome

Internst income (5 recognized on @ time proportieon basks taking into sccount the carrying amount and the
effective interest rate. Interest income is included under the head ‘Other income’ in the statement of profit
and loss

iv) Dividends

Revenue i recognised when the Cornpany’s right 1o recetve the dividend is established by the reporting data.
Dividand ircoma is included under the head ‘Other Income’ In the statermant of profit and loz.

k. Government grants

Government grants are rocognisad whers there i reasonable asserance that the grant will be received and all
attached conditions will be complied with. Government grant recelved in the form of sales tax subsidy has
been considersd as revenue grant and the same has been recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an interest rate
below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest s regarded as 3 governmank
grant. The loan or ascistance (s initlaly recognised and measured at falr value and the govermment grant is
miasured as the difference betwesn the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds receied. The boan
is subseguently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial isbilfties.

I. Foreign currency translation

i} Fundtional and presentation currency

The financial staternants are presented in Indian rupee [INR), which is Company's functional and presentation
EUFFERCY.

i} Transactions and balances

Transactions In foreign currencies are recognized at the prevalling exchange rates on the transaction dates.
Realised gains and losses on setterment of forelgn currency transactions are recognized in Statemwent of Frofit
and Loss,

Monetany foreign currency assets and liabilites at the year-and am translated at the yearand exchange mtes
gnd the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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m. Inventories
Imventories are valuad at the lewer of cost and net realizable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each produet ta 42 pregant location and conditian sre accounted for as follows:

(I} Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and ather sosts Incurred In bringing tha Inventorss ko
their present location and conditien. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

{li] Finished goods and work In progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour snd a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding berrowing
costs. Cost s determined on weighted average basis.

(fii) Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other eosts incurred in bringing the inventories to
thelr presant location and eanditian. Cost is determinad on weighted average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of complation and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

n. Retirament and other employee benefits

(il Provident Fund

Provident fund is a defined contribution plan covering eligible employees. The Company and the eligible
employees make a menthly contribution to the provident fund maintained by the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner equal to the specified percantage of the basic salary of the eligible employess & per
the scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of prafit and loss for
the period/year when the contributions are due. The Company has no cbligation, other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund,

(i) Gratuity

Gratuty s 3 defined banefit obligation plan operated by the Company for its employees covered under
Cornpany Gratuity Schame. The cost of providing benefit under gratuity plan is determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date. The scheme Is funded
with an insurance cormpany in the form of qualifying insurance palicy. Remeasurements, comprising of
actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the statement of ather comarehensive income In the
reporiing pericd in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified 1o profit and loss
subsequeanithy,

(Ui} Leave ancashment

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve maonths, is treated as short-
tafm empioyee benefit for measurement purposes, The Company measures the expected cost of such
absences as the additional amount that [t expects to pay as a result of the unused entitiement that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be caried forward beyvond twelve manths, as long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such lang-term compansated shesncas are provided
for based on the actuarial valuation using the projectad unit credit method at the reparting date. Re-
measuraments, comprising of actuarlal gains and losses are recognized in full in the staternent of profit

and less.

The Company presents the entire leave encashment liability as 2 current lisbility in the balance shest,
since employee is entitled 1o avail lsave anytime and hence the company does nat have an unconditional
tight to defer its settlement for twalve months after the reporting date.

o, Income taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measurad at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax autharities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India
and tax laws prevalling in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the




Solar Industries India Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

reporting date. Current income tax relating to iterms recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity
and not in statement of profit and hoss.

Deferred income taxes reflact the impact of termporary diffarsnces between tax basa of assets snd
liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred tax is measured basad on the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the repoarting dats.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary diffarences, excapt defarrad tax Hahility
arising from initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lkability in 3 transaction that i not 3 business
combination and, effects neither accounting ner taxable profit/loss at the time of transaction. Ceferred
tax assets sre recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
&nd any unusad tax losses, except deferred tax assets arising from initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or Hability In a transaction that Is not a business combination and, affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit/loss at the time of transaction. Deferred tax assats are recognized only to the extent that
sufficient future taxahle incoms will be svailable againgt which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extant
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable prafit will be svailabla against which such defarrad tax
assats can be realized,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax lisbilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right saists te sst off
current tax assets against current tax Fabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities
ralate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation autharity,

Deferred tax relating to tems recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized in co-
relation to the underlying transsction either in other comprehensive income or directly in agquity.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) credit is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent thers
is tonvincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such
asset is reviewed at ench Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount i written dewn to the extent the
Company does not have convineing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified pariod,

p. Segment reporting

[} identification of segment

Uperating segments are reported (n the manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
Chief Operating Decizion Maker (CODM) of the Company.

(I} Segment accounting policies
The Cornpany has identified ‘Explosives and its accessories’, as its only primary reportable segment. The

Board of Directors of the Holding Company have been identified as the Chisf Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) as defired under Ind AS 108, CODM reviews overall financial infarmation of the Company
together for performance evaluation and allocation of resowrces and dows not review any discrets
information 1o evaluate performance of any individual product or geograghy.

The Company prepares its segment information In conformity with accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Company as 3 whole. In accordance with
paragraph £ of ind AS 108- "Dparating Segments” the Company has disclosed segment information only
on basis of the consolidated financial staternents which are presanted together along with the standalone
finencial statements,

g Earnings per share (EPS)

Bacic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to aguity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
waighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period s adjusted for events
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such a3 bonus issue, bonus element in & rights issuwe, share split, and reverse share split [consolidation of
shares), if any occurred during the reparting period, that have changed the number of aquity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpase of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit for the year attributable to the
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, are
adjusted for the effects of all diutive potential aquity shares.

The number of share: and potential dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods
presented for amy bonus shares issues Including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial
siaterments by the Board of Directors.

r. Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event: it Is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying ecenamic banafits will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based an the
best estimate required to settls the abligation at the reporting date. If the effect of time value of money
is matarial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the
liability. These astimates are reviewaed at sach balance shaet date and adjusted to reflact the current best
estimates.

& Contingant liability

A contingent liability is @ possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmad by the occurrence or non-occcurrenca of one or more uncartain future events bevond the
cantrol of the Company or a presant obligation that ia net recognized because it is not probable thet an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, A contingent liability also arises in extremely
rarg cagas where thare (3 a liab#iity that cannot be recognized because It cannot be measured reliably,

t. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent In the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
depasits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, msh and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of

the Company's eash manegement.,

u. Fair value measurement

The Company measuras financial Instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
data,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an onderly
transaction between market particlpants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement |3 based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfar the liability takes place either:

= |nthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a princioal market, in tha most advantageous market for the asset or liabiliy

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an
asset ora liability is measured using the sssumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
aszet or [lability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financisl azset takes into account a market participant’s ability ts
generate economic banefits by uting the asiet in its highest and best use or by salling i ta another
rmarket participant that would use tha asset in its highest and best use.

oL H
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The Compary uses valuation technigues that are approgriate In the cimumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant sbsarvable inputs and
minirnising the use of unobsarable nputs,

All assats and liabilitles for which fair value is measured ar disclosad in the Financial stataments are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described sz fallows, based on the lowest lovel input that is
significant to the fairvalue measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted [unadjusted) market prices In active markets for identical assets or labilities
* level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
msazurarmant is directly or indirectly chsersable

¢ Lavel 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that s sigaificant to the falr value
mskiuremeant is unobservalle

Feor assets and ligbilities that are recognised in the financial statements on 3 recurring basis, the Compary
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement BE 3
whale) at the end of ezch reporting period.

w. Mon-current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets as hald for sale if thair camrying amounts will be recovered
principally through a sale rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale
should indicate that it s unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decisions ta
el will be withdrawn. Management must be cammitted to the sale expected within one year from the
date of classificatian.

For these purposes, sale transactions include excharge:s of non-current assets for ather MOn-CuUrrent
assets when the exchange has commercial substance, The criteria for held for sale classification ks
regarded met only when the assets iz available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only
to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale is highly probable; and it will
genuinely ke sold, not abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset to be highly probabie when:

» The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset

* Anactive programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has bean initiated {If applicabin],

* The asset [s being actively marketed for sale at a price that s reasanable in relation to its current fair
va e,

* The sale [5 expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within ana yaar frorm the date of
classification, and

* Actions requirad to complate the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant chamges to the plan
will be made or that the plan will ba withdrawn.,

Mon-Current assets hald for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying armount and the fair value
less costs to sall. Assats and liabilities classified ac held for sale are presented soparately In the balance
sheet.

froparty, plant and aquipmant and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated
or amortized.

w. Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management te meke judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liakilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingant labilitias. Uncertainty about these
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assumptions and estimates could result in auteomas that require @ material sdjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabflities affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncartainty st the
reporting date, that have a significant rick of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assats and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company besed its
assumptions and estimates on parameters avallzble when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may changs due ta market
changes or clrcumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected
in the sssumptions when they oceur.

Useful Lives of Property, Plant & Equipment

The Comparry uses ts technical expertise along with histerical trends for determining the useful life of an
assetfcomponant of an asset which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schadube Il to the
Companies Act, 2013, The useful lives are reviewed by management periodically and revised, if
appropriate. In case of a revision, the unsmortized depreciable amount to charged over the remaining
iiaful life of the assate

Impalrment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amaunt, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and it value in use. The fair value |ess
costs of disposal calzulation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted st
arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
assel. The value in use celculation s based on a DCF model, The recoverable amount is sensitive to the
discount rete used for the OCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate
used for extrapolation purposes.

Taxes

Daferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be avallable against which the losses can be utiised. Significant management judgement is
required to detarmine the amount of deferred tax assats that can be recognised, basad upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable prefits together with future tax planning strategies.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity cbligation are
determined using actuarial valustions. An actuarial valuation involves making varlous assumptions that
may differ from actual developments In the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complesities involved in the valuation and its long-
term mature, a defined benefit obligation iz highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. Al
mezurmptions are reviswad at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change iz the discount rate, In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans opersted in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in
currancies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The mortality rate is
based on publicly available mortality tebles. Those mortality tables tend to change only at intarval in
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response to demographic changes. Future salary Increases and gratuity increases are based on sxpected
future inflation rates.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available montality tables, Those mortality tables tend to change
anly at intanval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and Eratuity Increases are
based on expected future inflation rates.

Falr value measuramaent of financal Instruments

When the fair values of financisl sssets and financial liabiiities recorded in the balance sheat eannet ba
measured based on guoted prices In active markets, their fair value k& messured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this Is not feasible, a degree of judgement k= required In astablishing fair
values. Judgemaents include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and velatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair valus of finaneial Instruments.

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 was notified on 28 March 2018 and establishes & five-step model to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under Ind A% 115, revenue is recognised at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or
sarvices to a customear.

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenus recognition reguirements under Ind AS.
This new standard requires revenue to be recognized when promised goods or services are transferred to
customers In amounts that reflect the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Ind AS 115 is effective for the Company in the first quarter of
financial year 2018-19 using elther one of two methods: (1) retrospectively to each prier reporting period
presented in accordance with Ind AS B Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estirmates and Errors,
with the option to elect certain practical expedients as defined within Ind AS 115 (the full retrospective
miethod); o (i} retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying Ind A5 115 recognized at
the date of initial application {1 April 2018) and providing certain additional disclosures as defined in Ind
A5 115 (the modified retrospective method).

The Company continues to evaluate the available transition methads and its eontractual arrangemants,
The ultimate impact on revenue resulting from the application of Ind AS 115 will be subject to
assassments that are dependent on many variables, Including, but not limited t5, the terms of the
contractual arrangements and the mix of business. The Company's considerations also include, but ars
not limited to, the comparahility of its financial statements and the cormparability within ite industry from
application of the new standard to its contractual arrangements. The Company continues to svaluste the
changes to accounting system and processes, and sdditionsl disdlasure requirements that may be
necassary. A reliable astimate of the quantitative impact of Ind AS 115 on the financial staternents will
anly be possible once the implementation praject has baan completed. This standard will come into force
fram accounting period commencing oa or after 1 Aprll 2013, hence do not impact the standalone
financial statemants far the year anded March 31, 2018

Amandments to Ind 112 Discdosure of Interests in Other Entities: Clarification of the scope of disclosure
requirermnants In Ind AS 112

The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in ind AS 112, other than those in paragraphs
B10-816, apply to an entity’s interest in & subsidiary, & joint venture or an assoclate (or & portion of its
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interest in @ joint venture or an associate) that is classifiad [or included in a disposal Company that is
clazsified) as bald for sale,

The amendment are effective retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, the
Company will assess and apply the amendment effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April
2018, as appHeable.

Amendmants to Ind AS 12 Recognition of Defarred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

Tha amandmants clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary differenca.
Furthermare, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable
profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of soma assets for
mare than their carrying amount,

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectivaly. However, on initisl application of the
amendmants, the change in the opening equity of the earilest comparative pariod may be recoghized In
opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the

change betwean opening retained samings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relif
must disclose thar fact.

These amendments are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 April 2018, the Company will
assess and apply the amendment effectiva for annual periods baginning on or after 1 April 2018, as
applicable.

Transfers of Investment Property — Amendrmants to Ind AS 40

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction
or development into, or out of imestment property. The amendments state that a change in use occurs
when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there [z evidence
of the charge in use. A mere change In management's intentions for the use of a property does not
provide svidence of a change In use.

Entities should apply the amendments prospectively to changes in use that occur on or after the
beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendments. An entity
should reassess the classification of property held at that date and, if applicable, reclazsify property to
reflect the conditions that exist st that date. Retrospective application in accordance with Ind AS 8 is only
permitted if it s possthle without the use of hindsight.

The amendments are affective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, the Company will
assess and apply the amendment effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, as
applicable,

Ind A5 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures — Clarification that measuring investees at fair
value through profit or loss is an Investment-by-investment cholce

The amendments clarify that:

An entity that is a venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may slect, at initial recognition
an an investment-by<nvestment basls, to measure its investments in assocates and jolnt venture: at fair
value through profit or lass.

If an entity, that is not itself an investment entity, has an interast in 8n associate or joint venture that i
an imvestment antity, the entity may, when applying the squity mathod, elect to retain the falr value
measuremant applied by that imvestrment entity associate or joint venture to the imvestrmsnt antity
associste’s or joint venture's interests in subsidiaries. This electlon = made ssparately for each
Investment entity associate or joint venture, at the later of the date on which: [8) the irvestment sntity
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associate or joint venture is infally recognised; [b) the associate or joint venture becomes an investment
entity; and () the investment entity associate or joint venture first becomes & parent,

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and sre effective froam 1 Aprl 2018, Thess
armendments are not applicabls to tha Company,

Appendiz B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the apot swehange rate to use on initial recognition of tha
related asset, expenss or income |or part of it} on the derecognition of a non-manetary asset or non-
monatary kability ralating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction |s the date an which an
entity initially recognkes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary Babllity arising from the advanee
considaration. f there are multiple payments or recaipts in advance, then the entity must determine the
transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration,

Ertities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basls. Alternatively, an entity may
aspply these requirements prospectively to all assets, expenses and income in its scope that are Initially
recagnized on or efter:

{i] The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or
{li] The beginning of a prlor reporting period presented as comparative information in the fnancial
staterments of the reporting period in which the entity first apples the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods baginning on or after 1 April 2018, the Company will assess
and apply the armendment affective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, as applicabls,
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38, Intangiile assets
] Software & | Others’ Total
License
‘Year ended March 31, 2007
Gross carrying amount as at April 1, 2006
Cpening gross camying amount 0G4 a 064
Additions 0ol 001
Disposals ] .
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2017 0. 55 - .65
Sorumulated amortization
Oparng amortisation of intangible assets a5 ot Aaril 1, 2015 ° 0.1E . 016
Amortisation for the year 013 - 013
Closing accumulated ammaortization as ot March 31, 2017 2,29 = .29
Mat carnying amount March 31, 2017 .36 - 0,36
Year ended March 31, 2018
Gross carrylng amount as at April 1, 2007
Dpaning gross carmying amount 065 . (.65
Addizion ool 10 030
| Closlag gross cerrying amownt as at March 31, 2018 0.656 0.9 0.95
Accumulsted amaortization
Opaning amortiaation of intangible nssetsas st Aprdl 1, 2017 0.28 - o.za
Amuortization for the year 0.18 0.0z 0.20
Closing sccumubated smorthiation as st March i1, 2018 .86 0.02 o448
Met carrying amount March 31, 7018 0.0 0.27 a7

A Gross carny@ng mmant and accumulated depreciation have bein regrauped and netted in line with 18D A%
requirement, with effect frem April L, 2015 Le,, date of trarsition to M0 AS for the Campany,

! Others represents Tramsfer of Technolagy [TOT) by Defence Resaarch and Developrment Organisation ([OROCH 1o
tha Comparry for manufacturing of products for india Armed Foroes for Emited period of 10 years,




Solar industries rdla Limdted

Medes to Financial Statements for the year smded Maerch 51, 2018

(Al mmosunits in R, Crores, unless otherwise stated)

& Investments
San-current Investments
Maca Murnbar aff Sharas/Usita BAmomint
valus ' m” = March 30, 3017 march 30, 2018 | Warch 31, 2007
Ursguotsd
Irvwestrrent cammied ot Cont
Ivresirment in Equity instements im;
Whaslly cevrrd nubsidiarien {fally pald up}
Esaremic Faplowives Lirdted Rz 10 AR00,000 48,00,000 14.50 L. 50
Sedar Mires & Winerals Limeed b Rs. 10 - 50,000 (ulln]
Seinr Mining Resourtes Umited * R 10 - 50,000 R 0.cs
Blastee leadils Privade Linsitad Rs. 100 408, T6E 4,80, 766 0.0 0,50
Ermwil Tek Private Limited B3, 10 49,77, 700 49,77, M0 .80 oA
Spier Deferce Limited R, 10 30,000 50,000 005 oS
Solar Doferce System Limeed Rz 1D 50,000 50,000 oas 005
Solar veegs Mawitics Limited LSk 100 BS 000 5,000 3082 15,82
AT Lo k]
livwmd frmmnt carrred ot Cost
Invvastenent bn Bauity isstnaments of Aisociates |
505 Bhatgacn Mines Exension Private Lirnfied R 10 A, 50,000 41, 50,000 044 0.8
Sclar Bhaigasn Extession Mines Private Lismited Rs. 10 &, 50,000 o, 50,000 a4 o4
Provision for mpairsent fo.anl F.ﬂjl
Inuestrnant carrisd at Feir Walue throwgh Prefit or Loas
Ivestment in Equity [rstruments af Dt
Ganga Care Hospital Limited Re. 10 10000 1,310,000 4 & § 211
a1l 211
Fvestmant in Yenturs Cepitsl Fund [Unguated)
Kotak imdls Growth Fund B a1 00, DO 500 500 284 s
24 L%}
ARpregate amount af unguoted investments 5767 58.74
Agpragate amoant of impakrment in welae of [B55] [ K 1]
1H‘I-|IIIZI'I'H'|'|EI.

! The Waticnsl Cormnpany Law Tribural [NCLT) has approved merger of Sodar Mines & Minsrals Limited arad Solar Mining Ressurees Limged
{Trarmferar companies ) with Economilc Exploshves Limited [Transferse campany) efeciive from Aanll 1, 2017, Considering both Transferer ard
Tramferée comgany are wholy owned subsiciaries of the Comparry and a5 part of the Scherme, upor Scheme coming intg elfecd, all the
shanes of Two trarslerer Compankes held by the Cormaeny, on the eMective date thall stend cancelled and extinguished. Accordingy,

irvestmant in transfenss companies have been charged 1o income statemsent.




Solar Industries India Limited
Nt o Financial Statemaents for the year ended March 31, 2018
(A amaures in Rs, Crores, unbess othareise stabed)

Current Investmenta
M bser of Shsres fUinits Armount
Face rr——
valug " | March 31, 2017| March 51, 2018 | March 31, 2007
Ousrted
Irveestment In equity nstrurments of (hully paldup) @
Relimnce Indestrial isfraviructure Limit=d A, 10 - 987 = 005
Kuirk indstries Limisea A5 - 5,551 = s
IDFE Lirnited Rz, 10 10,900 10,900 035 006
IDFC Bank Limited fs.10 = A - il
Bdigkand Limited A= 10 - 0,930 - 028
Zynd Hitech Engineers Limited Rl 116,000 1,168,000 40 014
Chuscrtmsd
Irremitrmmert i Worbuad Funsds {Fully padd-ug)
HOFC Prudence Fusd-Dinest Plan-Grawth Option As. 10 100 ARG 1,05 465 5.8 508
Reliance Regalar Zaving Fund-Balanced Plan-Direct Rs 10 - 1242714 - 530
Growth Oplion
Reliance Regdar Savirg Fund-Debt Plan-Dimct R 1D - 28,08,335 - G50
Grows Plan
BCIC] Frodeniial Liguid = Direct Plan - Growth Rs. 10 - 1,214,685 - 300
Biria San Life Bafanced "95 Fund-Growih Oirect Plan Ry 10 7,956 FLR ) os? 13
Birla Sun Life Balanced 55 Fund-Grewth Regular Plan | &5, 10 = 83,837 - L3
Birla Jun Life Cash Maneger-Growth Direct Plan As 10 - 128280 = i
581 Magnem Balanced Fund-Regular Growtn Re 10 91,952 20L217 119 1320
581 Magram Balamced Fund-Diract Growlh Rz 10 - 1,88 571 - 210
KoLak Balance Dinect Plas Growsh Re 10 2,15,851 8,543,773 0s8e 13
Kotak Liguid Direct Plan Srowth Rs. 10 - 6,065 s rm
Frankin irdia Tressury Management Acceund-Super 5. 10 . 20,5960 - S0
Ingsinatinnal Plan-Direct-Growth
TAS A, 38
Aggregate amaunt of quoted invertments and market 785 44.3%
ulLig I'M'rnﬁiﬂ:tfer Mate 337)




Solar indusiries iedia Limited
Mebdi 1 Flnincdsl SWatamiski loo e year andsd March 31, 1008
Al amiseas In B, Crones, anlss olhars s seatod|

5. Leank
| March 31, 3018 March 31, 2017
Carrpm Hpe-ourrent Lurrent Mem-urment

Unyeturid, comidead gaod
Loar Lo sulnidisniey s5ep down subsidarie [refer rote 199 S50 1raw VR
3045
Lt Lo QI § 1128 o FLY. 1] Shas
Secured. considered poad
Loan s anthiess E e - LS AT

SLI1 15503 55,35 103.53
Matey;

1 Lomfs a'® non derwatie financal maat which gensrass & Soid O vasilable Ierel laome tor the jroag, The carying vakee miy be
pHeced g changge s In the et rizk aof 1he oo Eerpanbes,

L Hon-urear unseosed lann v other Inchedes gmeuns which ame suteandieg Tor mane than 13 manthy 858 m sppraved by basd, an
mieress v charped on the same, The Company hes fled a IBgaxion apanst the counterparty Sor recovery of the said smourt. Subsevuend 1o
the balance sheet dace, the Company hat reosined the award of the arhitration is i vour. Arcardingly, the mansgesan) baler that thi
amozed woukd b repovered i Ul howewsr, jinge Bhe counterparty carrien e righl oosgpeil ageingt the outcoms of the abitratios with
Righmi matheritio, the tring of such reccvery @ seeriain and kencs the samw b continesd 1o te cdasiifed as nen-cmmnt,

1. Mo Logny recetvadle are due from direcion or otber aficen: of the compeny etther sevenlly or jointdy with ary other peson, nor ey loans
rechivalie @'w due from fred or pefvale COPTEoees respeciively ie which any SFector is @ partner, o OWeoIor of § member, Escept far the
balances disclosesd in the nates below.

Loty B0 prhiate compasies in which the Eﬂnﬂdh‘lﬁlﬂ' Is 3 diresctor

March 3L, 2018 Ndarch 31, 2007
CarrH WO Currant M eer=oae et
Loan ko subsidiaries
Blagtid [Inéa) Privags Limitsd 15.13 - 1524 r
Ermust Tek Provaie Umasd 219 - m -
172 1524 -

&, Logo b suiditiaies [ S0ep-dovwn subsidieniel penain to kinds adeanced oo the pakd relpted partier Ao v pulpe working cpahtar requirsnanty;
Thasald lnans are repapable on demand and carry o Inferest rate at the rade of 95 par snmim,

4. Loan to others includes fundh achanced % unralibed thind pamies whiren 1he sad loans ane sither repargble on demand or as per the
rapayersnt schidule agraed wickin the contractual terms with such saird party. Tre mid loses corry an interest rate @ L% per innum.

E. Othar Anescil 3ssets
Maech 31, 2318 March 11, I7 i
Currisd M D=L L Pl Cuirr et Man-cursk
DuriiEhs Instrusents 5t Ralr value through prafit ar foss
Falr yvalyation of dertvedhe conirects IE =|_r =
1,59 - y 3
(thery
Cilas 1aE sprpvabie (AR 2105 3E7 187
Other reesivabile Tpe giogiined [relsr sars 300 L.id = 183
Clairres resebasbie (i ' 0.18 -
Scuitty depoiite X | 164 - 2.4
Interest sccrued bat rot due 0.4 : i -
an.n frr 3509 £4.6
aL18 e 401 1115 |
Motes:

1, Derivithew insirumants at fair ialue through profs; o ioes mellecs the poiitiee charge in fair walue of 1hose foreign eschange optios/forsand
oniracs that are not desgrabed o hedge selatiseahip, but ame, nevestheless, intended to reduce the lessl of forign correacy Sk for Toreign




Solar induntries india Lireifed
Hotes to Fnancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Al arnounts in As. Crores, unlis otheraise stated)

7, Trade recalvebbe:

March 31, 2018 | March 31 2017

Trade mcovables 12003 1HED
Receivablss from related parties irefer note 300] 4&,70 478
Lesir Alowarcn for doubitful debis [15.24) {1E.58]

A5i.4a 1TTEL

Break-up of sscurity detalls

March 31, 2008 | March 51, 2017

Secuid, comidered good [l 541
Unsecured, considened oo Ha4 J8 17180
Daubeful 16519 1658
166.73 194,39
Alcyrance for dowttful dests (refer note 53] [1EZT) {1658
[Ty 177.Hi

Mo trace or gther receivale are dun fram direcbors o othier afficers of the ComparTy either
sevarally o jaintly with any ather person, nar eny trade or other recelvuble are due Fom
firrr o private companbes respactively in which any directar fs a parthes, 1 director or a
rresmber, except for the balences disciosed inthe nobes bekow.

Trade recebrables are non-interest baering and are genevally on terms of 50 to 30 days

wnte im aseh drctors is a dimetar
Mareh 31, 2018 | March 51, 2017

Q.33

Receivabiles from related parties frefer note 30)
Blastne Inala Private Limited

Ermull Tek Private Umied (13 =
029 0.9
8, Cash s cash egulvalents
March 31, 3018 | March 31 2017
Cash ard cinh squivaients
Balerces with barks
Iri Eafrend scoorts a2 ol
Cheques in hamd AT .14
Cash an hand 011 034
44 51|
Bank balances cther than caah amd cash squivalents
Balancei with Banke with eriginal madurity of more Dun DA o4
Evree maonthe Bok less than 12 maonbhs
Balances with Bank held = margin money o searity HAT 1.3
sgainst pUArARtes of Giher camm ey
Fasrmsrked balancet with banks [on uclairned [T ooF

‘Boooants)




Solar Industries India Uik

Fertai b Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Al srmounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise statesd)

5. Oehar asasts
Bdarch % E01E March 31, 2017
Current Maon- Currert War-Currant

Capital advances - 749 557
Advances othar than capital advances -

Frepayments 116 - = 072

Prepaid of lessehold property - 095 - 147

Achances to sapgliers for goods end wervices T - 101 -

Adhnnces bo staff 0.0 o3y -

Balarices with revenie authoritie: 1641 20.55 -

25,41 254 #1.73 .36
10. Irwe nboae
March 31, 2018 March 11, 2y
Ros materlals and packisg maoterdals [Incudes k505 54,12
ifack in trandd® of Re 651 (March 11, 3047 ; Nil)]
Wk in- e pres 23.28 385
Fimished goods L.08 445
Stock-in-trade {Inclkudes stock in transit of Bs. 5,48 545 i3
{hiarch 31, 2017 : Re 0,12
Stared and spares 10,08 835
Prajict inventory held for sale 1.61 ]
BOLEE T1.83
—




Solar Industries Il Limited
Motes te Finamclal Stetaments for the yesr anded March 31, 2018
(&l amsoursds in B, Crores, unless otherwise stated)|

11, Equity shase canital

Musmber of Shares Armauni
March 31, 3018 | March ¥1, 3017 | Rarch 31, 3008 | harch 31, 3017

Apthonised sguly share casital

(e valus RE] each) 13,5000, 000 13.50.00,000 27.00 17.00
13,50,00,500 13,55,40,000 27.00 2700
aued, Subweribed and Ndly paid sty 0,0, 30,055 0,04, 90, 5 1610 inig

wiare caedtal {face value As.2 each|

5.04.90,055 9,04,90,055 18.10 1810
{8} Mowernents in squity share capital
Wurmber of Shares Amourit
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | March 31,2018 | Mareh 31, 2017
Mambner ol Shares 1 the beginning of the 4,04,90,055 1.80,98,043 1830 1830
:- Shares wplh during the year - T.7%,92,044 . -
{Nusmber of Shares at the and ol the year 5,04,90,055 5,04,80,055 18.10 18.10

(&) Terms/ rights attachad 1o squity shares

Thia Cormpany Pas anly ors Cligs of squdty shares having & par value of Rs.2 per shane, Each haloer of eguity shares i
etitked to ane vole per share. The Company declares and pays divideads in Indian rapees: The diiderd praposed by the
Board of Ofectors & subject o the approval of the dharshaldan in the sriuing Anfus] Genarsd Medtin g, sacept in e ol
=aerien dlviseni,

in the ewent af ligusdation of the Comaany, the bodders of equity shares wil be entitled 1o recete remalining asseis of the
Carmpany, alter disrilsation ol all prafemniial amaunts, The distribution wil be In proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

|c} Eguity shares keld by witimate halding holding company Bad) or (e subsiSianes/ aspocates
Thee Campary being ultirmale holding company, there &g no shareshald by ary other holding, ultimate hosding com pany
wind Ty Subdidinries/ aESoCianes.

{d} Detads of ecuity shares held by shareholders helding more than 5% of the apgregate share in the Company

Mame of the sharsholder % haiding %o of shares
March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017

Shri Satyararavar Mawil PR 21LA%R 1.03,43,6%5 103,43 595
Shrl Kailashchandra Muwal 19605 19.60W. 1,77,39,09% 1,77.35,09%
Smit kdirs Davi Muwes! B1SN 6.15% b e e 55,608,430
St Leels Devl Muves! §.61% 5.61% 50,75,540 50,75,940
gmt Sohan D Muwal 514% LR TL &6, 40 530 4,493,590

A5 per reconds al the Cempany, including its register of sharahoiien) rambers and cther declarations recoined from
shargholders reperding beeeficial intarest, the above sharehalding represents the fegal cwnership of shanes




Solar Industries India Limited
Notes to Financiasl Statements for the year anded March 31, 2018
(AN armodnts in Bs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

114, Other equity

At April 1, 2015 14913
At March 31, 2017 145913
At Merch 31, 2018 145,13
At April 1, 2008 175.17
Add ; Profit for the yvear 132 58
Le=s :Tramsfer o Ganeral Reserve (45,00}
Less ; Interim Dhidends [18.10)
Less : Tax on Interim Dividend [3.68]
Les : Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans [0.48)
At March 31, 2017 240.51
Add : Profit for the year 134.2%
Less :Transfer to General Reserve (45 00)
Less ; Remeasurersent (05 on defined benefit plans (1.04]
Less : Fimal Dévidend of Fr 2016-17 {#7.15)
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax (DOT) an Final Dividend of £Y 2016-17 {5.52)|
At March 31, 2018 255.06|
At April 1, 2016 4.7
At March 31, 2017 4,29
At March 31, 2018 4.20
At Apeil 1, 2016 201,61
Addd : Transfer from ratafined sarmings 45,00
At March 31, 2017 245.61
Add : Transfer frorm retained earnings 45.00
At Merch 31, 2018 29161




Solar Indusiries indis Limited
Motes to Financisl Staternents for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

At April 1, 2016
Ak March 31, 2017
Add : Net movernent on Cash Flow Hadges .02
[ Ak March 31, 2018 0.02
118, Distribution made and propased
| March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Cash dividends on equity shares declared and paid:
Final dividend far the year ended on March 31, 2017: Rs. 3 per share
[March 31, 2016 Rs. NIL per share] 715 -
DOT on final dividend 5,52 =
Interim dividend Tor the year ended on March 31, 7018: Rs. NIL par share 18.10
{Mtarch 31, X017 Rs. 1 per share} -
COT on interim dividend - 3168
3267 2178
|Proposed dividends on Equity shares *®
|Final cash dividand for the year ended on March 31,2015: Rs. & per shane
[March 31, 2017: Rs, 3 per shars) 54.39 Z1.15
ODT o6 propossd dividend 11,15 5.52
65.45 32.57

* Proposed dividends on equity shares are subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are pot
recognised as a llability (including DDT thereor) as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017.




Solsr Industries India Limited
Notes to Financal Statermaents for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless stharwise stated)

Financial liabilities
12, Mon-current Borrowings
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Secured Borrowings carried ot amortised cost
Term loans from banks
Fareign curmency loan from Banks (USD] 124.58 145.05
Indian Rupes term boan 626 000
Interest scerued but not due 0.38 a2
13i.22 149.81
Less: Amount clubbed under " Other current financial Wabilities” (refer note 16
Current maturities of long-term debt (55.62) [68.7
illt-lmst accrued but not dus on non-currént borrowings {038 [o.r2
| 75.22 | 50.30
13. Current Borrowings
| March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Securad
From banks
Forelgn currency working capital loan 1499 14.50
Endlan Rupes working capital loan . 018
Buyer's cradit 627 18.16
Interest accrued but not duse 0.0s 0.10
Unsecured
From banks
Indian Rupes working capital laan 4500
Loen from related parties 1888
Interest accrued but not due - 11
2131 89,10
Less: Amount clubbed under * Othar current finendal Hakilities” |refer note
Interest accrued but not due on curment borrowings fo.as) [2.33)
2.3 85,72




Solaf Induistries indis Lindted
Paotes o Financisl Statamants fer the yeer snded March 31, 2018
(Al smoirsts in Fupees in Crones, unliss ctherwise stted)

Maturiy dato Turma cf Mer 31, 7018 | March 51, 2017
repaymns
Hon carent Sorrowing
Securad
Fernlin currenoy tarm foem freem Bank Seg 11, 2047 Hnghe repaymant af the end of the term . 19,45
Faresgn Cummency term ioen from Bank lan 12, 2018 Singfa rapmyrant at che emd of the barm = MN.75
Foraign cusvasey birm loan feom Bank July 8, 3018 Shle repayment at the end of the term 1519 s
Foreign cvrrescy tarm foan from Bark Sep 28, 2008 ‘mﬂnmmmm 63 1528
Forelgn carneacy term kagn from Barck
Repmyatila In slght aqual quartedy 4.3 0D
Ferelgn curnancy ferm loan from Bank Manch 31, 1000 instalimant starting after moratorios
period of 12 moeths
Bipayable in gipht egual quarteily 8.25 -
Rugis Tem Loan from Bank March 31, 2020 inatalimunt sarting after moratorium
paried af 13 fanths
B B CHo LR Reparyaiils in sight egual half vaarly &5 14.32
lgn eurfency term loan Bag F1. 2018 fitatinant H
P s ki R Bk o 15, 2015 Single repayrrant at the sad of the tarm 40,07 -
| FErST) 149,81
The abowe forsign cumency from Banks cries an inierest rate of LISOA + 100 1o 30 bos
The indian rupes long term |asn Srorn Bank carlis an interesd rate of 3% = Lyear MOLA
mﬁh Turivs of Wlar 31, 2018 | Msech 31, 1047
N T ITE
Current Borrawings
Spvunad
Frendgn extrency sarking Sipiel bun o ek Dt 24, b3 Single repavenend al the end of the term 1504 14,50
Bupers cred ine 7, 3017 Singia fepunsmant at the ond of the term - B.73
Barirs cond ol 77 2097 Sirgle repeyment ot tha and of the term - EET]
i kit Mgy 23, 2048 Single repayment af B and of the term an -
Indise rupis working caakal loan from Banks on Demand On Camand - bR
|Hinghs regyrrent at the el of the term - =

Forsgn currency working capial Ban fram Benk uly D4, 2045

Frrsdgn curranoy working caphal kan fram Bank july 08, 2015 Binghe: repayment 2t th s of th tern - :

BupRr rai My 50, 2015 Singlo rapayment st the end of the term - ~

thracurnd

Irian nipee working capltal xan from B ek ABr 24,2017 §|5|ran repaymant ol the and of the tarm — OO0

indias Fupis werking caabal losn from Bank Ao H 300 Single repayrent ot the and o e tiem . %.00

fiwrn refatad parhy | o Demard @n Demand . .18
uyar's cradit May 111, 3116 Single rapayrrant at the esd of the term - -
Buyer's credy Sap 8, J05E Single repaymant at the sad of the term - .
Buyers cred Aprila, 2018 Single rapaymsnt al the s of the term = E

The sleve fareipn currency loans and Suyer's cred fram Basks carries an Inberest rate of LBGR + 30 b o LBOR + 390 bos
Securiny

The abave nom oamant Saans from baeks sre secured by first pari pasu charge on the tangitle moavable and immossiie fiked assets aad sseond perl paz=
charge on the Company’s current asset. Wirking capital leand hoee first Pari Passu charge an Cormpany's entive coment asses, beoth presans and figune and
second Peri Faasu chamge on Comgany's enting fieed aisen, bath prewnt anc future.

Lo@n Cowvema it

Bani loan containg cariain dabt eovanants refaling io debt-sguly ratio, 2et borrewings 10 EBITDA retie, bntared coversge ratéo,debt ssrvice COvEragE ratia
(DSCR, gearing ratio & fived ssset coverags ratio. The Company his intisfied sl debt cosenants prescribe In Ebs Bserea of hank loine

T ather leans de not carry any debt covenants,
e Compary has not dedaulted on arw oans payal




Sodar Industries indla Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

HMate 14: Tax sapensas

The majar componants of tax sxpense for the years anded March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 are ©
Statormant of profit and koss:
Proft or loss section

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017

Current income tax;
Current Income Lax charge 57.01 5459
Defemed tax
Relsling to origination and reversal of temporary differences 14.15 0,848
| Tax expensa reported in the statermaent of profit or lags 7115 64.57

001 section
[eferred tax related to Bems recagniced in OC] during in the year :

March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017

Met gainf{loss] on revaluation of cash flow hedges 0.0z .
Met (loss}/gain on remeasurements of defined benefit plans f0.55) {0.25)
Incame tax charged 1o 0O (0.53) {0.25)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tas rate for March 31, 2018
and March 31, 2017 ;

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017

Accounting profit before tax 0542 197,15
Enacted incorme tax rate in India 34,6515 34 51%
|Compaitad dspiactud tax axpines 71.09 BB 73
Effact of :

Dieration Q.25 052
C5R Expenee L2l r9a
Invastment allowance reserse - (2,27}
Incame tawed at |ower rates - {0,084
Long term loes on chares 002 .
Capitad Incoma [0.76) 0.8z}
Dividand .10} .
LTEG on bard [0.200 (0.3
RED exponze |1.20) [1.99)
Impairmant of msets - 0.3
Darivative 017 [2.47)
Dithars 0.5 .05
I'I'-bhl Imcom tix dapanas .63 G432
Dafarnad tay

Dafarmad tax relates to the following :

Balance sheet

March 31, 2018 | March 3L, 2017

Fimed assets: Impact of difference between tax deprecdiation and
depreciation/amortisation charged for the financial reporting E7.57 Fa.gz
Financlal assets at fair value through profit or boss .08 Q.14
Derlvative Instruments at fair value through profit or loss 062 047
Gratuity . 0.25
Provision for investments in associates i34 fo.34)
Pravision towards frade mceivables |5.63) (5,74)
Employee benefits 0. 86) fo.48)
|Met deferred tax (sssets)/ Habilities L7 §8.12




Salar industries ndia Limited
Fotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amaunts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Staternent of profit or loss

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Fieed assets: Impact of differance between tax depreciation and 14.05 11.43
depreciation) smortisation charged for the finandal reporting
Prowision tewands trade receivables 0,10 [0,
Prowision for inveitments in assodates . (334
Employen benefits {0.38) (.48
Finamcial assets at fair valug through profit or loss [0uD&) {3.21)
Derivative instrumerts at fair value through profit or loss 015 016
Gratsity {o.24) 0.0z
Remeasurement of definded benefit plans 055 Q.25
1H:nr.1hhlf.lm of cash flow hedges (0,02} .
eher - LEE]]
[Deffered tax expense/(Income) 1415 9.2
Feconciation of deferred tax [labilities (net):
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Opening balance as of April 1 6812 58.45
Tax (incorme]/expense during the period recgnised in profit or loss 14.15 9.88
Tax (incorme)/epenss during the period recognised in OCI {0.53) :I:I.EJ!
Closing balance as at March 31 BLT4 68,12

The Company offsets tax assets and lisbifities i and only If it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets and aurrent tan lablities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilithes ralate to income taees

levied by the same tax autharity.

During the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, the Company has pald dividend to its shareholders.
This has resulted in payment of DOT to the taxetion suthorities, The Company believes that DOT represents
additional payment to taxation autherity on behalf of the sharsholders. Hence DOT paid is charged to Bquity.




Solar industries India Limited

Motes to Financial Statements for the year onded March 31, 2048
(Al areounis (B RS, Crores, unless otherwise stated)

15. Trade payables

March 31, 2018 Miarch 51, 2017
Currang
 Trade payables 48.75 3847
Trace payables o related parties [retar nate J0C| 3.32 002
52.07 3633
Trace payables are nen-irterest bearing and &ne pormaly settled on BO-cay tarms
Far trade payables due ta MEMED, refer to Mote 36
Far terrms and conditians with related parties, refer to Note 308
For suplinations on the Group's credit risk management proceses, refer o Nobe 33
16. Other cerrent finamclal [Eabdlitles
| Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Derivative lnstruments at fair value thraugh prafit of less
Fairvaluation of gerivative caniracts .44 4,77
0.48 a7
|Othier finamcial llabifdes at amaortbied cost
Currant maturitios of leag 1aem debi [refer note 12} 5562 =1: B |
Intzrest accrued on nen-ourrent borrewings (refer note 11} 038 2.7
infarast accrued on current borrowings (refer note 13 0,05 2.18
BE.08 7144
Others
Capital ersdriors 129 0.60
Employee reliied paysbles .70 1.7
Liabdlities towards erade discounts 1287 520
Unpaid dividend 004 0.05
Other payables D66 3
24.56 13.12
E1.09 2018
17. Other current llabiblities
| mtarch 31, 2018 harch 31, 2917
Slatubory dues payables B.57 &M
ddvances from customens 15.30 11.43
Dther atvanced 0.51 =
2048 18.13




Solar Industries India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

173, Provisions
Provision far PFrovision for leave Total
Eratuity encashment
At April 01, 2017 = 1.39 1.359
Muising during the year 241 115 3.56
Utilised during the year {151) i 0.0} [LET)
Cther adjustments 10.72) . (oL 72}
Al March 51, 2018 0.08 .48 2.56
Current 0,08 148 2.5
Nar-current . . -
Provision for leave Total
encashment
At April 01, 2016 =
Arising during the year 139 1.39
At March 31, 2017 138 139
Current 1.39 1.30




‘Solar industriss Indls Linsted
Nobes bo Finencisd Statemants for the vear asded March 11, 7018
(Al amosnns Im Be Crotas, unles otherwiss hated)

‘13, Revenas from operybons
Tha
Misrch 31 2003 Memrch 51, 2017
Tale ol products {Including assne duty] 4 PETES 1.IE0. 30
‘Other operating fevanies &1 103
T 1,153.22 |

Salt of producty isciudes sxcise duty collected Pom customers of Be 3208 (Marck 31, 3047 ;s 115 91). Sale of producss net of
SuCse duly 3 AL 1, 250.34 [March DL, 2007 | Re. L0634, 29), Revenue from operatcas for pariads upta june 30, 2017 inciudes axchs
ity Fram July 1, 3097 areands the eucise duty and mags indinrect Smees In India hives been regileced wish Goods and Seevice Tax
[GET}. The Company collects GET on babalf of the Sovemment. Honce, G5T i st incuded in resseus from spemtiens, in ew of
Eh afarezald change in indirect tams, fevenue Fom operations for the weer ended March 31 2018 is not cermmarable Ba the year

ended Manch 31, 2017,
19, Otbar Idome
March 31 3018 | Miprch 34, 357 |
934 513
1. 78 in
a0 oog
178 i=1
107 ooy
aas .
[ - (afe)]
i b i
334 .
Fairvalud gaim on derivatives not deslgnated = bedges ais .46
833 15,34 |
H, fox) of materinls consumsd
| Pemrch 31, D618 |  Merch31 3817 |
Aww materlsh snd pecking matarials af the begiealng of tha year 54,13 A B
Add Pyrchesss dunng the vear Tah e BES. @1
Lese Bosw materials and packing mataraty ot the end of the year 45 0% 412
iSO02) 00 W57

1L changes in nventories of woebk-In-srogres, seck-in-trade and finshed goods

Orpaning balnncs
‘Wori-im progress
Finished goods

o At rad e




Seler bechndries indis Limited

hﬁM|MEh'ﬂrmMILw

balaps
‘Work-in progress 3.3 s
Finlshed goods 508 245
585 .
2N —
[19.46] {179
T2 Employes bansfit axpance.
March 81,2008 |  flerch 91 2017 |
walaring, wages and boaus E5.23 5155
Contrizvitlan to provident aed sther fusds 1.7 207
||5am wedtane e 105 072
E3.00 5839 |
11 Onher sxpercas
farch 31, 2008 | Weych 31 3047
Consumgtion of S1ohes and tpamnes 785 T35
Excisa duty s vantory 2 44
Rapsiry ynd malstenanos - =
Pt amd machinery 5.3 FET]
Bulldisgs 143 118
Ditker L7 4,20
Water md aleciricly charge 1544 .oz
Eates and taes .53 L1R
Legal and prodesional fees T.03 5.72
Trawl and canvevance: 5.0 4.7
Laler cnmmizsion asparias [ B ) 044
Freight and fonsardieg charges 3611 1853
Transportatien charges 1164 1054
Remunaratiess 1o dimectorn B8.7a 5.8
Puimg truck sspenges T35 &S
BECUNTY IEFAEE CRIIDEL E.68 3.53
Safes proenaiion sxpenses 184 im
Daonationi LES .85
dchemrtlaement expenses 0.83 0.5
Achances wntten ol 17 .15
Directars’ sittng fees 011 e
Impairment loss an pogerty, plant and sgsprent - LS
Imparment losson nyvestrrent {refer nets 4) . K- §
Bad telvis welites off BT "
Loan o athes written off L] .
impairment inis on trade receivables {e.za| 124
C5R expendibare (reder note 23(k)) 231 143
Payrreis bo auditen {refer note 2208} 0En D54
Kiicallsnsous mpenses [incisdes printing , cermmunicatinn , poctage | oifics 1782 0,35

i Bl




Solwr ledustries india Lemhed
Peates to Financlsl Statements for the yoar ended March 31, 3018
[Adl smzunts in Ms, Crores, unless stherwise siated)

23{n]. Detalli of peyrmants to sudiors

[ March31.3008 |  warch3i, 3017 |
['h'rnnrh suditers
B8 plRnd
Audit fess 0B osn
Tiix okt Taw oS
In pitwe copatities
Tamtian mattery - =k |1
Certification fees . ouos
Wit sudlt fees ; 005
BLE) BB |
T3k), CER expensdiure
| _Mearch L PO | Serch 3 ZR07 |
(Grass smount required bo e ieent by the Compsey duwring the vaer 5.87 374
Aemewnt spent i cach during the year snding Mandh 32 2018
II} Constnaction/acqulssion of e asset - -
i} On purpssas ather tan i) sbovs E.X] -
Amaunt snent |s cash during tha year ending March 31 2017
ill Constructian/acsiisition of in asset - -
{H) On parpaedss al®ar than ||} abowe - .53
14, Ainanta costy
| Muarch 31, 3018 1 ‘erch 31, 397
ineans on sormwings
Ta banks pLE.T 1151
Ta radatad parthes LD e
L5 EER |
15. Beguncintion snd smortizetion sspenss
March §iL 006 | Warch 31, 5007
Dapraciation of tangible srssts inotz 34) 2588 IR
Amortiestion of intangible assebs (note 38 8,30 o13




Folar Industries india Limited
Hotes to Financisl Statements for the year anded March 31, 2018
AN ameunts in Bs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Mote 26 ; Earnings per shars [EPS)

March 31, 018 March 31, 2017
Basic and Diluted EFs
Profit attributabie to the egaity halders of the Company for basic and diluted ©P5: 134 M6 13212
Weighted weerage number of equity shares for basi: and diluied EPS 9,04,90,055 5,04,90,055
Basic and Diluted EPS atiribitable to the squity holders of the campany (A | 14.84 14.60
Mominal value of shares [Rs ) .00 200




Salar industries india Limited
Wotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(&1 amownts in s, In Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 27. Employee Benefit obligations

Past-amployment obligations

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit ptan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan (funded). The Company's defined benefit gratuity plan i a final salary
plan for the employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund.

The gratuity plan is gowverned by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1572, Under the act, employee who has completed five years
of senvice is entitied to specific benafit, The level of benefits peovided depends on the membaer's length of service and salary
at retrement age. Every employee who has completed atleast 5 years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days
{minimum) of the last drawn salary for each year of service. The fund has the form of a trust and it is governed by the Board
of Trustees, which consists of an equal number of employer and employes repressntatives, The Board of Trustess j
responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investrment strategy . Under the gratuy
plan, Company makes contribution to Solar ndustries india Limited employes group gratuity sssurance scheme [Post
employment benefit plan of the Company] {refer note 30). The scheme is funded with an insurance company in the form of
gualifying Insuramte palicy,

The following tables semmarized the components of net benefit expense recagnized in the statement of profit and loss,
other comprehenstee Income, and the funded status and amount recognized in the balance sheet.
The amounts recognized in the balance sheet and the movernents in the net defined benafit chligation aver the year are as

Tolows:
Expense recognized in statement of Profit and Loss

March31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 |
Service cost a7 035
[ Mot interest cost (0.05), |0.06})
|Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 0482 0.29
Other Comprehensive Income

March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
Opening amaunt recognized in OC1 outside of statement of profit and - -
Actuarial gain / {loss) on kabilities {163 [0u69)
Actuaril gain § {loss) on assets 003 [0uaz)
quuﬂmwummﬂmdmnd {154 {0.71)
less
The amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Present walee of funded obligations B1Z 32
Fair value of plan assets BOx B.08
lnnmmw,ﬂmlmhhﬁmm o.o3 {72}




Splar industries India Limited
Mates to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All smounts in Rs, in Crores, unless otherwioe stated)

in Present Valus of
March 31, 2012 | March 31, 2017
Opening of defined benefit obligations 533 419
Sarvice cosl i ¥ 035
Imerest Dot 0.2& .33
Benefit Paid |0.05] 15.2'5-]‘
Actuarial [Gain |/ Loce on tatal liabilites: 162 0.69
[Clesing of defined banefit obligation 8.12 5,31
in Fair Value of Plan Assets
[ March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Ohpe=niing falr value of plan assets 604 495
u Return on Plan Asseis .44 .28
Emplover Confribution 1.60 0.6
Banefic Fald [0.05] ﬂn.ﬁ]!
fair value of plan assets 8.03 5.0 |
The majar categories of plan assets a5 a percentage of the fair value of total assets are &5 follows -
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 |
Invvastmants with irsurer (LIC] 1D0% 1005
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows :
| March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 |
Discount Rate 7.69% per annum 6A%. per annum
Rate of increqsa in Compeansathon levels 5% per annum|  7.5% per annem
Rate of Return on Plan Assets B.B0% per annum 8% per annum

The estimates of future salary Increases conssdered in actuarial valuation takes into considerathan inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in emaloyment markat,
The averall expected rate of return on assets s determined based on the interest rate prevailing in the market on that date,

applicable to the period over which the chiigation is to be settied.
Sensitivity Analysis

Following table shows the sensitivity results on Bability dua to change in the assumptions:

March 31, 2018 knpact Impact
[Absolute) 3]

Hase Liabdity &8.12
Increase Disesnn Rate by 0500 7.84 (0.18)] -233%
Decreace Discount Aate by 0.50% E.31 0.99 | 236%
Inerease Salary inflation by 1% 40 0.37 | 465%
Decrease Salery inflation by 1% 1.77 (0.35]{ -4.38%
increasa in Withdrawal Assumption by 5% &3 0.6 | 318%
[acreass in Withdravwal Assumption by 5% T.6E6 i0.46]) -565%
Motes :

L. Liabilities are very sensitive o discount rate, salary inflation and attrition rate.
2. Laabilities are very bess sensitive due to change in mortality assumptions. Hence. sensitivities due to change in mosality

areignosed,




Saolar Industries Indis Limited
Motes to Finandal Statements for the year ended March 11, 70918
(Al amowmts in Rs. in Crores, anless otherwise stated)

Mote &, Commitments and contingenches

Ig!ud._nﬂu Cammitments

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 3017
iEIlimﬂ'ld amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 43137 .97
‘wccount inet of advances)

Coatingent labilities

Particila Masch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 |
Guarantess sxduding finandal guarantees

Corparats guarantees ghvan by the Company on bahalf of its wiolly 27155 10213
owned ovarseas subisidiary in respect of loans taken

Finamcial Gusrantes given by the Compary 32158 .80
Guarantess given by Cormpany’s Bankers on behall of the Company, 3345 106.95
against sanclionad letter of credi (SELC'<)

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts *

Excise relsted matters 512 513
Sailes tax deferment = .47
Salles tax [ VAT related matters 1313 12.06
Incomse tax releted maiter .51 2.83

* The Company is contesting the demands and the management, including its taxNegal advisors, believe that its
pasition will likely be upheld in the appellate process. No tax expense has been sconied in the financial
statemenis for the fax demand resed. Cash outflows for the above are determinable only on receipt of

udgements pending atvarious farusms/authant es.




Folar indastied ndin Limited
Hotas to Fimsncisl Staternuents for the yesr anded March 31, 2018
{Adl smoursts In Bs, in Crores, unless ot iated)

Mote 29, Group nformation
Hame Frindpal activities Coiusniry ;) inimast
2008 | March 31, 2017
A
1 |Economic Expiosives Limited hanufeciuring of s plashos. 1Indil A0 LOCUD0AL
I |Blstecindia] Private Limibed Manrufeturing of explosiees  |India 100,00 1000
¥ |Ervel Tk Private Limied Wanulacturing of mploshes  |Indla 100,008 100
4 |soler Mines & Minsrals Limited | Nobs 4 Indlz il 8
& |5oler Mining Resources Limited Habs 4 india (s 1
& |Soler Defence Limitead Hate 1 Inclia 100, D0 Hal
T |solar Defence Systemi Lirmited Mote 1 Inckia 100,008 10
]
1 r Owerieas Mauritius Umited Invessmant andity 1hhunl:hu 101 EX 1D0.00e
Dvarsaas step dowm pabsidiaries
1 |Soler Mimieg Services Pty Limised foj Mamufacturieg of sopiosives | Sowih Africe T4.00%
1 ||Migachem Migeria Limimd {m) Manulacturing of siplcaives  |Nigera 55 0
1 ol Patiavio Meddelar Sanayi Ve Tieems? Aracim Skked [B) Mandacturing of mplosives || Torkey 10000
4 |Solsr Explochem Tamibia Limitsd fa) Mandashuring of ssplosives  [Zambla 65 O
5 Owersaas Mutheriancs Coaperative LA | Imseimant entity Fatherlands R
6 |Solar Overseas Singapors Pis Limied (o) Imvaiimant sntity Singapors 1000%-
T |Sobar ingdusiries Africs Limited [c} IrvmiErTaAL Skt Mawurtine Hialui 4
8 |Sofar Mining Services Py Lid (formaerty kneeen as Austrakan Tracing of mepleshees AT i TE O
Ewplaiive Technalagied Sroup My LimBed) (=)
4 |iolar Oweremec Methedands B0, (=) Irsegtmient entiny Methmrierch LoD
10 |Eale Mitro dhemdcals Limitad (&) Bie 1 Tanzanis E5.00%
it |P.T. Sclar Mining Services [B) Hote 1 indaneny 10000%
12 |5ale Mining Seraces Austraiia Pry Limited (e]* Australla OO0
i3 jialer Explochem (Shara) Limibted ) Mot d GRard 53
B4 pialer Industrias AMoaarrbicue LD & Note 2 fnrambigue 100
15 |PATLAN Padayid Maddeler Sanayl Via Ticarst Arardm Sirketi (B} |Mote 3 wrkey 53
16 |ickar Mitro Ghana Lreited h)a Marpfecneing of ssplotives | Ghana S0 DR
17 |Sofar Madencili Hismeled A5 (bl # Marrfecuring, Trading of Turkey 00T =
Exploshvs and Blasting 5-|r-'l-¢-|-|1
C |Associntes
1 |Solar Bhatgacn Extension Minds Pve. Limited Mot 1 L 4850
1 {5545 Bhatgaon Mines Extersice Pyi. Limited Fotel India #9.00% !

Nata 1: Tha erdity haa red commenced iEs busiresi cparssions

Note 1 in certinuation af the #Ta/E 15 reafign the prows stractare and consolidate the multl lapersd gructurs, ths Basrd hat dedded ta dicole thess

[aateatit B
Hote 3: The entity b urder Fguidaton,

Notn & Thi ertitied hires been maepsd with Econaryic Explogsves Limited with effect from Al 1, 7017 pursuant i MCLT arder cabed Manch 18, 3018
fa) Misjurity ovened arsd condrolied subsldisrdes. of Soler Oversess Nethrerbands Cooperatie U.A
(&) Majerity owned and controlled subsidiaries of Solar Cverseas Netharlands BY.

fcl Majerity cwned and costrolled subsicisnies of Solsr Oversass Mauritis Limksd

fal Mafority ovened and controlied subsidiary of Solar industries Africa Liméted

{e) Majarity owred and controffed subsidiary of Sale Overssas Singapore PTE Uimited

"Liquidated on Decsmdar 05, 3017
* |pasrparatod an Dessmbar 71, 3017
¥ Ineewiparatied o Ly 15, 7004




Solar Industries imdia Limited
Mortes bo Finandsl Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Al amounts in Bs, in Crores, anless otherwiie stated)

Note 3 Related Party Disclosures

A Mames of refated parties and related party refationship -

Subsidiaries and asociates

Hete no. 29 provides the information about the group's structure including the
detail of the cubxidiaries, step down subsidiaries apd sssodate companies

Ky Management Pertonnel (KMP)

shii Setvanarayan Nuwal [Chalrman and Executive Directord
Shri Kailtashchardra Nowal (Execisiies Director)

Shri Manish Nuwal (Managing Director and CEO)

Shri Reombe [hara ekl (Executive Director}

Shrl Anil Kurnar lain (Executive Dirsctor|

Shiri Milesh Panpaliva (Chisf Firancial Officer]

Smt Khushboo Pasarl (Company Secretary)

Mon Exocutive Dlraciar®

Shel Anant Sagar Awasthi
Shei Dl Patel

Shei Aad Nigam

Shri Amrendra Verma
st Madh Vij

"Hon executive independent directors were only pald sitting fees for attending
Bosrd & Board Committes meetings for the year 2017-16

Compary his not entered info any other trasmactions with ifx Bon Exsuthe
Independent Directors o the enterprises over which they have significant
influence,

Enterprises, over which control or significant Influence is exercised by
individuals listed in 'Il' above (with whom transactions have taken placs)

Salar Syrithatics Privete Limited
Commarcial Sales Corporation

Other related party

Solar Industries indla Limited smployes growp gratuity assurance sehame
[Past emplyoment benefit plan of the Company)

Filer 1o Mote 27 fof Information on trarmactions with post emphomanst benelit
plan mentiomed shove




Salar Inskistries India Limited
Mates to Firandal Statements for the year endsd March 31, 2018
[l smeninds in Bs. in Crones, unbees otherwise stated)

B. Tranuactian with related parties during the year

Hature of Transaction

Sales of products snd sarvices
Ecomomic Explatives Limited
laster {Irdia) Priuste Limited
bigachem Mgeria Limited
Soler Explochem Zambla Limked
Solar Patlayicl Maddeler Sanayi Ve Ticarst Anonim Sirketl
Solar Miring Services Ptyl Ltd, South Africa
Mining Services Py Lid (formaerdy known as Sustralisn Explosive
Technologies Group Py Limiled)

March 11, 2017 |

1746

& 50
125
18,74
593

LIy

Total

i51.88

Geher aperating income

Ecosmamic [aplosives Limited- Licence

Migacham Nigeria Liméed [Technical cormubany|

Spdar Dvirgead Mawithis Lid. (Losn fund anamgeensnt charges]

025
o.ra
o3ar

0.21
0.z8

Tatal

049

Sale of fined assats
Blagiec @ndka) Private LimEed
Emvul Tl Privaie Limited

016

Tatal

.1

Praject iales
Solar Mining Senvioss (Pty] Led

Total

Purchase of rew material und componasts
Econamic Explostves Limited
Salar Mindng Services (Fry] Lid

LERY
058

Tatal

8413

Purchase of Licorss
In_‘.:-ul'mnl:Emluhuthd

Yoyl

o.43

Othar Expenditune
[Solar Syrthetics Private Limited |Consunable)
Snlar Syethetics Private Limited [Rant)

0.0
0.3

[ Totnd




Solar industries India Umited
Motes to Finandal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2008
[AH smeunts in Bs. in Crores, unbiss otherwise stated)

Loans given [repaid] daring the year [~et)

[conamic Explosives Limited 4554 Y
filastec (india) Prate Limited T L4
Salar Mines & Minerals Lid = .04
Solar Cverssas Singapore Pte Ltd. o3| -
Soler Overseas Mauritius Lid, Fril ] 10.87
Emul Tek Private Limiisd 2.16 o2z}
Total 0,31 7.55
|ioans takenf {repaid) during the year [net)

Cornmercial Sales Dodparstaon {ILJ-E-:II 13.44
Total {20186} 13.44
Interest recsivad

Ezonpmic Explosives Limted a433 108
Blastec (Indla) Privte Limited 120 LET
Solar Mines & Minarak Ltd . 008
Emidl Tek Private Limited 006 .02
Sodar Dverseas Mauntios [d 170 1.5
M5 Bhatgacn Mines Letension Privete Limited o1l 211
Solar Bhatgosan Extemsion Mines Privete Limited QoL ooz
Total 241 5.05 |
Interest paid

Cammeniial Jades Corporation naa 2,18
[Total 0.39 128
Farmaireration to KMP*

Shart-term amployes benefits

Shel 5.8, Musml 170 270
Shei E.C. Muwaal 270 .70
Shuri banish Muwal 70 170
Sheil R D 'Wakdl ax? 036
| Shri Anil Kurmssr lain 0aa 038
Shri Hileh Panpaliya 014 02z
Mirs. Khashboo Pasari oo CLoB
Total 9,08 BOg
Erting feas

Sl Anant Sagar Awasihd .03 a3
Sheri Dilig Pabsl a.03 nioa
Shini Ajal Migam 0,02 ooz
Eherl marendra Verma 002 aoi
Eeni Masdhu Vi Q.03 ooy
Tovtal il oo
|Gaamntee given on behalf of substdiary

Sk Dhyerieas Maeritius Limibed 19851 EL-T 1
Solar Mising Savices (Phy| Limited aLm 4
Solar Patayici Maddeler 5058 .
Total ITL.18 19.45




Solar Industriss Indis Lmited
Kates to Firanclal Statements for the year ended March 71, 2018
(Al smounts in Bs. in Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Terms and conditions of transactians with related parties

The sales to and purchases from relsted parties are made on berms squivalent to thoss that prevail in amn's
length transactions. Dutstanding balances ot the year-end are unsecured and interest free znd settlement
occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided o received Tor any related party recefvabies or
paywhles. For the yesr ended 31 March 2008, the Company has recorded an impaiment of recelvatiles
refating to smeuris awed by related parties of s, 3.20 {Mards 31, 2007; Rs, 2.80), This ssessment &
undertaken each fimancial yaas thiaugh exsmining the financlal positian of the relsted party and the market
i which the relsted party operates.

“This afaresasd amoant do=s nod indudes amaunt in fespect of gratuity and leave sincs the actuarial
valuation hes beer taken for the Company & & whale and individual amounts are not detarminabls.

r_hhu%lm year end were as follows:
Balances i at el March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2917

Loans ghwan

Ecanomic Explosies Lirited = 17.26
Blastes (ndia) Pravate Limited 1513 15.24
Selar Mines & Mineraks Ltd ; 080
Solar Orvarseas Singapans Fe Lid. s 003
Spdar Overseas Mausitiuy Lid, 5560 3079
Ernul Tek Private Limsed Z.19 =
Total BN 5E [ )
L@ na baken

Commencial Sades Carporation - 21.16
Total - 2118
Trade receivabies/Gther Receivables

Higacham Bgeris LimBed 500 1E73
Selas Patlayic Maddaler Sanayt e Ticaret Anonim Sidksti 2600 27.56
PATSAM Parleyld Maddaler Sanayi Ve Tioaret Anonim Siret] B 430
Blastec [India] Private Limited - (e} ]
Solar Mining Services Pty Limifed, Soath Africs 1104 1373
5M5 Bhatgeon WMines Extension Private Limnted 100 CL5
Solar Bhatgean Exiension Mines Private Limited 014 a1z
Emiul Tek Private Limited ale g} -
[Total 4785 5.8
Trads peyshlas Giher payablos

Eeanasnie Exploshies Limited .74 -
Ernidl Tk Privade: Limited - Lilir ]
Sclar Mining Services |Pry) Limited, Ssuth Abies Q58

Shril 5N Nuwal &.00

Sharl Manish Muwal 0,22

Sheril K.C. Muivenl 0.24

Totm| B.58| 0.0
[Guarantees {incduding $808's) given on behall of suhsidlary

Solar Dverseas Mauritive Lirmbted 052 209,12
Sodas Mining Senvices {Piy ) Lirmiled 41,71 ;
Solar Patlayici Maddeler Sanayl Ve Teanst Anonim Sideti 65.17

Total 311.90 208.13|
Lo towu bsidiaries

Leans be subsidaries [ shep-desn subsidiaries pertain to funds advanced to the sald related perties for
rigular working capital requirerments. The wid loani ars repayable on demand snd carny an inferest rate at
the rite of 9% per anmum.




Balar industries inde Limitad
Motas ko Finencial Statemants for the year ended Masch 31, 1928
wm-mnmmmm

Mote 31: Sagrmwnt informatios

The Cormpany has (dentified 'Faploshes and s aceeesarias!, a5 Hs only primary reportable segment. The Board of Directors of e Company have bean identilied as
ke Chief Operating Decision baker (O00M] 18 defined under Ind A5 108, CO0M reviews avarsi] linascal indpreagen of the Company together far perommance
evaluation and alecation of resources and doss rot review any diserete information bo sveliats peformance of ary indkddusl prodiact of geogreshy

In neenrdance with paragraph 4 of ind AL 108 "Operating Segmenta”, the Compony has pressnte segment, Infarmation anly in the Consalidatad Tnascls
SEmBmEE,

Fots 37, Febs value meoasursmanss

Tt fair value of the Franclsl sssets aad labditfes bs induded a8 the et ot which Eh# Indkrumant could be eschanged In @ current irersacsion betwaan wiling
parties, oifer than in & foroed or fguidation sale,
ru-:.nmp--;h-mmmwdummmﬂummhmjhﬂnmmmmmmﬂmdmmmm
wilun of francis insbruments an:

Lawwel 1 This hisrarchy uams gqueted (unadjesiod) prices in sctive maniets Ter identicsl aseets or lakditisg,

Lawwl 2: Thea Rair uvalue of finandial ateuments that gre mal traded in an sctive market |5 detsrrined using valuation fechrigues which masmime e g of
nbssreeie matket dats and raly ai lits & possible o Company epacHic sstimanes

Level 3: If one or moe of G significant inguts It sot based en abisrabie market dats, the inttrumant I ingiuded In Lavel 3.

The feflowing methods ard assampiions were ussd bo astimabs tha Tair i

L. The Comzany has net disclosed the falrvalues of firancial instraments such as cans and cach spalvalunts, bask balancesatier than cash and cesh sguimsients,
trage neceivables, other inancial miuwamw,mmmmmumwmmuu&-qﬁqmmm-
Fesianable approsimation of fiir welee. Forther, for fleancial sssets, thee Compary hat teben inbo corsideration e sliowsroes for expected eredit bazsses snd
adijuited {he camying wues whare applicebla,

2, Tha falr values of the quoted Investmera) units of mutusl fued scharmes ore based on market price/ net ascek valos ut the reporting date,

i The Compary hoids dertati finencial instruments ba mitigats the risk of changes in sxchange reles on foregn CUTRRCY #xpodures and changds in intermss rates,
The countemarty for thise cestracts i groenly 3 bark or o Brancial institution, Thase derivatve francial insnments &rs velied baed on inputs: that @ diretly
o indirectly ohserable in the martetplace. The valuation technigues used to valie thess dedusthms indiade foraard pvicing snd esap modsls, using presant vale
eafcatations. These deriatives re mirted to market & o0 the valuation dete. The changes in counberparty cresit risk fad no maberiel sfect on tha hadgs
#flmetivenew anessment far derlvatives desigrated n hedge relatienships snd other finamcial irirumests recognised at fair value

4. The Bair welissn for loins gven are calculafied Baed mimduﬂhwim“mmhndlurmﬂﬂhﬂﬂmhmﬂhm
Mﬂilhhm.llmnm:utﬂ.ﬂnmﬂﬂhmﬂnﬂﬂﬂtﬂﬁmﬁﬂnm,mnhdmmﬂnhlnnumﬂv
differant from Ehek camping valuss. They sre dassHind e lewel 2 falr values & D Padr wmiye hisrmnhy.

5. Fiir vy ﬂhmwmmmmmthMMmmmuﬂmmmmm retes. Fair vafue of
Rich Esiruments s nct matarially differest from their carning valuss, accondingly non-currsnt baeswiegs s lafied as baval 2 e valuss In the fabr wilus
Hararchy. The own non-perormance ridk s 5t March 31, 3018 was asassed o be bsignificant.

Thie careying vidie gnd fair value of finandal insiruments by cabegories includieg the quantitative disclosures of fair waice messurement hiltrarchy od ot March 31,
LB B i Tolionan:

Fartcglary Carmying Walus hertas. Qrusted prices in | Signihcam SlgniFioam
mctive markts albsdriahin wniodgaryale
{Levend 1) inpirts inpuris:
_fuvel 2} flovely) |
AnEncial axists
gt baed ceml
Loans B35 8 - I18.25 -
Other NMinenclal ssouts [eecept dervstives] &1.18 6 = . .
Truda racaiviaking 15044 7 = : 7
Cazh andl cash eguivalenty Aid i - s F
Bank Ealances other than cash and cath squivalents L1 [ ] - = 5
Fair vmlue
investment in egeity nstrumesis of cthen [snguoted) 011 i . Gl -
investment in Yenturs Caoital Fund [unguoted] 1.84 4 i 184 5
Investment in aquity Instraments | gusted| Q18 4 &L} E -
Imverstret in reriuel Punds (guoled) = L] T d -
Dayrirwiive Ingrumanis 199 L - R -
Fraecial Lsbilicks
Amorthed ot
Berowings
Hon-curmng p b iz - w33 -
Currant 136 13 - T1 26 -
Trade rambioy 0207 15 - -
Other finmacial ITabifties (seces! deriwatives) BOG1 16 = : £
Fir Valum
Darivvative Insbruments a8 16 - DuR { -

Thare have bess no tranchern among Ll 1, Liesl 2 sndl Lingall 8 during the year.




Solai industries Indin LUmied

Nolss b Finencial Statemants for the yesr ended March 531, 2018

{All smoumts in Bs. In CrOFRS, Unlsss Sibareis wiated)

The carrying value snd Fair valoe of finandal isstruments by cetegories including the guantitathe dicissunes of 18T value messurerant nigrarchy as ot Meech 31,

LDET 15 is folows:

[Fartcuiars Carrying Valus Wetss | OQuetedprices | Significant | Sipeficant
in active obssrvabls | unobssrseble
ket [Layvel Inputs nputs
e {Larnnd 3] [Lawval 3
Hnanciel assaty
Areor laed vl
Leans 15528 5 - 155038 -
Cther financlal assets (escapl derhnatives) 55,25 & = - .
Trude recaivabley iT8 T - a -
Cash andl cash egquivalents AL i - . -
Bk haldricen ofher than cehy and cash eqguivaients 1.52 ] - -
Falr Valud
Irwvasmant i equity instroments of others [unouctad] 011 i an -
Imvgmamaent inVenture Capital Furd junguoted) am & - 3 -
Inwestrant | egusy indthaments [quoted) 05k & o5 .
Imwvesament inmutuesl Tunds (guoled) LR 4 4370 - :
Do it iy I mirusmrdy X7 [ . 62 B
FAnancial Lisbllizles
Arartised eail
Borowings
Kan-ouent B0, 50 1z B0 50 "
Furrerd - 13 T2 -
Tride payabies L] 15 - -
Dethaer Gaancial Habilites jexoept derivatives) ES.01 16 -
Fair Velum through profi%t or loss
Detvathen Ingtrarreaenis 427 16 b T

Theere hanve b no transfiers amoeg Lisved 1. Livvel 3 and Level 3 during the year,




Salar edusirie Bngla Lmbted
Picten tn Firanolal STANeMetts fof the year anded March 11, 2008
{iH amounty in Ra. o Crores, ssless olbarese rlabed]

Mata 51, Fisanchl isk mansgamant objpctives snd palicing

Tﬂl{ﬁm"mﬁ-ﬁ.lb-iﬂ.mmm.mmHﬂmmmmmﬂm“mmmm-m
purpose of these finencial Babiltied & 1o Finance the Company's opanations and t6 provide puaranbees T support 5 epsnitiens, The Cosspany's principal Bnanclal st inclodes
boats, irad and sther mosvabies. and cash and cauh eguivalends that derive directly from s epsratices. The Company aba holds PYTRL krestmants snd snbers inbo derfabha
Armssctiony.

B hirk ax Indegratod finenclal risk management system which prosct ety idestfies. Mositars a8 Taeis precsdionary snd mRZsERn MesEres in reg ol varous iderified TEks.
Thfwm-!rimtuluﬂmrih,dﬂnh-ﬂhitrmmmmmmﬂmwmdmrmmmmm
independent (oatral cvar Cha etine proceis of Snascial i, A SIehatie setiviie for dek nanapement pUIpTs ore cirrisd out by speoisles Teams that hiss tha apprepries
skilli, experiente and yugershion, it the Companmy's poiloy Tt no wading b derbeattves for speodather pus poses may be undertaken. The Board of (iredom reviews and agrees
pexdichiny Tor mateging mech of thaze sk, which §ré wenm e hed bek,

= e Mtewremest | Monagemeet |
HoaT cwiongs
Pelaraet REh- |iedint fate rigk s Anaksis IFtefit Edbe Suaps
Revegrizid finannad o
Maarhet Risk Feseign Exthangs el Rahslles ol Cash Flow Analeb Farege-sachange
denonirisbedin A T
Brvesiment in Equity
Kaiket A Equity price. 1isg Seouriches il fu “n :
pri=a nis anz | Seesilafy dneiysk Obsceslticat’
Ao Arizihh |mum
Cradit Rkl limits and leflers of
S p— eresat gnd Busk
rastes
Availsily of ¢red i
Derriwing. irede payabies
Ligjusddity Rink avdl sifrar Tirsrcll bl |22 Pl forecists limits and bomoeing
Market =ik

Whrlrluhlfhurhkﬂ-tﬂrcr-lrmmlmhhnd-hm#m“mm-mﬂumimm.mmm“mmmr
NLETES PR Tk, Cutienly Tk sl olher price rik, sech 1s squity poios rii, Finascis indinassnts aifected by market risk inclede leani and berrowings, depeosiis, FYTFL
reeirresntt and deebs e Fnarclsl inkrassnts.

Mirtt it & attribntable to all narket rsk sensithve inantial st ymenty, The finance derarimest underahes managemess of cah resounces, hedging cirateghes Tor foreign
CLF TENCY EMpoiLr e, amdniig msckankm ihed esparing compllance with market risk mis,

e ey Bk

Iwmmm-:urﬂmmmmurmmmﬂ.hmdmmuﬂm-muw hwmmnlmmi-wm
(et rhsh o Chingss in rtiar kel informd rate relabes primardly te the Comparg™s og:em debe obigaliom with foating Interes rames

Thee: Comapany manages ks invenst rabe risk by Baving a beleneed portfobio of fiasd s vasiabls e loam nd Sorrowings. The Comoany & nolsory sl seissed ko
it rate Tk exoept the varstions in UBOR mtes o mo of bormawings ire lnked to LIDDS, To menage taks, the Company saters o Intedes) rale swaps, in which & agres
I EEchange, ot specfied iNTerva, The Oiferescs Erhyees fixed s parishie rate steres ameunts caiculaed by ralaiance 15 ih sgreed-span notional priscipal amsst.

0L.5% chingss in LIBGH wall incrmmme) decrsass the borowisg ooss by &= 0076 Crere [Pregar)

Tha Cornpany does eot have sigsFicant ivestmest in Bank Deposlts and bence not sgnilicantiy exposed b aderest rae sensHivicy.
Farelgs Currancy Risk
Foraign currenty risk iz the rish thet the fair value or futre meh Beas of b0 sxpsauns will fiuctusts hecauce of changss in forsige axchange rate. Tha Company's

EXDOSLTE 10 e risk of changss i fardgn machanpe retes refates primarily e the Compamy's operoting sctviting and the Campangs nat Investmsant in faralgn
wibgdiaries

Wit & daffvaiive b eftened inla for e purpase of being a bedge, the Company negodates the tarme of thede deivitives 0 match She terms of the Fedged
sxporure. For hadges of foresast transsctions the dertra e cover the period of expossre lrom the peint the cash flows af the trensactions ane fonecasted wp Lo The
point of setilement of the resulting recelvable or payable that s densminstsed in tha foeslgn oorrency.

Thee Company hedges iis expedure to Suctuatisng on the iransletian vt INE of it Torelgn operstions by holding net borrowiags in foreign airteecies and by using
foreian uImecy Ao




Salar bedustrims india Lissad
Mates 1o Flsandal Sartements for ts year ssded March 31, 2018
HAIl mmzeeety in M. in Crom, uniess oierede deted)

Unhvisipid Fahaign currenoy acpoiure o af the reporting dete:

= _March 11,2018 MyrchSLa7 |

15D — (L) [T} ZAR usp EURD
 Trache focetebly [T [T : : LD i |
Livati nas : - [T ] -
Boir nwisgs nio Y % =
(Trads Payuble = : oo 0 - -

® Amaant b besy than 5 000 Croee Iy March 35, 3017
1 increms or decreme in foregn suchange rates vell e thio [oBovwing (mpacl on ool bolo s Lec-

Mharch 31,2008 March 32,2017

usn 111 0.5

EMD a2 oultL
[SEK" . H
oy -

* Amoiess & bed then 45K Bidd Croow in blards 25, 2018
Enuity price risk
The Company’s Sshed @ed nan-Shied equity setusities sre sinceptible Lo market jrice rivk sring from uncertaingies about Tutune valsss of thic vestmssd yeciriie, The

Coimpany manapes S sulty prioe ik througs dvenification sad by placing limis o ediicual and tolal soulty indrussnts. Reporty on the squty partfakn s dubmites b
the Conpany's tenir management oo a regular bats . The Campany's Baaid of Divectory riwiews and approves o sgeity nvestmant Seckion.

Fulowiag ane the detais of mvistmests wisich aiv sebjed bo prive rik:

mlarch 51, 7013 March 31, 2017
|retTrent ke eguity shanes [guated] mas 055
IivevsbiTenl i regual Punds i eS|

Tise impact of increases) decresses of ther BSE, NSE inde n e Comguany't sgeity s hares and mutusi funds aed gainy foss Tor che wear would be Ry, 008 Crore [March 11, 2017
R 044 Crove| Pro-ue). The analysk b baved on the assmption that the index kos Iscresses by 1% or decressed By 19 with all other sariabbes hedd ranstant, and that ali the
Compary's imLmens hawing price risk moved in lne with the judes,

Crmiit rhik

Crodn rigk b the risk that counterparny will not meet 13 obigarisa shde & fnsscil imlrumest or cosiomes contract, beadieg tn a inanclal loas. The Comgisy & oxpaded ko
credlt ik from b3 opeatiog actiicks (primarily Lradhs fecefvalie) aad from i fsanong sctheties, induding depsos s with banks and fisanial nsttutiom, Toregn exchnge
Erareactions sd other Bnancial mstruments. Tie Company on by deah with parties which has geod credt ratingy wortkiness ghn by seternal roting sgencies or based an
Coiti sy’ IEN B ISR nEnL.

Firufstial sty sre weithen off when IBere b o rewnonatde sopectation of recouery, such & a dobbor Taikng 1o engags in 4 rapayThent plan with (e Company, Weene e or
reveiilles hive Reon wilfles off, The Compary continon Lo cogage m miocemmt scthaly o stempt o recouer the receiuabie S, Wiene 1800 b B male, thise ol
recognhed s pcome inthe stsbement of prodft and loas.

Cash and cash squivelants and depesits: Salances and depeahs wirh Danks ane stisfed to bovw el riks @us b5 geod it ratings assigned to the barks.

Imeywimuemts; The Company Gmit e sxpasune (o credi ik by pererally ivvoating in liquis securnitios. and DnDeTRaITies That Nave 3 @000 TS T, | e Loty Qe no
Enpat ey P s fros nin-paarfeemasce by thiie cousmer partksd, and doss act have ey cgnificant sosceniration of mepoaures B0 speciic indyginyg paciees,

Lomas: The Cormpng R gaven hvim 1O vaaciaiie. shd cemsin unielied parties, Hosewer (hevs & no counie pecty rsk Except in Case of Bme nof-owrent 1 aies wiis
wnider arbitration preceeding wheren the compesy has eoeked frouraile order. Maagement bellenes thal thi asoun wodd 2o 1 iin 4l B tho timing of
PCEvary B encertals. raler Rate S for Ssak]
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Podes t Firanclal Ssxsements for the year endesd March 31, 200E
(Al amoust in Ax, i Crone, anbess sthirwise etabed)

Trade arad aitvar racediahles

The Corpasy messufes e spacted credit s of trade recetvables ind Dam from individual customees Beaied en Stacical frend, indistny practices. asd the buiness
emrvironment in which the et ity openates, Loss rabes ire based on actual cedl ey sxgetiemce and past trends

The apeing anabyls of e feosvable |goss of provisions | has besn comiSensd from Ebe cdain The vedos Falt dhia:

[ Perid Ut 60 days Elinifdrys | Worsthan 120 days Totl
[#es at bawch 31, TO0E 10W.10 1580 4664 166.71
pRes at March A1 T 114 (R 1640 LAl 13439

The Tolipwing table sumnares the chasges n the pravisions made for The recehatble:

Pélarch Etm Mirsh gt:rﬂ
Opsiing halinie 16,18 1419
Privided |reversal] during thar yoar |o.19 4 144
Hesersaiy of prostaiens = [ amy
[Dsing balaren 1823 16,58

Mo spnificant changss in estisalios meheigues or sssumpbion were made duiing the reportieg potiod.

Unquicsy aiah

Liguidity sisk i the risk that the Company will aot b sl b settle o meet s obligetions. on lime or st sressonshie pice, Ths Compary's isemce departmsn i rasgpeis e for
lapsidity, funding & well & seTlsnar mansgemest and BEn (roueses teed to iuch ek are OVErTesn by Solor man sgenent Thiough roling iorecass, an e s of

Eapectid L flnan.
Barburity profile of fsanclal babidten

Wmrch 51, 2008
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Frgm Banks {net of inberest

#OCTusd Bt it G
Trare nayanies

Ot Tirane il Habsilitie
v bvartiwn [ni rumenty

Muaich L, 2017

Boarralags
From rnelstedd pariy i ne of Boeeest
pesciuicd vk ot
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accrusd bet na dus)
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ey Fngnclal haleln e

Pr bertive Instrumenh
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Niotes ta Financlsl Statements for the yeer ended March 31, 2018
(A ammownts in s, in Crones, unless otherwise stated)

Netw 34, Cop#al msnags ment

Far the purpose of Companny™s capital managersent, capstal incluses Baued equity cipital, securities premium and ol
cther equity reserves atiributabie 1o the squity holders. The primany objective of the Company's capial managemen i
te manimise the sharehedder valus

The Company manages &5 captal diructure and makes adjustmeents in light of changes in sconomic wnditions snd the
requisaments of the financlal cowenants To malndain or adjust the casital itnictisne, the Company may acjus the
dividend payment to sharehalders, returs capitad to shireholders or ssus new shares. The Campany mansnes casitel
using & gearing ratic, which & net debt divided by total capitsl plas net dekt, Tha Company includes within nat dabt
Enberest bearing loans and barrowings, less cash and cash seuiivalents,

| March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2617
Mol Dbt 5,53 16731
Equity 7521 B5H.64
Capital amd ret delt B4%. 74 B25.95
Gearirg ratio 102N 20.26M
Caleulation of net dabi b as follaws @
| March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
‘l-um:mhp-
Man-Cumrent L] RO
Cairrent L 9672
T 17702
Cash and cash equivalanis 4o 815
Bank balances other thar cash and cash eguivslents 5.91 1.52
9.95 2.71
(et Detx 86.53 16731

In order to achieve this oversll chjective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, alms 1 essure that
it meets finsnclal cowenants attached te the interest-bearing loans and barrowings thit define capital structure
requirements. Breaches in meseting the financial cowenans would permi the bank to immediately call loans and
bodrcrwinge. There hare been no breaches in the financlal covenants of iny interest-bearing loars and Barrowing is the
CLETEnL year,

Ho changes were made in the objectives, pelicies or processes for marnaging cepitel during the year ended March 31,
byl

Mate 15: Resegrch & Dewelopment Expenditure;

L Cwpitsl fapenditune incurred on ARD b included in Fixed Assets snd depredation bs provided an the same ot the
HrpecEe applcable rates.

1, Reverue espendifure noemed on BRI has been incheded in the respective account heads m The d@tement of

accounts,

March 31, 3008 | March 31, 2017
In the rature of Revesue Expandiine 5.21E 1E8
In the ratune of Capital Expenditars DLES 143

Tt 5,83 447




Solar industries indls Lim#ed
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2008
(Al amsoumts in fs, in Crores, unless otherwise stated)

lluhili:Ihtﬁ-:rl“l:lrl'ih':lIﬂdﬂllﬁh‘n‘hﬁnﬁﬂuﬂwﬂulh“hu.hlnd“nlrﬂwﬂnhhmmlmiﬂim
Fiinli

( March 31, 2008 Mearch 33, 2017
Principal amownt autstanding (whether dus ar nei) 1s mitre and small enterpeicas ETT 375

Inferest due therson . .
The amount of interest pald by the Compeny in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with . .

mmmﬂm-wmmmmnwwm-mmammm
yEar

The amount of payment made i the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year . =

Thee asmount of inberest due and payabls for the period of detay in making payment fwhich Bave boen - i
paid but beyend the appoirted day during the year] but without adding the interest ipecified under the|
MSRAED Act, 2006,

The amaunt of inferest sconred and remakning unpaid ot the end of each accounting pesr -

mﬂmﬂmmmmhﬂmmh1hmmunﬂumdﬂ .
when the imterest dues & abowvs are actuslly pald to the smsll enterprine for the purposs of
a5 3 deductibe expendituce wnder saction 73 of the MSMED Act. 2008

Mot 37: Previous year figures kave been reclassified, as cornidered necessary, to corfirm with current year presentation, wherever apslcable.

s per our report of eves dabs artacked
For Akzhay Rathd & Assoclstes Far &8 DC&COLLP For mxd on behait of tee Board of Directors of
Chartered Accourgants Charfered Accountants
ICAI Fifm Registration Mumbsr:139303W ICA] Firen Registration s
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOHRT
To the Members of Solar Industries India Limited

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have andited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial stalements of Solar Industries India
Limited {hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company
and its subsidiaries wpether referred to as “the Group™), comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2018, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
imcoie. the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hercinatter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial statements™,

Manmagement's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company s Board of Directors is responsible Tor the preparation of these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™) that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of
changes in equity of the Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 20135, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the pravisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriste
accounting policies;, making judgmenis and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate imternal Minancial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or ervor, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Dircctors of the Holding Company,
as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Ohur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit repori
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing, issuwed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified
under Section 143( 100 of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with cthical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstalement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
i the consolidated hnancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmeis
pscf i ding the ussessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
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statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the conselidated Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of sccounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the sccounting estimates made by the Holding Company's
Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. We helieve that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of vur information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financia! information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS linancial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group, as at March 31_ 2018, their consolidated profit'loss {including other
comprehensive income). their consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Muatter

{g) Financial statements and other financial information, in respect of | subsidiaries, whose Ind AS
financial statements include total assets of Rs 303.52 crore and net assets of Rs 332,32 crore a8 at
March 31. 2018, and total revenues of Ks 282,91 crore and net cash outflows of Rs 0,64 crore for
the vear ended on that date. These financial statement and other financial information have been
sudited by one of the joint auditors, which financial statements, other financial information and
auditor’s reports have been furnished 1o us by the managenent. Our opinion on the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-sections (3)of Section 143 of the Act, in
5o far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the report{s) of such joint auditor,

(k) We did not audit the financial tatements and other financial information, in respect of %
subsidiaries. whose Ind AS financial statements include total assets of Rs 616.69 crore and net
assels of Rs 209,76 crore as at March 31, 2018, and total revenues of Rs 640.85 crore and net cash
inflows of Bs 23.08 crore for the year ended on that date. These financial statement and other
financial information have been audited by other auditors, which financial statements, other
financial information and auditor’s reporis have been fumished to us by the management. Cur
apinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our repart in terms of sub-sections (3} of
Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiarics is based solely on the
report(s) of such other auditors,

{c) The consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Campany for the year ended March 31, 2007,
included in these consolidated Ind AS financial statements, have been adited by the predecess
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Chur opinion above on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements amd other
financial information certibied by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financial stalements, as noted in the “other matter” paragraph we report, 1o
the extent applicable, thar:

{a) We /the other auditors whose reports we have relied upon have sought and cbiained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary lor
the purpose of our audit of the aforessid consolidated [nd AS financial statements;

{h) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparstion of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statcments have been kept so far as it appesrs from our examination
of those books and reports of the other auditors:

(¢} The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of acecunt maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements;

{d} Tn our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS Gnancial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian

Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended;

L S

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Helding Company and the
reports of the statutery auditors who are appeinied under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group”s companies incorporated n
India is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act,

(f1 With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the intemal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India,
refier to our separate report in “Annexure 17 to this report;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies { Audit and Auditers) Rulbes, 2014, i our opinion and Lo the best of our
information and secording to the explanations given 1o us and based on the consideration of the
repart of the other auditors on separate Ainancial statements as also the other financial information
of the suhsidiaries, as noted in the “Other matter” paragraph:

i.  The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations an
its consolidated financial position of the Group — Refer Mote 30 to the consolidated

Jigancial statements;

__,_ e
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ii.  The Group did not hkave any matcrial foresceable losses in long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the vear ended March 31, 2018,

i, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, 1o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in
India during the vear ended March 31, 2018,

For Akshay Rathi & Associates For SEBC & COLLP

Charterad Accountants Chantered Accountants

ICAL Firm registration number: 139703W ICAL Firm registration numbser: 324982 EFE30M003

R 7oy SEa
-___________.—-'

per Akshay Rathi =, per Shyamsundar Pachisia

Proprietor % Partner

W\ Membership No.- 49237

Membership No.: 161910 |

Place: Magpur
Drate: May 11, 2018

Plage: Nagpur
Date: May 11, 2018
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SOLAR INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED

Report an the Internal Financial Contrals in terms of Clause (1) of Sob-section 3 of Section 145 of the
Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the conselidaied Nnarcial statements of Solar Industries Indin Limited as of and
for the year ended March 31, 2008, we have audited the internal financial controls ever financial reporting of
Solar Industries India Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiary companies,
which are companies incorporated in Indis, a5 of that dale.

Mansgement’s Responsibility for Infernal Financinl Conirols

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorponited in India, are responsible for establishing and mamiaining infernal finnncial controks based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considermg the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidanee Mote on Audit of Intemal Finoneial Contrals Ower
Financial Reporing sswed by the Instinte of Chanered Accountants of [ndia, These responstbilities imeheade the
design, implementation and mamienance of adequate micrnnl fnancial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the ordesly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
polictes, the safepuarding of its assets, the preveniion and delection of frouds and errors, the accarsey and
completences of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable fingncial information, as required
under e Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

O responsdbiliny is 1o express an opeion on the company’s internal Minancial controls over Mnaacial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted cur audif in ecoordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Interml
Finanetal Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™) amd the Standards on Awediting, both, isseed
by Institwte of Chariercd Accountants of Indin, and deemed to be prescribed under section 14310} of the Act, to
the extent applicable o an audit of internal financial controle. Those Standards and the CGuldonce Mote requine
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the asdit to obtein reasonable assurance about
whether adequate imernal Mnancial conrols over Tinancial reporting was established and mainiaised and iFsuch
conirods operated effectively in all material respects.

Chur audit involves performing procedures o obtmin audit cvidence aboi the adequacy of the internal fimancial
contrals system over financial reparting and their eperating effectiveness. Our aiedit of internal fFancial comeals
orver firanckal reporting inchisded obtaining an understanding of mternal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that o material weakness exists, ond testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectivensss of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sefected depend on the auditor®s
judsement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstetement of the finoncial statements, whether
due i fraud or ermer,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtuined and the audit evidence obtoined by the other swiitors in
terms of their reports referred to i the Other Matiers paragraph below, 18 sufficient and appeopriate o provide a
bogiz for our audit spinion on the internal financial controds system over financinl reposting.

Meaning of Internal Finoncinl Confrois Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed 1o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the relinbility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in sccordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intermal financial control
over financial reporting inchedes those policies s procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of reconds
:hm, in reasonable detail, accurately and fhirly reflect the ransactions and dispositions of the assets of the 2
pasty; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary (o permil preparation pf2
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financial stalements in accordance with generally accepted accoumting primciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in sccordance with suthorisations of management and
directors of the comgeany; amd (3) provide ressonable assurance regarding prevention aor timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have s material effect on the
financial statements.

Inheremt Limitations of Tmternal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over fimancial reporting, mcloding the
passibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaternvents due 1o error or
Fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting bo future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over fnancial
reporting may become insdequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriomite.

Opimiom

[ cwr apimion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companses, which ure companies incorporuted in India,
have, mantained i all material respects, an adequate internal fnancial controls system over Rnancmal reporting
and such intermal financial controls over inancial reporimg were opersting eflectively as at March 31, 2018,
bascd an the intermal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering
the essentinl components of intermal control stted in the Guidance Note on Awdit of Intemal Financinl Controls
Cher Financial Reporting Haued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Ohiher Matiers

Chur report under Section 14303301} of the Act on the adegeacy and operating effectiveness of the fnternal
financil controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company, insofar & i relates 1o these 5 subsadiary
companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the comresponding reports of the auditors of
such subsidinry companies incorporated in India,

For Akshay Rathi & Associates ForSRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountanis
IC A Firm registration number: 139703W ICAT Firm registration number: 324982 E/E300003
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Solar Industries India Limed
Motes to Consolidated finandal statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Solar Industries India Limited (the ‘Company'} is 8 Company domiciled in India, with its registered office
situated in 11, Zade Lavout, Bharat Magar, Magour-840033 (Maharashtra).The Company has been
incorporated under the provisions of Indian Companies Act and Rs equity shares are listed on the
Mational Stock Exchange |NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in India. These consolidated financial
statements comprise the Company and its subsidlaries (referred to collectively as the *Group’) and the
Group’s [nterest in associates. The Group is primarily imiolved in manufacturing of complete range of
Industrial exploshes and explosive inltisting devices. It manufactures various types of packaged emulsion
explosives, bulk explosives and explosive inftiating systems,

Nots 2 Sipnificant aceounting palicies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consclidated financlal staterments of the Group have been prepared on an accrual basis and under
the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments and initial recognition of assets
acquired under business combinations which have been measured at fair value, The accounting policies
are consistently applied by the Group during the year and are consistent with those used in the previous
year,

These consclidated financial statements have boen prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under section
123 of tha Companias Act, 2013 ("the Act")read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Current and non-current classification

The Group presents assats and lEbilities in the balance sheet based on curment)’ non-current
classification. An asset s treated as currant when it s

&+ Expectsd to ba realised or intendad to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
» Held primarily for the purpase of trading
= Ewpected to be realised within twabve menths after the reparting period, or

# Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve rronths after the raporting periad

All other assets are classified as mon-current.
A lfability is current wihen:

# It s expacted to be setthed in normal operating cycle

= |t & held primarily for the purpose of trading

& |t 5 dus te be sattled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

# There is no unconditional right to defar the settlement of the liabifity for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

TheGroup classifies all other liabilities as non—current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilites are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

The operating cycle [s the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivabents, The Group has identified twelva months as its opersting oycle.




Soler Industries India Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statemeants for the year ended March 31, 2018

Basis of consolidation

The consclidated financial statersents comprize the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries as at 31 March 2018, Control s achieved when the Group (= exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its invofvemeant with the investee and has the ability 1o affect those returns through
its powrer owver the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investas if and only if the Group has:

*  Power over the investee {i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant
petivities of the investes)

®  Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investes, and
#  The ability to use ks power over the invastes to affect its returns

Generally, there iz a presumption that & majority of voting rights result in contrel, To support this
presumption snd when the Group has less than a majority of the voting ar similar rights of an investes,
the Group considers all relevant facts end circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
immastes, including:

® The contractual arrangament with the other vote holders of the investee

® Rights arising from other contractual armngements

® The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights

* The size of the group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of
the other voting rights holders

The Group re-assesses whathar or not it controls an investes If facts and clreurnstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Cantolidation of & subsidiary begins
when the Group obtains control over the subsidisry and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Azzets, llabilities, income and expenses of 3 subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consclidated financial statements from the date the Group gains controf untll the date
the Group ceases to control the subsidiany.

Consolidated financial statemants are prepared using uniform sccounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar cireumstances. If & member of the group uses accounting policias other than
thase adopted in the contolidated Financial statements for like transactions and events in simifar
circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that group member's financlal statements in
praparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the group’s eccounting
policles.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purposs of consolidation are drawn up to same
reporting date as that of the parent company, Le., year ended on 31 March. When the end of the
reporting period of the parent (s different frem thet of & subsidiary, the subsidisry preperes, for
canjalidation purpases, additisnal finarcial information az of the same date a: the financial statements
of the parent to enable the parent to consclidate the financial information of the subsidiany, unless It s
impracticabfe to do =0,

Consalidation precedurea:

{a) Combine like tems of assets, Habllities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with
thase of lis subsidiarfes. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the
amounts af the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial stetements et the acquisition
date,

(b} Dffset (afiminate] the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent's
portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combinations policy explains how to account for any related
poodwill, #ET T
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{c} Eiminate in full Intragroup assets and labilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating 1o
transactions batwean entities of the group (profits or losses resulting frem intragroup transactions that
ane recognised in assets, such as invertory and floed assets, ame efiminated in full). Intragroup losses may
imdicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial staterments, Ind A% 12
Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses
resulting from Intragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each compenent of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the eguity
holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results In the man-
controiling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statemants of subsidiaries to bring their accounting pelicies into line with the Group's accounting policies,
All intra-group aszetz and Habilitfes, equity, incoma, expansaz and eazh flows relating to transactions
betwean mermbers of the Group are aliminated in full on conzalidatian,

A change in the swnership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction, If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, It

® [Derecognises the aszets (including gocdwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary
# Derecognises the carrytng amoaunt of any Aon-controlling interests

¢ Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

®  Recognises the fair value of the consideration received

o  Recapnizes the fair value of any imeastment retained

& Hecognizes any surples or deficit in profit or loss

* Reclassifies the parent's share of components previously recognised in OC to profit or logs ar
retained earnings, a3 appropriste, a5 would be required i the Group had dirsctly disposed of the related
aszats or abilities

-3 Summary of ifica

a. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS reguires the managemant to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenus, RXDENSES, ASEELS
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of year. Although these estimates are
based on the menagement's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty sbout these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes reguiring a materal adjustrment to the carmying
arnounts of assets or liabilities in future perods.

b. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreclation and accumulated
impairment losses, i any. The cost comprises the purchase price and directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended wse. Any trade discounts and mebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Capital wark-in-progress includes cost of Property, Plant and
Eguiprment that are not ready to be put to use,

The cost of 8 self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materals and
direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its
intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located. 3
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If significant parts of an ftern of property, plant and equipment have different useful |ives, then they are
steountad for as separate items {major compoanents) of property, plant and equipment,

Subsequent expenditure relatad to an em of Property, Plant and Equipment = added to its book value
only if it is probable that future economic benafits associsted with the item will flow to the Group, All
ather expenses on existing Property, Plant and Equipment, induding day-to-day repair and maintenance
expanditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period [/
year durlng widch such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is disposad.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of aceumulated impairment loss, if any. Plant and
equipment is stated at cost, net of sccumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment lasses, if any,
Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and barrowing costs for long-
term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. ‘When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on
their specific useful lives, Likewise, when & major inspection is performed, its cost s recognized in the
carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteris are satisfied. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

& Intangible assets

intangible assets Including software licenses of enduring nature and contractual rights scquired
separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following initial recognition, intangible assets ars
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, i any. Cost comprises
the purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset 1o its working condition for lis
inteandad usa.

Intangible azsets with finite ves are amortised over the useful economic Hfe and assessed for impairment
whanevar there is an isdication that the Intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation perod and
the amortisation method for an Intangible azzet with a finibe ussful Ife are reviewed at least at the and af
each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or
rethod, 35 appropriate, and are tréated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortisation expense
on intangible assets with finite lves s recognised In the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another assat,

Geina or losies arising from disposal of an intangible asset are measured as the difference betwean the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit
and lass whan the assat is disposed.

Resaarch and development

Expenditures on research activities undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical
knowledge and understanding are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when incurrad.

Development asctivities iwvolve s plan or design for the production of new or substant@ally improved
products and processes. Development expenditures are capitalized only if development costs can be
maasured reliably; the product or process is technically and comrercially feasible; future economic
banefits are probable; and the Company intends to and has sufficlent resources to complate
development and to use or 52l the asset.

Expenditure on research and development eligible for capitalization are carried as Intangible assets undar
develspment where such assets are nol yet ready for their intended use. =

Pt
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The expenditures to be capitalized include the cost of materials and other costs directly attributable to
praparing the ascet for it Intended use. Other development expenditures are recognized as expensa in
the statament of profit and loss as incurred,

The estimated wsaful life for Product related intangiblas is 4 years once the developrment is complate,

Intangibde assets mlating to products in development are subject to impairment testing at each reporting
data. All othar intangible assets are tested for impairment when thers are indications that the carrying
value may not be recoverable, All impairmant losses are recognited immediately in the statement of
profit and loss.

The amortization period and the amortization method for intangible assets with a finite useful lifs are
rewiewed at esch reporting date.

d. Depreciation and amortization

Deprecietion an Property, Plant and Equipment is provided using the Straight-Line Methad ("SLM"} over
the useful lives of the assets estimated by the management.The management estimates the wseful lives
far the Property, Plant and Equipment as fallows:

s G ctimes | s 0|
L, . il [years]
Property, Plant and Equipment '
Buildings:
_“F_Fh'.lﬂf hqu___iE - 10 ta 30 =0
Other bulldings 10 5o 6O B0
Roads (RCC and WEM) 15te 30 S50 10
__Plant and Machinery:
:ql::g:,:hm and Pachinery imcluding KP 51525 15 t6 20
Electrical installation and Lab aquipment 10 10 1
Bulk Deliver System (AD5] 12 ]
Furniture and Fixtures 5to 10 10
Vehicles{including Pumg Trucks) drail? Stold
Office equipment and Computers Steb dteb
Leasahold land Cheer beasa period Dver lease period
|
" Intangible Assets
_sﬂltwl.rn and Licenses B = &
Other {Transfer of Technaology) 0 i0

The Group, based on fechnical assessment mads by technical expert and management astimate,
dapreciatas certain items of building, plant and equiprment over estirmated useful lives which are different
frem the useful life prescribad in Schadule || to the Companla:z Act, 2013, The managemant believes that
these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approvimation of the pericd over which the
assets are |ikely to be used,

g. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and other intangible assets
The Group assesses, st each reporting date, whethar there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
if any indication exlsts, or when annual impakrment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates
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the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount |5 the higher of an asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s [CGU) fair value less costs of dispasal and its value in use. Recoverable armouwnt is
detarmined for an individual asset, unbess the asset does not generate cash infiows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or Group's assets, When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds (i recoverable amount, the asset is considered Impeired and is written down to its recoverable
amount,

In assessing valua in use, the estimated futura cash flows are discounted to their prasent value using a
pre-tax discount rete that reflects current market assassments of the time value of monay and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, racent market transactions are ken
inte account, Hf no such transactions can be ientified, an appropriate valuation model s used, These
ecaleulation: are corrobarated by valuation multiples, guoted share prices for publicly traded companies
or other aveilabbe falr valus Indicators,

The Group bases |t impalrment calculation on detalled budgets and forecast celculations, which are
prepared separately for =ach of the Group's OGUs ta which the Individual assets are allocated, These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years, For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate s calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash
flow projections bayond periods covered by the mast recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates
cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, wnlese
an increasing rate can be justifed, In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the
rmarket in which the asset s used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairmant on inventaries, are mcognised in the
statement of profit and boss, except for proparties previously revaluad with the revaluation surplus taken
ta OCI. For such properties, the impairmant is recognised in OC| up to the amaunt of any previous
revaluation surplus.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessmeant is made at each reporting date to determine whether there
is an indication that praviously recognised impairmeant losses no longer exlst or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Group estimates the micst’s or OEU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has baen a change in the assumptions used to determine the
agsat's recoverable armount since the last impairmant loss was recognised. The reversal s limited 2o that
tha carrying amount of the asset does mot exceed IS recoverable amount, nor excasd the carmying
amount that would have been determmined, net of depreciation, had ne impairmant loss been recognised
for the asset in prior yesrs, Such reversal [s recognised in the statement of profit or loss unbess the asset is
carried at a revalued smount, In which case, the reversal Is treated a5 a revaluation increasa.

f. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to seguisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take 3
substantial period of time to get ready for thelr intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that
gsset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are Incurrad.
Barrowing cost also includes exchange differsnces to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the

barrowing cosis.
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E- Busimess comblnations and goodwill

Businesz combinations are accounted for using the acguisition method. The cost of an scquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferrad measured at acquisition date falr value and
the amount of any non-contrelling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group
elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the scquires at fair value or at the
propertionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net azsets. Acguisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the labliities assumed are recognised at their
acquisition date fair values. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabdlities
representing present obligation and they are measured at their acguisition fair values irmespective of the
fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the following
assets and Kabilithes acgulred in a business combination are measered &t the bacis indicated balow:

+ Deferred tax assets or labilities, and the assets or liabilities related to employee banefit arrangamants
are recognised and measured in sccordance with ind A5 12 Income Tox and Ind A5 19 Emploves Benefits

respacthvehy,

# Liabilities or squity instruments relsted to share based payment arrangements of the scquiree or
share — based payments arrangements of the Group entersd into to replace share-based paymant
arrengerments of the acquires are measured in accordance with Ind A5 102 Share-bosed Poyments at the
acquisition date.

» fAsseis (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind 8% 105 Non-
current Assets Held for Soie ond Discontinied Operctions are measured in accordance with that stenderd,

* Aeacguired rights are measured at a value determined on the bask of the remaining contractual term
of the related contract, Such valuation does not consider potential renewal of the reacquired right.

When the Group zequires & business, i assessss the financial assets and labilites assumed Far
appropriate classification and designation In eccordence with the contrectual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This Includes the separation of
embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acquires.

IF the business combination i achieved in stages, any previously held egquity interast is re-measured st its
scquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss s recognised in profit or loss o OO, a3

appropriata.

Any contingent consideratlon to be transferred by the sequirer 5 recognited at fair value at the
acquisition date. Contingent consideration classifled as an asset or Hability that is a financial instrument
and within the scope of Ind AS 108 Fnonclal instrurments, i measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss. If the contingent consideration is not within the scope of ind 4% 109, it
i maasured in accordance with the appropriate ind AS. Contingent consideration that iz classified as
equity is not re-measured at subsaquent reporting dates and subsequent fts settlement 5 aceaunted far
within egquity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred
and the amount recognised for nen-<ontrolling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. IF the fair value of the net assets acguired ks in excess
of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses whether it has correctly identified all of
the assets scquired and all of the BabiFties assumed and reviews the procedures wsed to measure the
amounts to be recognised at the acguisition date. If the reassescrment still resufts In an excess of the fair
value of net assets acquired over the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in
OC and accumulated In eguity as capital reserve. However, if there & no clear evidence of bargain
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purchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in eguity as capital reserve, without routing the same
through CIE,

After Initial recognition, gocdwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the
purpose of impalrment testing, goodwill acguired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units that are expacted to benefit from the combination,
irrespective of whether othar assats or liabilities of the acquires are assigned to those units.

A cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated i tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there (s an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the
cash genarating unit is lass than |ts carrying amount, the Impairment lozs i allocated first to reduca the
earrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
basad on the carrying amount of each asset in tha unit. Any impalrmant loss for goodwill i recognised in
profit or loss, Animpairment loss recognised for goodwill s not reversed in subsequent periods,

Whare goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating wnit and part of the operaticn within that unit is
disposed of, the goodwill associated with the disposed operation ks included in the carrying amount of the
operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal. Goodw(ll disposed in these circumstances is
measured based on the relative values of the disposed operation and the portion of the cash-generating
urit retained.

If the Initlal accounting for 8 business eambination is incomplete by the end of the reporting peried in
which the comblnation occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the tems for which the
accounting s Incomplete. Those provisionsl amounts sre adjusted through goodwill during the
measurement period, or additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acgquisition date that, if known, would have
affected the amounts recognized at that date, These adjustments are called as measurement period
adjustments. The measurement period does not exceed one year from the acguisition date.

h. Leases

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an armangament, it s determined whether the armmangement Is or contalns a leass At
inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a beasa, the payments and other
consideration required by such an arrangsment are separated into those for the lease and those for other
alaments on the basis of their relative fair values. If & |5 concluded for a finance lease that it s
irpracticable to separats the peyrments reliably, then an sesst and & lisbility sre recagnbed st an amount
aqual to the fair valse of the underlying asset. The Bability & reduced as payments are made and &n
irmputed finance cost on the lability ls recognised using the incremental barrowing rate.

Where the Group is a lessee
Leases that transfer substantielly ell the risks and rewards lncidental to ewnershlp to the Group are
classfied as finance |leases Flnance lesses are capitalized at the lower of the Inception date falr value of
the leased assets and the present value af the minimum lease payments leases, wheare the |essor
effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ewnership of the leased item, are classified as
operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognieed a5 an expense In the statement of profit and
boss as par tha terms of the leate agresments.
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A leased asset is depreciated / amortised over the useful Ife of the asset. However, if there is no
ressonable certainty that the Groupwill cbtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is
depreclated over the shortar of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term,

i, Financial instruments: -
i] Investments and other financial assets
Classification
The Group classifies its financial azsets in the following measurement categorias:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and
& those measurad at amortized cost

The classification depends on tha Group's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

Measurement
AL initial recognition, the Group measures a financlal ssset at its fair value. Transaction costs of financizl
assets earried at fair value through the Profit snd Loss are expansed in the Staternent of Profit and Loss.

A. Debi instruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Group's business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the msset. The Group classifies its debt Instruments into
following categories:

1. Amortized cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows whare those cash flows represent solaly
payrents of principal and interast are measured st amortized cost. Interest income from thess financial
assets is included in othar Income using effective interest rate method.

Z. Falr value through profit and loss:
Aszets that do not meet tha criteria of amortized cost are measured at fair value through Profit and Loss.
Interest income from these financlal assets = included in other income.

B. Equity instrumernis:

The Group measures its squity imvestment other than in subsidiaries and associates at fair value through
profit and loss. However, where the Group’s management makss an irmevocable cholce on initial
recegnition to present falr value gains and losses on specific eguity imnvestments in other comprehenshe
income (currently no such cholca made), thare is no subsaquent reclaszification, on ale or otherwise, of
fair value gains to the statement of profit and loss.

L. De-recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed
from the Group’s balance sheet) whan:

* The rights to recetve cash flows from the asset have axpired, or

*  The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the recehed cash flows in full without materlal delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a] the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assat,
buk has transferred contral of the asset,
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When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates i and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
assat, nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferrad asset and the sssociated Hability are measured on 2 basls that reflects the rights
&nd obligations that the Group has retained,

Continuing imvolvement that takes tha form of a guarantee over the transfarred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the assat and the maximum amaount of consideration thet the
Eroup could be required to repay.

] Financial lRabilities
Classification
The Group classifies its financial liabilities in tha folowing messurement categaries:

®  those to ba measured subssquently at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
& thosa measured at amartised cost

Measurement

A, Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortisad cost represented by borrowings, trade and other payables are initially
recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost.

B, Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss:
Fingneial liabilities at fair value through profit and lossare measured at fair value with all ehanges
recognized in the statemaent of profit and loss.

C. Financlal guarantes contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that resuire a payment to be made
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when
due in accordance with the tarms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised
initially as & llability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issuance of the guarantes. Subsequently, the liability is measured st the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the ameunt recognised less
cumulstive amortisation,

iii) Derivative financial Instruments and hedge accounting

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, foreign currency
option contracts and interest rate swaps, to hedge its foreign curmency risks and interest rate risks,
respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognisad at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsaquently re-messured st fair value, Derivatives
are carried a3 financial assets when the fair value is positive and a3 financial liabilities when the fair value
s negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss,
except for the effective porticn of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OC and later reclassified to
profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged
forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financlal
Halbility. e
.-"5':;: ..-. j
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For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

®  Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or
lrakility or an unrecognised firm commitment

® (Cash flow hedges when hedging the expasure ta variability in cash flows that s aither attributable to
a particular risk assoclated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction or
the faraign currency rizk (n on unrecsgniced firm cammitmant

# Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of & hedge relstiomzhip, the Group farmally designates and decuments the hedge
relationship to which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management objective
and strategy for undertsking the hedge. The documentation includes the Group's risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking hedge, the hedging/ economic relationship, the hedged item or
transaction, tha nature of the risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how the entity will assess the
effectiveness of changes In the hedging instrument’s fair value in offsetting the exposure to changes in
the hedged item's fair value or cash fiows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be
highly effecthve in achisving offsetting changes in fair vaiue or cash flows and are assessad on an ongoing
basis to determine that they actually have been highly effective throughout the financial reporting
periods for which they were designated.

) Impairment of financial assets

The Group applies Expected Cradit Loss (ECL) madael for measuremeant and recognition of impairment loss
on financial assets. The Group measures the ECL assoclated with Its assets based on historical trend,
Industry practices and the business envirenment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate
basis. The impairment methodelogy applied depends en whether there has been a significant increasa in
cradit risk,

For trade receivables, the Group follows “wmpliffied appreach’ for recognition of impairmant loss
sllowance, The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit
risk, Rathar, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. &s a practical expedient, the Group u=es a provision matriy o determine
impalrmeant koss sllowance on portfelio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its
histarically chserved default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for
forward-looking estimates, At every reporting date, the historical cbhsenved default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment loss allowance [or reversal) recognized during the pericd is recognized as Income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss [P&L). This amount is reflected under the head “other
expenses’ intha PEL,

§- Revenus

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the ravenue can ba relEbly measured, regardless of when the paymant i being made. Revenue is
measured at the falr value of the consideration recehved or receivable, taking Into account comtractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on bahalf of the government.

Based on the Educational Material on Ind AS 18 issued by the ICAI the Group has assumed that recovery
of excise duty flows to the Group on Its own account. This s for the reason that it is a fiability of the
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manufacturer which forms part of the cost of preduction, Irrespactive of whether the poods are sold or
fat. Since the recovery of exclse duty fows o the Group on T8 own acoount, revenue includes axcise
duty anly.

However, sales taw/ value addad tax [VAT) Goods and Service Tax [GST) is not received by the Campany on its
own account, Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the
government. Accordingby. It s excluded from revenue,

The specific recognition critera described below must also be met before revenua is recognised.

i} Saleofgoods

Revanue from the sale of goods is recognisad when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods, Revenue from the sale of goods is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of retums and allowances,
trade discounts and valume rebates.

ii] Sale of projects

Revenue from tha sale of profects is recognised whan the significant risks and rewards of ownarship of
the project have passed to the buyer which genaraliy will be at the time of sale. Revenue from sale of
projects i@ messured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivabla.

il Interest Income

Interest Income |s recognized on & time progortion basls teking Into aczount the carrying amount and the
affective interest rate. Interest income |s included under the head ‘Other income’ In the statement of
profit and loss.

iv) Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the Groug's right to recalve the dividend i@ astablished by the reporting
date. Dividend income is incheded under the head "Other income” in the statermant of profit end loss.

k. Gowernment grants

Governmeant grants are recognised where there i reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditions will be compliad with. Government grant recelved in the form of sales tax
subsidy has been consldered as revenue grant and the same has been recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

When lorns or similar assistance are provided by governments or related Institutions, with an Interest
rate below the current applcable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest @ regarded as a

government grant. The loan or assistance i initially recognised and measured at fair value and the
government grant (s measured as the differance between the initial carrying value of the loan and the
proceeds received. The koan s subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial
lfabilities.

l. Forelgn currencies

The Group's consolidated financial staterments are presented in INR, which is also the parent company's
functional currency. For sach antity the Group detarmines the functional currency and items included In
the financial statereants of each entity are measured using that functional currency. The Group uses the
direct method of consolidation and on disposal of & fareign operation the gain or loss that is reclassified
to profit or loss reflacts the amount that arizas from wusing this method.
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Transactions and balamces

Transactions in foreign currencies are Initially recorded by the Group's entities at their respective
functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, Tor
practical reazons, the group uses an average rate if the average approximatas the actual rate at the date
of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilitles denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional cumancy
spob rates of exchange at the reporting date,

Exchange differences arising on ssttiemant or transiation of monetary itams are recognisad in profit or
loss with the exception of the following:

# Exchange differances arizing on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment
in a foreign operation are recognised in profit or loss In the separate finencial statements of the reporting
entity or the Individual financlal statements of the foreign operation, as appropriate. In the financial
staternents that include the foreign operation and the reporting entity (e.g.. consclidated financial
staternents when the foreign operation is a subsidiary), such sxchange differsnces are recognised initially
in OCI, These exchangs differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net
investmant.

= Exchange differences arising on monetary tems that are designated as part of the hedge of the
Group's net investment of & foreign operation. These are recognised in OC| until the ret investment is
disposad of, at which timae, the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

® Tay charges and credits attributable to exchange differemces on those monetary erd are als
recarded in OCL

Mon-monetary items that are measured in terms of historlcal cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the itlal transections. Mon-monetary fterms measured at fair
walue in & forelgn currency are branslated wsing the exchangs rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the tem (ia.,
transfation differences on items whose Tair value gain or oes s recognised InOCI or profit or loss are also
recognisad in Q0 or profit or boss, respectively).

Group companies
On consolidation, the aszets and Eabilities of foreign cperations are tranzlated into INR at the rate of

exchange prevailing at the reporting date and theair statemants of profit or loss are translated at exchange
rates prevalling at the dates of the transactions. For practical reasons, the group uses an average rate to
translate income and axpenie temd, If the sverage rate spproximates the exchange rates at the dates of
tha transactions, The exchange differences arising on tranclation for consalidation are recognisad in OCI.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the companent af OC] relating to thet particuler foregn speration is
recognised in profit or loss,

Any goodwill arising in the acguisition/ business combination of a foreign operation on or after April 1,
2015 snd any fair valua adjustments to the carmying amounts of assets and liabilities arsing on the
acquisition sre treated as assets and liablitles of the foreign operation and translated at the spot ate of

exchange at the reporting date.
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m. Inventories
Imventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Caosts incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditlon are accounted for as follows:

(il Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other casts incurred in bringing the inventorles to
their prasent location and condition. Cost (s determined on weighted average basis.

{il} Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct matedals end fabour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing
costs. Cost i detesminad on weighted average basis.

{ili] Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 1o
their present kocation and condition. Cost ls determined on weighted average basis.

Met realizable value i3 the estimated selfing price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of cornpletion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sals,

. Retiremant and other employee benefits

(i) Provident Fund

Provident fund is & defined contribution glan covering eligible employees, The Group and the aligible
employees make a monthly contribution to the provident fund maintained by the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner equal to the specified percantage of the basic salary of the aligible employess as per
the schema. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statemant of profit and loss for
the period / year when the contributions are due, The Group has no cbligation, other than the
contribution payable ta the provident fund,

(i} Gratuity
Gratuity is a defined benafit obligation plan aperated by the Holding Company and its Indian Subsidiaries

for s emplovess covered under Group Gratuity Scheme, The cost of providing benefit under gratuity
plan is determined on the basls of actuarial valuation using the projected wnit cradit method at the
reparting date. The scheme |8 funded with an insurance company in the ferm of qualifying insuranca
pelicy, Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the statement
of othar comprehensive incoma in the reporting period In which they accur. Remeasurements are not
reclassifiad to profit and loos subsaguertly.

Some of the overseas subsidiaries cperate Gratulty scheme plan for amployess as per laws af the
respective countries, llability In respect of the same Is provided on the accrual basis, estimated at each
reporting date, Overseas subsidiaries do not operate any defined benefit plans for employees.

[6l] Leave encashment

Aoeumulated feave, which |z axpected to be utilized within the nast twelve months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The Group measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amaunt that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the repaorting
data.

The Compary and fts Indian subsidiaries treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
taeblye rmonths, as long-term employes benafit for measuremeant purposes, Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based en the actuarial valuation using the predected wnit credit method at the
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reporting date. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the
staternent of proflt and losc.

Owverseas subsidiaries provide liability in respect of compensatad absances for employess as per
rezpective local eatity’s palicles. The same ls measured based on the scerugl basls as the payment s
regulred to be made within next twelve months,

Tha Group presants the entire leave ancashment liability 55 3 current liability in the balanee shest, sinze it
does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for tweblee months after the reporting date,

o. Income taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Curment income tax is measured at the amount
gxpecied to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1561 enacted In India
and tax laws prevalling in the respective tay jurisdictions where the Group operates. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting
date, Current income tax relating to tems recognized directly In equity s recognized in eguity and not in
staterment of profit and loss,

Defarred income tages reflact the impact of temporary differences between tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts. Defarred tax s measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except deferred tax liability
arlsing from initial recognition of goodwlll or an asset or llability in & transaction that s not & business
combination and, affectz nelther accounting nos taxabde profity leos at the tirme of tranzection. Deferred
tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses, except deferred tax assets arising from initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or [Eakility in a transaction that is not a business combination and, affects neither accounting nor
tawable profit) loss at the time of transaction. Deferred tay sczets are recognized anky to the extent that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset s reviewed &t each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available ageinst which such deferred tax
assets can be realized,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right esdsts to set off
current tax assets against current tax labilitias and the defarred tax assets and deferred tax labilities
relate to the same tacable sntity and the same taxation authodty.

Deferred tax refating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss s recognized in co-
relation to the underhying transaction elther in other comprebensive mcome or diracthy in eguity,

Minimum alternate tax [MAT) credit & recognized as deferred tax azset only when and to the extent there
is convincing evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period, Such asset
is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount is written down to the extent the Group
does not have comvincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the spacified period,




Solar Industries India Limited
Notes to Consalidated financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

p. Segment reporting

{i) Identification of segment

Operating segments are reported in the manner consistent with the internal reporting previded to the
chief operating decision maker of the Group.

(ii) Segment accounting policies

The Gtoup has identified "Explosives and its accessories', as its only primary reportable segment. The
Board of Directors of the Hoiding Company have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker
{CODM} as defined under Ind AS 108, CODM reviews overall financial information of the Company
together for performance evaluation and allocation of resources and does not review any discrete
information to evaluate parformance of any individual product or geography.

q. Eamings per share (EPS)

Basic eamnings per share are calculsted by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share spiit [consalidation of
shares], if any cccurred during the reporting period, that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without & corresponding changs in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earmings par share, the net profit for the year attributable to the
equity sharsholdars and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, are
adjusted for the affects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

The numbar of shares and potential dilutive equity shares are adjusted retraspectively for all periods
presented for any bonus shares fssues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial
staterments by the Board of Directors.

r. Provisions

A provision Is recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event: It is probakile
that an outflow of resources embodying economic banefits will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a refiable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined basad on the bazt estimate
required to sattle the obligation at the reporting date. if the effect of time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using & current pre-tax rate that reflacts the risks specific to the [Eability. These
estimates are reviewsd at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

& Contingent liahility

A contingent lability is & possible obligation that arises from pasi events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrance or non-occurrence of one ar more wuncertain future events beyond the
control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not prebable thet an
outfiow of resources will be required o settie the obligation, A contingant Rability also arises in extremely
rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured refiably

t. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalent in the balance sheet compriza cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an originzl maturity of three manths or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,
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For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash sguivalants conslst of cash and ghort-term
deposits, as defined above, net of cutstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Group's cash menagement.

i, Fair valis meaturement

The Growup measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date,
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based
on the presurmption that the transaction to sell the aszet or transfar the lakility takes place aither:

# |nthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

®  |nthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessibie by the Group The fair value of an assat
or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the assat
ar liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

A falr value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's shility to
generate economic banafits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by salling it to anather
market participant that would use the asset in itz highest and best usa,

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
date are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and [Ehilities far which faif valus (s maasured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

® Level 1 — CQuoted {unadjusted} market prices in active markets for entical assets or liabilities

& Lovel 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest lovel input that s slgnificant to the fair value
measurerment i direstly ar indirectly chsarvabla

& Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that [s slgnificant to the fair value
measurament i5 unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred betwsen levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measwrement az &
whole] at the &nd of each reporting pariod.

¥. Mon-current assets hald for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets as held for sale If thalr carrying emounts will be recoverad
principally through a sale rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale
should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decisions to
sall will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from the
date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current essets for cther non~current
asgats when the s¥change has commerclal substence, The criteria for held for sale classification is
regarded met only when the assets is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to
terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale Is highly probable; and it will
genuinely be sold, not abandoned, The Group treats sale of the asset to be highly probable when:
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&  The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the azset,

* Apactive programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (If applicable),

* The asset is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its current falr
vakhue,

# The sale is expected to gqualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification, and

* Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unbikely that significant changes to the plan
wlll be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Mon-Current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair valus
less costs to sell. Assets and llabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance

sheat.

L]
Froperty, plant and equipment and intangible assats once classified as hald for sale are not depraciated
or amortized.

w. Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affact the reportad amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Rabilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent lishilities. Uncartainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomaes that require @ materiel sdjustment to the carmying
amount of ascets or Babikties affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing & material adjustmant to the carying amounts of
assets and labilities within the next financial year, are described below, The Group basad its assumptions
and estimates on parameters svailable when the financial statements were prepared, Existing
cireumstances and asssumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are reflected in
the astumptions when they oocur,

Useful Lives of Property, Plant & Equipment

The Group uses its technical expertise along with historical trends for determining the useful life of an
asset/component of an asset which are differant from the useful life prescribed in Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013, The useful lhes are reviewed by menagement periodically and revised, if
appropriste. In case of a revision, the unamortized depreciable amount is charged over the remaining
useful Iife of the sasets,

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the earrying value of an a2zet or cash generating unit excesds s recoverabls
amournt, which s the higher of it fair value less costs of disposal and it value in use, The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at
arm's length, for simitar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The recoverable amount is sensithve to the
discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate
uzed for extrapalathon purposes, oS
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Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the loszes can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to detarmine the amount of defarrad tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Defined benefit plans {gratulty beneafits)

The cast of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present walue of the gratwity chbligation are
detarmined using actuarial valuations. An actuar@al valuation irvohees making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
futwre salary increases and mortality retes. Due to the complexities Invobeed In the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benafit obligation is highly sensitive to changas in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed 3t each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In detarmining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds i
currencies consistent with the currencles of the post-employment benefit obligation. The mortality rate is
based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at intenval in
response to demographic changes, Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expectad
future inflation rates.

The mortality rate s based on publicly avallable maortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change
anly at Irterval in response to dermograghic changes, Futurs salary Increases and gratuity increases ane
based on expected future inflation rates,

Falr value measurement of financial instruments

Whean the fair values of fimancial assats and financial liahilities recorded In the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on guoted prices im active markets, their fair value is measured using waluation
technigues Including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this s not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing Falr
values, Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liguidity risk, credit risk and wolatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of fina ncial instruments.

%, Recent accounting pronouncements

Standards Issued but not effective

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind A5 115 was notified on 28 March 2018 snd establishes & five-step modsl to account far revenus
arising from contracts with customers. Under Ind A5 115, revenue |s recognised at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitied in exchange for transferring goods or
sarvices 1o a custarmer,

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under Ind A5, This
new standard requires revenue to be recognized when promised goods or services are transferred to
customers in amounts that reflect the consideration te which the Company expects to be entitled in
sxchange for those goods or services. Ind AS 115 is effective for the Company In the first quarter of
financial ynar 2018-19 using either one of two methods: (i) retrospectively to sach prior reporting period
presented in accordance with ind A5 8 Accounting Poficies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errcrs,
with the option to elect certain practical expedients a5 defined within Ind AS 115 [the full retrospective
method); or (i) retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 115 recognized at
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the date of initial application (1 April 2018} and providing certain additional disclosures as defined in Ind
A5 115 {the modified retrospective mathod),

The Company continues to evaluate the available transition methods and its contractual arrangements,
The ultimate impact on revenue resulting from the application of Ind AS 115 will be subject to
azsessments that are dependent on many variables, including, but not limited to, the terms of the
contractual arrangements and the mix of business. The Company's considerations also include, but are
not limited to, the comparability of s financial statemants and the comparability within its industry fram
application of the new standard to its contractual arrangements, The Company continues 1o evaluate the
changes to accounting system and processes, and additional disclosure requirements that may be
necessary. A reliable estimate of the quantitetive impact of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements will
only be possible once the implementation project has been completed, This standard will come into force
from accounting period commencing on or after 1 April 2018, hence do not impact the consolidated
financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2018

Amendments to Ind 112 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Clarification of the scope of disclosure
reguirements in ind A% 112

The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in Ind AS 112, other than those in paragraphs
B10-B16, apply to an entity’s interest in a subsidiary, a |oint venture or an associate (or a portion of its
intarest In a joint venrture or an associate) that i dassified [or included in a disposal Company that is
classified] as held for sale.

The amendment are effective retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018,the
Group will assess and apply the amendment effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 April
2018, as applcable.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxabie
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the smendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable
profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may Include the recovery of some assets for
miara than their carnying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initiaf application of tha
amandmeants, the change in the opening equity of the aarllest comparative pariod may be recognised in
cpening retained earnings (or In another component of equity, as appropriata], without allocating the
change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this rellef
must disclose that fact.

Thess amendments are effective for annual paricds baginning an or after 1 April 2018, the Group will
assass and spply the amendment effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Aprll 2018, as
applicable,

Transfers of Investment Property — Amendments to Ind AS 40

The armendmeants clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction
or development into, or out of iInvestment property. The amendments state that a change in use ooours
when the proparty meets, or ceases 1o meet, the definition of investment property and thers is evidence
of the change in use, & mere change in managemant's intentians for the use of a property does not
provede evidence of a change in use,

Entities should apply the amendments prospectively to changes n use that oocur on or after the
beginming of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendments, An entity
shculd reassess the classification of property held at that date and, if applicable, reclassify property to
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reflect the conditlons that exist at that date, Retrospective application in accordance with Ind AS B s anly
parmitted if it is possible without the use of hindeight.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, the Group will assess
and apply the amendment effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2048, as applicabla.

Ind AS 28 Investments in Assoclates and Joint Ventures — Clarification that measuring investees at fair
value through profit or loss is an investment-by-Investment choice

The amendments clarify that:

An entity that is & venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may slect, at initial recagnition
on an investrent-by-investment basis, to measure s invastments In Bssaciates and joint vemtwres at fair
value through profit or loss,

I an entity, that is net itself an investment entity, has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is
an investment entity, the entity may, when applying the squity methad, elect to retain the falr value
measurement applied by thet investment entity associate or |oint venture to the investmaent entity
associate’s or joint venture's interests in subsidiaries. This election iz made saparataly for each
Imvestment entity associate or joint venture, at the later of the date on which: (2] the investment entity
associate or joint venture is inftially recognised; (b) the azsociate or joint venture becomes an iFvestment
antity; and {c) the investment entity associate or [eint venture first becomes a parant,

The amendments should be applied retrocpectively and are effoctive from 1 April 2018, These
amandments are not applicable to the Group.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currancy Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate o use on initial recogniticn of the
related asset, expense or income {or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction Is the date an which an
entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary Hlability arising from the edvance
consideration. if there are multiple paymants or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine the
transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration,

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully ratrospective basis, Aternatively, an entity may
apply these requirerments prospectively to all assets, expenses and Incoma in its scope that are initially
recognised an or after:

[} The beginning of the reporting pericd in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or

{ii} The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparetive information n the financial
statements of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 April 2018, the Group will assess and
apply the amendment effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, as applicable.
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Solar industries india Limited

Hodes to consolidated firanclal statement for the year ended March 71, 2008

| Al mmounts in B, Crores, unleid etharetiee ated)

38 : intangible asset
Laftware and Oithers Intangible ass=t
Licenses wnzhir
devalopment
Veor ended March 31, 2017
Gross Carrying amount o of Apcll 1, 200€ 3
‘Opening gross carrying smoust st = Qe -
Additicn 3,01 = H.55 -
Mwmrhmiui“ﬂ’d\ﬂ.ﬂ! 0.65 (1] 1.3 =
Arcurmalated amortisation
Opening amortsation of intangisls asvets as st Aol 1, 7016 016 - 016 =
Amartisation for the year 013 0.0 0rs -
Oosing scoamudated amartization & A7 Mareh 31, 2017 0.2 10 L] a
Hat l:llﬂi'!ﬂn-ﬁ March ¥1, 2007 .36 5 &80 =
Year andad March 31, 2018
(Growi ERFRANE amaunt as at April 1, 2007
Gpening gross carrying amount oes BB 728 -
Adderion e 1642 1643 1055
| Closing pross uﬂrﬂlmﬂunm &1, Xaid 23.06 l-'i-.?.l_ 1056
Bccurmulabed amdrisgtion
Opaning smortication of Intangitde aseets as o1 &prid, 2017 OL2a 014 38 -
Armartisation for 1he year ois 1,65 1.87 s
Cosing sccurnulated amariization as ot March 31, 2014 (1] 199 15 -
it carrying amowart March ¥1, 3008 a.20 .37 TLAT 10,56

1 Geess caavying amount snd acoumulsted depreciaion have been regrouped and netied in Fine with D A5 requingment, with effect from Aprl 1,

#0175 Le., date af transkion ba 1MD 85 for the Growp,

3 Others represers Transter of Technology [TOT] by Defencs Ressarch and Development Crganisetion {DADC] o the greup for manufacturing of

products for india Armed Forces for imied period of 10 yesrs.




Solar bdusirias Indin imited

Mates o consolidated fnanchl satement for the yess anded BMarch 31, 2018

(Al @mowsits i R, Crores, unless otberaises siated)

! et L
Hon=currest Fvesiments
Musnber of
Fate valus Shares,Units flerch 31, 7008 | March 34, 2047
Urguated
Insaat it carcisd ot Coet
Investment In Equity insbramsnta in ;
Whelly owned sulseldinries (fully paid up)
Solar Misdry] Services Australia Pty Lid SR &0 - D36
Solar Explochern Shana Lid, SHC 1 1% 300 - oS
Prostsicen for gadrment . B33}
Investmant carried af Cost
Invastmant in Bquity instruments of Associstes ©
MNM-IMHHL#:‘H;WM Ri. 13 4,50, 000 [+ L 43
Bl in SMS Bradgacn Mines Extansion Pyrlod
Eqpaity shanss « 450000 Nea. @ of B 10 sach &y, 10 &, 80,000 45 DA
eld in Sclar Bratgaon Extension Mires Py Lid
Prowishon for Impakmeene ey fioz2|
Inwestment carried ot Pl Valoe through Prodlt or Lo
lhw If Eguity lavkraments of Others
Ganga Care Hospital Limited Rz 1D 1,10,000 011 o1
[-XT 011
Inumstmant in Wenbure Cepital Fund [Usquotaed)
Kotsh Indis Grossth Fund Il R 100,000 500 284 33
Inwestmant in Mutusl Fused {Queoted]
FCI0 Prudantial Uspiid Diresst Plin A= 10 3377 o0 aoa
293 B30 |
| Aggregate smaunt of Investmants 3.04 3.50
Curres Invmslmasis
Race walue Numsbar of Maorch 53, 3048 | March 81, 2017
Cuoted
evestment bn equity iInstrumants of (fully paid-up]
Refancs Industrial Infrestructure Limibed Fs. 10 L - o.0S
ICFC Uimiced #1190 10,900 oS (Bl E
IDFC Bank Limied Bx 10 - - D.oE
ik e Linsed Bs. 10 . = 026
Sunil Hizech Erglnesrs Limibed Rl 116,000 a0 o013
Cmated
Invustmard In Mutunl Fusds [Fully pald-up) :
HOFC Prudence FurssDirect Man-Groawth Ooticom Rs 1O 1,005, 455 5.5 =02
Rellinse Ragiilad Saving Fund-Balanssd Mas-Diredt Grouwth Oatlen Rz 10 . - B.ED
Rulisncs Ragulis Seving Fund-Dubt Plan-DHrest Grawth Plan P LD - - B.E1
1C10) Prudential Liguid - Birect Plan - Grawth A= 1D = ] 300
Birla Sun Life Balarmosd '35 Fura-Gronmath Diract Pan Re LD T35 L5F 218
Birta Sun Life Balarcsd "85 Pund-Growth Repdar Plan Rz 10 - 1.5
Birle Sun Lile Cash Manager-Growih Direct Plan Re 10 - - 50
SEI Magrum Salarcsd Fund-Aegular Grawth Rz 1D 193 119 .30
Bl bagnum Balarosd Fund-Direct Growth A= 16 - . .10
Ketak Balanes Direst Plan Grawth R L0 585,211 177 112
Kot Liguéd Oirest Flan Snowth Rs. 1000 B5E I3 300
Frankkn India Bafanced Fund - Direct - Geowth He. 10 1,90 982 227 500
Eorak falircs Dirsst Plan Grawih Ri. 10 - - 112
Frankie Indls Tramiory b napere Aossiint-Suse [nilitutesal Pl
;] v
5 1004 A0 244 ALl
Eotai Liquid Direct Flan Snowth Rs. 10 L - OLis
Agpregals enount of quated Invetiments and markel value s




Sodar Indastries | adia Limited
Bates bo comalidated financkad statemaent for the year ended March 81, 2016
[All amournts in Rs. Crores; unbess otherwise stated)

£ s Loars
farch 31, 2018 farch 1, 2047

Currant Mom=current Cairrent MoB-curnang
Unsecuned, considered good
Loans to employees 0iz - 025 -
Loan ta others 1148 65,03 75,51 G043
Sacuned cansidared good
Losn to others . 1438 - 15407
Total loan 11.70 TRED 15.76 7530
MNotes:

1, Laans ame nen derivative fimancal nssets which generate a Fued or varishle interest intoma far tha group. Tha camying value may be affected by
changes in the credit risk af the counterpariies,

2. Nom rurrerd sniecired Ioand 1o other of Rs. 56.05 outstanding for more tham 12 months and as approeed by bosrd, no interest s charged o9
the same, The Growp has fled & litization against the cownterparty far recovery of the ssid smouint. Subseguent 1o the balance cheet date, tha
Grosip has recetvad the award of the arbitration in s favour. Acoordingly, the management belfeves thab this amount woeld be recovered |n full,
haweeer, sinee the counterparty carries the dght to appeal againgd the suteomi af the arbstration with higher authorities, the timing of such
reCeveEny is uncertaim and hence the zame B contirued 16 be claalfied & nor-current.

1. Mo Loans recstesble are dus from direciors or ather officers of the Group either seesrally ar iintly with any olber person, nor any Loans
recekiable are diss fram fiems o private ompanies respectively inowhich any direcior is 8 partner, & directar ar a mamber,

4_ Loans to others indudes Funds advanced to wnrelsted third pariies whensin the said loans are efther repatyable on demand or 23 per 1he
repayment schedule agreed within the contractual terms with such third party. The sald loans carry an interest fabe @ 1% por snnum.

& 1 O haw Ninancial asnets

March 31, 2018 hanch 30, 20T
Curent Mefequrment . Carrent Mop-garront |
Drivative Instrurnaents 52 falr usiua through profit or loss
Fameigr-sxchangs forsard contracts 4,12 - 2.87 -
Interest rale swaps 053 - 1.23 .
4,65 - 11.10 -
Dbamrs
Sonhems (i Mcebialie #6821 i7.9% 4595 2181
Ditheer receivables from smsociates (reler note - 31| 1.14 . Loz -
Clairss recebable ol . ol -
Security deposits 053 156 0.4z 334
Iverest accrued but not due an fued deposit 0,50 . 025 -
] ansl A7.40 1555
53,44 ankl EA.50 1595
Mot

1. Dertvativa Instruments at fair valse through profit or los reflect the pasities change In fair value of those foreign suchange faraard tantracts
that are not desgnated in hedge relationship, but are, nivertheless, intended 1o reducs the level of farelgn currency risk Bor foreign curmency
barrowing.




Folar industries india Umited

Moies to consolidated finsaclsl statemast for tha yeer anded March 31, 2018

[l mmosnts in As. Crores; unbess othorwise stated)

7| Trada racabables i

March 31, 20018 | March 31, 2017
Track fediivalbes 39521 353,51
Less: Allowance for doubtiul debbs e | {34.95)
3E4.58 1006
Bruak-up of sacusity detall
March 31, 2008 Mlarch 31, D017
| Seecuiiend, rornidered good 1% .51
Unsacurad sonsiderad gand E L 311,55
Doubtiul 163 3845
395.21 353.51
Aflowance for doubtiul debes ELE3) {34.45)
3E3.58 318406

Ho trade or ather recelvable are dus from direciars of ciher ofllcers of the Graip &Eher feverally or
Jaintly with sy other perscn, nor any trade or atber receivable are due from Brms or private companis
respacihesly I wehich ery direcior b= a partner, 2 director or 8 meamber,

Tracks recsyables are nonsinterest bearing and are generally on terms of 5010 50 days.

. Cash and cash squivalents

Maareh 31, 201E Mursh 31, 3007
Cash and cash equivalants
Balarcen with banks
[N ELTTENT. REDOUNES 50,90 1T.78
Cheque in hand .83 715
Carth an hand C.96 100
Ll L] 25593
Bank balances cihss than cash end cash eguivalents
Balances with Banks with arigina] ssaturity ot mora tan
thres mantha but s has 12 mesths 431 &805
Balances with Bank hatld 2 margin morey ar ssowiby
against guarantee or other comenttmaents 1963 .34
Earmaried bafances (on undalmed dividend sccaunts]
0.0 0ar
1057 14948
Chargus |n llablliEles srising from financing acthities
Feraign axch Changes in falr
|rnﬂwm March 81, 2017 Caah News - it March 31, 2018
Current boarrowings 260,04 [ & B oF L 224,58
Morn-current borro 14.'-'@! 1529 (il kP 1E3.37 |
Totnl lisbilitises fram Snancing sctivities 408,85 zLs7){ 0.47 38785




Solar industries India Limited

Notes to consolidated financial staternent for the year ended March 31, 2018

(AN amgunts In As. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

9 . Deferred tax Assots
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable ho:

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Other fems .47 -
Allewance for doubtful debis - trade receisables 1.76 145
Others 0.a7 550
MAT Credit 0ud4 -
Property, plant and equipment and Investment propaerty (o7 {1.57)
Tax Losses 157
7.4 5.57
Reconciliation of defarred tax assets:
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
{Opening balance as of April 1 5.57 1.8
Tax income/[expenss) during the period recognised In profit or koas 1.50 4,75
Tax income/[eapensa) during the period recognised in other
comprahensdive ncame 0.a7 -
|Olosing balance as at March 31 7.14 557
10: Inwentories
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Raw materdals and packing materials {Includes stock in transit of Rs, B.65
(Manch 31, 2017 : Wil) 144 .40 120.95
Wark-in-progress 27,72 1xH0
Finished goods 2731 26,65
|Stock-in-trade (Inchsdes stock in transit of Rs, 17.23 [Manch 31, 2017 : Rs.
5.04) 17,23 5.04
Stores and spanes 14,15 11.84
Project inventary held for sale 161 0.49
232.42 181.07
FE
5

o
|




Salar lnduitres Indis Limited
Motes to consolidated fnancial statement for the year ended March 31, 2008
[All amounts in Bs. Crores, unless otherwese stated)

11: Dther azseds
Mareh 31, W16 March 33, 2017
L FresT Maa-Clrrant CuFrent Hon-Carrent
Capitai sdvanre - 15.28 - 1091
Adwances other than capfal advances ;
Prapayinents 460 114 072
Prepaid of essehald property = 0.95 - Loy
Security depasitg - OE? - 117
Advances to suppllers for goods & sendoes 1702 22,15 o2a
Advancas fo stafl 109 (15 ] -
Balampes with revenue authorities 4212 5,58 [}
EE3 4.35 -
2110 55,40 18.17 |




Salar Industries kndia Limited

Notes to corsalidsted financisl statement for the yeas amded Berch 31, 2048

{All armoumts in Rs, Crones, unles otherwise stated)

Mate 11: [quity share capital

Numbsr of Shares At
March 31, J008 March 35, 2017 Mdarch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
&utharied sguity share capital
[face valus Rz T axch) 13,50, 00 000 13,500, e, D0 2700 2700
13,50,00,000 13,50, 00, 000 7.0 oo
1ssund, Subscribed arnd fully paid =quity share 904,950,055 504 90,085 18,10 18.10
capital |faee value Re2 sach)
9,04,90, 855 8,04,90,055 18,10 18.10
(3] Movemants in squity share capital
Muirphber of Ghares ArTiuant
March 31, 2018 Msrch 31, 2017 March 31, 2008 March 81, 2017
|Maimsber of shares at 1be beginning of the year % 04,590,005 180,011 18.10 1810
Add: Shares split during the vesr - 724,52 044 =
Numbser of Shares st the and of the yeur 8,04, 90, 055 9,040, 90,055 18,50 18.10

(&} Terms rights attached to equlty shase

The Company hag snly one dass of equity ghares having 2 par valiss of Rs 2 per share, Ench holder of equlty dhares i eniftled te one wate per
share. The Company declares and pays dividends in indlan rupees, Thi dividend proposed by the Board of Derectors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting, exoept in ase of interim dividend.
In the event of Equidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entatied to receive remaining assets of the Compary, after
distribution of afl preferential amounts. The distribution will be in preportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders,

ic) Eguity shares held by uitimate holding/ halding company and/ ar their subsidisries) sssselstes

Being ultdnate hodding company, there are no shares held by any other holding, wliimane holding company and thelr subsidiaries) associales.
[¢l) Datails of squity shares hald by shareholders holding mors than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Mama of the tharshalder = l-:l-cﬁl Ma of shares
March 31, 3018 Wiarch 31, 2017 Miarch 31, 2008 March 31, 2017
Shri Satyanarayan Mawsl 22484 FFR 2,03,43,65% 203,43 505
Shri Kafashchandra Muwal 196005 18,600 1,77 39,095 177,595,005
Sma Indira Dl Huwal B15% 6, 15% 55,608,230 55,568,730
Smi Leeln Devi Muwal 5.61% 5.51% 50,775,540 50,75, 940
Smk Sohan Darsd Mowal S.14% 5.14% A6 49 650 &5, 45 &80

Az par records of the Company, including it register of sharehalders)’ members and other declarations recsived from sharsholders regarding
beneficlal imterest, the above sharshalding represents the legal ownership of shares,




Solar industries india Umited
Botes to consalldated flnancal statemant for the year anded March 31, 2018
(Al amounts ia RS, Crodes, unless othersise stated]

124, Dher eguity
AL April 1, 016 145,13
At March 31, 2017 14513
At March 31, 2018 14513
l.B.I'.''..F::L'.'.ﬂ!'.'ll
At Aprill 1, 2018 283,04
&dd : Profit for the year 18654
Lecs @ Remeasurement loss an defined bemefit plans (1.11h
Less  Transfer to general reserve {76.91)
Less ; interim Dividends {18.104
Liass  Tax on Interim Dividend [3.68)
At March 31, 2017 FER.TE
A 3 Profs for the year 2055
&dd : Om account of merger [0, 585}
Loss ; Transfer to General Reserve {45.65)
Less : Bermeasurement loss aon defined benefit plans [1.15}
Less : Due to Turkey Aoguisition 139,25}
Liess : Final Dévdidend of F¥ 2006-17 {27.15}
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax (DOT) on Final Dividend of FY 200617 [5.53)
At March 31, 2018 47062/
IEMH
At April 1, 2016 1639
At March 31, 2017 16.3%
&dd ; Om accownt of menger ols
{At March 31, 2008 16.54
General reserve
At April 1, 2016 357.53)
Add : Tramsfar from retained earnings 7891
As at March 31, 2017 a34.44)
Add ; Transler fream retained eamings 45,65
AL March 31, 3018 A80.10|




Solar |ndustries india Limited
Mates o consolidated financlal itatement for the year ended March 31, 2018
[l amounts in Re. Crares, unles otherise stated]

Lah flow hecs reienve

At April 1, 2006
&dd : Transfer fram retained earnings

At March 31, 2017

L Aidd : Met mowvement on Cash Flow Hedaes 075

At March 31, 2018 0.25

At April 1, 2016 {18 74)

Less : Cuchange differences on translation of foreign opesations (Ainz)

At March 81, 2017 (59.25)

&dd ; Exchamge differences on translation of foreign operatkons B 3T

At March 31, 2013 {50.88)|

12E. Distribution made and propodsd

March &1, 2648 | March 31, 2017

Cash dividends on eguity shares declared and paid:

Final diwidend fior the year ended on March 31, 2017 Rs. 3 per share (March 11,

201E Rs. INIL por share) .

OOT on final dividend 583 %

Intetim dividend for the year ended on March 31, 3008 Rs. NIL per share [March] 18.10

31, 2047 Rs, 2 per share] E

DOT on interim dividend & 3.68
2268 2174 |

* Proposed dividends en squity shares:

|Fimal cash dividend for the year ondad on March 31,2018: Bs, B per share [March|

31, 2007: As. 3 per share) 54,09 i7.15

UOT on proposed dividend 1116 552
65.45 32.67

" Proposed dividends on #quity shares are subJect 10 approval af the annual general meetng &hd are nol recogn

a5 @ llability Cinciuding DOT thereon) as a1 March 31, 2018




Sofar Industries Indla Limited

Motes to consolidated finandal statemaent for the year ended March 31, 7018

{8 amownis in K=, Crores, unless otherwise siated)

Financial liah@ties
13, Non-current hmrnllr!r-
farch 21, 2012 March 31, 2017
Secured Borrowings carrled at amortised cost
Term loans frem banks
Foreign currency losn from Banks (LSO} 244,18 20027
Indian Aupes term koan 627 -
Sales tax deferral loan .56 g2
254,01 240,29
Less: Amoant dubbesd wnder "Oither current fimanclal
lisbilities” [refer mote L6A)
Lurrant maturities af lng-tarm dabit [92.209 [92.21)|
interast aocrued but net dise on non-<current
horrowings (0.54] [DL723]
163.27| 147.06/
March 31, 2018 Fmrch 31, 2017
Secured
From banks
Foraign currency warking capital boan 114,75 170,80
Indran Rupes warking capitel koan 5,59 1047
Buyrers credit 627 1826
Unsacured
Froam banks
Indian Rupes working capital loan - 45,00
From related party
ASRDC| ATEE 0,63 21,54
Key managesial personnel 0,74 =
Cthers 130 126
229,23 267,63
Less: Amawnt clubbed under “Othar current financial
P 184
Interest accrued but fot dis on ciEnent borrowings i4.55) [5.54)|
224.58 | 260,99 |




Solar Industries Bnda Limited

Notes o consolidated financial statemeant lor the year ended barch 31, 3018
Al amauets in Az Crores, unlsss odkarwine iated]

Maturity date Terms ol Mimrch ¥, 2018 | Msrch 31, 2017
repayment
| Mon current Bormowing
Secured
Foraign curency termn loan from Bank Sap 11, 2007 Sirgle repayment ot the and of ths tern - 18,45
Foreign curency term laan fram Bank Jam 12, 3018 Single repayrni ai the end of the bearm . 0TS
Foreign oufrency term baan fram Bank Jul 09, 018 Single repayment ot the end of the tesmn 16,10 1611
Fareign cusrency term loan rem Bank Sep 28, 2018 Repayable in Fowr sgual Hall yearly E17 18.56
frstaliment
Fareign curency term loan fram Bank War3l X200 |Repayable in elght equal guartery 44.33 5063
irstaliment starting after moratorium
perod of 12 months
Aupes Term Laan fram Bank War3)l 3020 |Repayable in elght squal puartery £27 -
[rsstafinnent starting after moratorium
penicd of 17 maoniks
Farsign currency term loan from Bask Auig I 3048 Bepayable in elght equal hall yearhy 815 24,32
installmenit
Forsign curmency term koan from 8ank Sep 19,2019 Eingle repayment at the end of the term 007 -
Forelgn currency term loan fram Bank Sep 27, 2018 Repayable In elght squal half yearly M4 #0.53
instaliment
Foraign canrency term loan from Bank fan 30, 2000 Repayables in sight egual quarterly 40,70 19.0%
installnant
Jun 26, 2022 12 Ouarterly Payments commendng fram a5 .48 .
the stert of 9th guarter from the first
Tedm Loan disbursement
Mar 30, 2015 Repayabie in egual menthly nstallment. 0.1 -
Wshicla Loan Taaren Pariod - 30 manths
Aug15,200%  |Repayable in egual menthly mstallment. 044 .
Wefkcle Loan Tem Perod - 24 manths
. [ May 02, 2017 Bepayable in equal monthly instaliment. =
il et Periind - 24 months i
Apr0d, 2017 Repayahle ba equa monthly instalisent, .
Winhichs Loan Hrarm Pariod - 24 months o1
Mow 02, 2017 Repayabie in equal mantvly instailmsant, -
Vihidelean Term Pericd - 24 months AN
March 16, 2021 |Repsysble in equal guarterdy instaliment -
Term Lo from Barik after maorstorium preiod of 6 Moath 3062
Llndassciimesd
Sabes tan delerra] loen Apr 50, 2004 Repayshle 3z per Sales Taw Defarral 055 OEY
Srheme,
25501 24089

The aboyve fereign currency from Banks carries an inberest rate of LIBON + 100 to 300 bpa
Th Imdian rupss hong term baan fram Benk carres an intenesd rate of 1y MCLR to 3% + 1yesr BCLE
Loans taken by overseas subsiciaries are taken at Interest mate of 11% ta 17.28%




Solar Industries india Limited

Hnuwwluuﬂhuﬁlm-ummﬂunummn.m

[adl ameaints in A Crinfad, unless otherwise stated)

Maturiny date Termes af Bgrch 30, 2018 | Maech 31, 2017
repayrrang
Current Borrowings
Sacirad
Forelgn cusrency working caphtal loan from Bank | Gct 24, 2018 Single repayment at the end of the tarm 14,99 14,54
Burper's credit Jum 07, BT Single reparyment at the snd of the term 874
Buyer's cradit &pr27, 2017 Singhe repayment ot the end of the term 553
Biuyer's credit May 23, 2018 |Single repayment at the end of the term 617 =
Forelgn currency working cagitsf Ivan from Bank | Apr 18, 2017 Single repayment a8 the end of the term 238
Foreign cumency warking capital loas lrerm Bank  |han 16, 27 Single repayment at the end af the ferm 1.26
Inciam rupee working capal losn from Bank n Demrsand Repayable on demars 5.8 1047
Local Currency Loan From Sank Ape 10, 2018 Single reparrmant at the end of the term 26,15 :
Mlay 28, 2008 & |Single repayment at the end of tha teren 1.63 -
Locad Cairrescy Loan Fram Bank Sep 03, 2018
Lol Cunrency Lewn From Bask Jal 19, 30 l3‘~l|-n|;|=t repaymeent at the end of the term 971 .
By 23, 1015 Eepayabie In aquisl mpnthly nstalieant, iy -
Lecal Currency Loan From Bank Tarrrs Perlod - 18 manths
Apr 16, 2008 Repayabbe in equal monthby indtallment a.29 .
Locad Curreney Losn From Bank TrnicPorbod- f ot
Jem 01, 2008 Fepayabie in | monthly imstalmant, L% -
Local Cirrency Loan From Bank stk e
Local Currency Loan From Bank Apr 09, 2018 Single repeyment at the end of the term oo .
Lecsl Currency Loan From Bank Apr 2% 2018 single repayrment at the end of the term LT | -
Jum 14, 3038 Hepayatils im equal monthly installment. a1 -
Local Currenty Laan From Eank Yirm Posiod-§ maonifi
Aug 17, 2038 Repayable in egual monthly installnem, 050 -
Local Curremey | oan Fram Bank § it -l
USD Lean from Bank (Far 30841 it s Local ey 14, 2018 Single fepayment at the and of the term 652 =
Cisrency)
LD Loan fram Bank |For SOML It i Locsl Jam 31, 2009 Single repaymeent &t the end of tha terrn 102.70 -
Currenoy)
LIS0) Lewn from Bark (Far 5000 it iz Local Sep 07, 2003 Single repayment at thie end of the terme 26.05 E
Cufrency}
U500 Lean from Bank Aug 25 2018 Single repayment at the and of the term 2.2% -
‘Working Capital Loan from Bank Aug 04, 2017 Singhe repayenent al the end of the term . 1038
‘Warking Capital Loas freem Bank May 05, 2007 Singhe repayment at the end of the term - G40
VWeorking Capital Loan from Bank Aug 25, 2017 Single repayment at the end of the term - B8
Whariking Capitaf Loan from Bank Det 17, 2017 Singla repaymsant at the end of tha term - 1945
Working Capital Loan from Bank Apr 33, 2047 Single repayment at the end of the term . 3243
‘Werking Capétal Loan fram Bank On Demand 0n Demanid 18,07
Hunzecurad . -
Laan from assocktes O damand on demand 053 2154
Laais From associaies Om demamd €in dernand 140 128
Lesan From KBiP O dmand Oin demand n7a .
Inclian nupee working capital koan fram Esnk Apr 34, 3017 Single repiryment at the end of the term - 000
Indiar rdpes working capital loan fram Bank Jum 21, 3047 Single repaymant at the end of the term - 25,00
179,23 2ET.RA

The shove fareign curency ioans and Buyer's credis fom Banks carries an interest rate of LIBOR + 30 bes to LBOR + 3005ps
Thee Enidian nepee working capita loan from Bank ard laan fram relsted party carre Fake of 05N+ Tyear MCLR fe 3% pua.
Loans taken by overssas subsiciasies are taken at Interest fate of L+ 135 to Ls 150 and certain loans are from 5% 1o 23%

Seqarity

The abows ron cirment bsans fram Banks ape secured by first par passu change on the tanglhle mieatile snd immovable flued assers snd second pari
paszu charge on the Group's current esset, Working capital iosns have first Parl Pasiu chargs an Group's entire cament asset, both present and future
and second Parl Fassu change on Group's entine forod assets, both present snd fytire,

Loy cavénants

Bank fioan contains cemain debt covenants relating to dubi-equity ratio, net borrowings to EBITDA ratia, inberest COVErape ratio and debt sardcs
toverage rath (DSCR|, The Grown has setisfied all debt covenants prescribed in thee terms of hank loans.




Soler Industrigs India Limited

Notas to consolidated financial statement For the year ended March 34, 2018

{All amounts In Rs. Crores, unless atherwise stated)
15 : Trade payablas

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
|Current
Trade payables 127.16 89,32
127.16 85,32
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are nommzlly settled an 50-day terms
For explanations on the Growp's credit risk management processes, refer to Mota 34
16A : Other current financial liabilities
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current
Dariwinthve Instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Fair vahation of derivathve contracts 0,48 B.O%
0.48 B3.09
Other financial Eabilities at smortised cost
Current maturities of long-term debt (refer note 13) 92.20 9221
Interest acemnied on fof-cunrent bormowings |refer note 13) 0.54 L
Interest accruad on current borrowings {refer note 14 | 4,65 564
87.28 99.57
|Freen
Capital creditors 105 065
Deferred purchases consideration 4.70 :
Liabfiithzs towards employes benedits 14,67 9.74
Liabilities toweards trade discounts 13.07 5.
Unpaid dividend Q.04 0.0%
Oithes payable 0.B& i
35.19 15.73
133.06 113,35
168 : Other non-current financlal liabilities
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Ceferred purchase considerataon 42,83 =

32.83




Salar industries India Limived

Notes to consalidated financial staterment for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Al amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise statad)

174 : Othar current llabdlities

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Statutory dues payablas i5.24 3.
|Liabilities for employee benefit 257 1.72
Other current liabilities 16.17 -
Advances fram customers .75 1501
Cither advances .51 572
75.24 48,65
178 : Other Mon eurrent Habilities
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Cither advances 054 .
0,54 -
18 : Provisions
Prowision for | Provision for leave Total
Xty gncashiment
At April 01, 3017 0.65 .10 75
Arising during the year 3.08 1.57 465
Litilised during the year [2.10) |0.08) [2.1E)
Other adjustmarts [0.72} - [0.72)
At March 31, 2018 0.9 3.59 #.50
Current 0.73 3.59 4.33
Mon=current 0.18 - 0.18
Frovision for Prowision for leane Total
gratuity encaghmant
At April 01, 2016 . -
Arising during the year 0.65 210 205
At March 31, 2017 065 4.10 LTS
Q.65 .10 75




Solar Industries India Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

19 : Tax Expenses

The major components of tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 are :

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss:

Profit or loss section
March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
Current Income tax:
Current income tax charge 8790 70.49
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 18.15 5.25
Tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 106.05 T6.74
01 section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OC1 during in the year:
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Met gain/[loss) on revaluation of cash flow hedges 0.13 -
H!t{luﬁ}.u’gatn on remeasurements of defined benefit plans (0.61) [0.54)
Income tax charged to OCI {0.48) {0.59)
Deferred tax
Defarred tax relates to the following :
Balance shest
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation/amortisation charged for the financial reporting 128.14 106.05
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 0.09 0,14
Derivative Instruments at fair value through profit or loss 1.43 104
On account of merger .04 .
Gratuity 2 0.25
MAT credit {19.41) (13.31)
Provision for investments in associates [0.34) {0.34)
Provislon fowards trade recelvables (7.43) (8.91)
Employee Benefits [1.45) {0.91)
Met deferred tax (assets)/Tiabilities 101.07 B84.01
Reconciliation of deferred tax llability:
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
|Opening balance as of April 1 8401 77.64
Tax [income)/expense during the period recognised in profit or loss 17.54 B.95
Tax [income)/expense during the period recognised in other
{[comprehensive income {0.4E) (0.59)
101.07

84.01

|Elm'-ln§ballnu as at March 31

i
o o
¥ e
I._
1) --




Solar Industries indla Limived
Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Al amunts in Rs. Crores, unless stherwise stated)

20 : Revenua from operations
The Group derives the following types of revenus:
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Sale of products (including excise duty) 1.894.25 LE52.35
Oither operating revariss 7.2 5E.93
195147 1,711.28

Sale of products indudes duty collected from customers of Rs. 35.35 (March 31, 2017 ; Bs. 131.29). Sale of products net of excise
duty is Rs, 1858.90 | March 31, 2017 ; Rs, 1,521.06). Revenue form operations for periods usto Jene 30, 2017 ncudss sxcies duty,
From July 1, 2017 cnwards the axcise duty snd most indirect taxes in India have been replaced with Goods and Service Tax [G5T),
The Company collects G5T on behalf of the Government. Hance, G5T is not induded in revenue from operstions. In wiew of the
aloresaid change In Indirect taxes, revenue from operations for the year ended March 31, 2008 |5 not comparatle to the year ended

Niarch 31, B17F,
21 : Other income
Other Incame March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Iiterest income
On financlal assets carried at amortised cost
from others 1.96 583
on depasits with bank 1.31 0.9z
bncoms tax refund 107 0.48
Profit on gala of investments carried at fair value through profit or loss L1 .86
Het gain on finandal assets mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss 0.26 039
Diwidend incomee from aquity Investments designated at fair value through Brofit or
boss 30 =
Het gain en dispesal of property, plant and eguipment .14 oS
Net gain on sale of finandal assets carried al fair value theough profit and boss K11 1
Met galn on forelgn currency transaction and transiation 3.24 -
Fair value gain on derfvatives not designated as hedges 0,78 .46
Mt galn on financlal assets mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss
a1 -
| Miiscelaneois noome 052 0.21
1210 13.21
224 : Cost of materials consumed
March 31, 2018 htarch 31, 2017
Faw materials and packing material at the beginning of the year 113,50 8637
Add: Purchases during the yeat 104564 53106
Less: Raw material and packing material at the end of the year [L3E60) (104.08]
1,060, 59 803,35




Solar Industries India Limited
otes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
(&Il amounts in As. Crores, unless otherwise stated]

7B :ﬂ'lll'lil!h hﬂnﬂrlu-ﬂ%lm!ﬂdﬂhﬂmﬂ Fimished Fur:l;

hfarnch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
| Opening balance
Wiork-in progress 1264 11.30
|Finished goods 22F1 .57
Stack in trade .51 =
3E.36 3287
|Oaging balance
Work-in progress 2762 1271
|Finished goads A5 H2 37.34
Stock intrade 532 .
TLTE 50.05
| (37.40)] (17.18)

23 : Emplayes banefit axpénse

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2047

Salaries, wages and bonus 124,92 97.45
Cantributica to provident and sther funds E.15 £.22
Stafl welfare expenses .40 16 |
133.43 104.31
Pl




Solar Industries India Limited
Motes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
[#ll ameunts in As, Crores, unkess atherwise stated)

24 Other expenses

March 31, 2018 Miarch 31, 2017

Consumption of stores and spares 11.54 11.34
Exciee duty on Inventary 0,71
Repairs and maintenance :

Plart and machinery 10.49 7.54

Busildings 3.91 214

Cthers 6,22 537
Water and electricity chargas 30,76 18.55
Rates and taxes 4,959 4,60
Legal and professional frees 24.30 14.11
Trawvel and conveyancs 1260 o.42
Expart expenses 1857 1671
Sales commission expenses 1850 .01
Freight and forwarding charges 26,12 15.72
| Transportation charges 5B 312
Remumneration to directors G50 GO0
Pumip truck expenses BAZ 730
Security sandca charges 219 n
Sales promotion axpenses 55% 4.51
Donations 239 2.78
Advertisamant expanses 1.1 .62
Advance Imvestiment written off 217 0.19
Directoss” sitting fees .11 o047
Exchange differenced (ne) [Lir73) 27.00
Impairment loss on property plant & equipment y 0.65
Bad debis written-off 15.77
Loan to others written off 050
Impairment loss on investment {refer note 4] = 129
Impairment loss on trade receivables .16 7.59
Corporate soclal responsibifty expenditure (refer note 24a) 4.44 291
Paymienis to auditors oz 083
Miscellaneous expenses (includes printing , communlcation , pastags , office
Expensas abc) 4096 2824

307.51 245.28




Solar iIndustries India Limited

Motes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended Manch 31, 2018

(Al amounts in Rs. Crones, onless othenwise stated)

24ia). C5R expenditura
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Contribution to revenue expenditure 444 .81
Gross amount required to be spend by the Group during the vear 4.35 0540
Amount spent in cash during the year ending March 31, 2018
(i) Constructionfacquisition of am awset
(51} On purposes other than {ij abowe 4.44
Amount spent in cash during the yesr ending March 31, 2017
{il Construction/sequizition of an azs=t 1.07
{i] On purpeses ather than (i} above 281
25 : Finance cacts
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Irterest on bonrowings
To banks 3085 2101
Tor related party .77 3,00
To othars 0.18 288
COther finance axpansas 052 -
272 16848
26 : Depreciation and amortization expense
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
|Cepreciatian of tangible asssts [nate 34) 5079 1851
Arportitation of intangible assets |note 3B) 1.87 0.23
Less : Transfer to intangible asset under development [1.37) i
51.20 3874 |




Solar Indurtries indla Limited

Motes o eaialidated fnancal statemest for ths yesr enced March 51, 3028
{All ameounts i R, Crores, unless othereise stated)

I7 ; Emmnings per share [EPS)

| Merch 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
Basic and difuted EPS

Frofit attributabee v the eguity halders of the compeny for basic and dikned EFS: 734,49 185.44
‘Weighted sverage number of eguity shares for basic and dikited EP3 904 90,055 G 0ed, 50,055
Basic ard Diluted [PS sitributable te the equity holders of the company [As.| FEEL 20,09
Plominal velue of shares [fs.) X 5] L0




Solar Industries india Lirvbed
MNotes by condalidaled Rnancial staberment for the yeer ended Barch 31, 2008
(Al smeounts in Rs. Crorms, unbess otherwise stated)

A8 ; imtangible asset
Software and ] . Tertad Irtargible naset
Licmruidn under

development |

Yimar drulad March §1, D017
| Grosa eanrying amount as ot Agpil 1, 2006

Cipening gross canrying amount QL& A OB -
Adcition i E.Ea BES -
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2017 LS &84 739 )
Accumulated amartisation
Opering amontisation of intangible assets as at April 1, 2006 0aE - nis -
Amortisetion for the year .13 0aa 0.23 -
Oosing sccumpiated amortization as at March 31, 2017 .29 nao 0.3 £
mmmm%mm 2.0 554 650 =
Year ended March 31, 2018
Gross canrying amsount as ot Ageil 1, 2017
Cparirg grass carmying amount .65 G5 7.29 =
Ackditive Qa1 1542 1643 10,56
| Cleding grodd carrying drount as at March 31, 3010 GG 23.06 I3T2 10,56
Accumidated smartsstian
Opening smpriization of intangible asse=ts o3 ot April, 2007 08 i T 0as .
Apvartisation far the yesr nis 1ES 1.87 .
Closing sccursulsted amortization as at March 31, 2018 045 1.79 135 <
Met carrying amount March 31, 2018 oL 2127 AT 10,56

: Groes carrying amount and arcumiiated deprecation have been regrouped and nected in line whk IND AS reguirerssngl, with effect from &pril 1,
215 Le., date of transition to IND AS for the Group.

1 fhibumrs represents Trarsfer of Technolagy [TOT] by Defence Resesrch snd Development Organisation (DR} to the group for manufacturing of
products for India Aemmed Foroes for Venited perfod of 50 years,




Soler Indwstria bidin Lim Hed

Hotas to consclldwisd financial stetemnant lor the year snded Mech 31, 27003

{di amounts in Rs, Crares, sniess otharwise ststed)
4 : Inwaitmants

Med-carrant Investmants
i i beter of
Face unluns fLin] March 31, 2018 Mlarch 34, 3047
Unguoted
Irvaatmant carrind ot Cost
evestmeent im Equity Insfruments in
Whally cumed subsidiarias [Fully paid up|
Sclar Mining Services Australin Py Lid us0 1 B0 - [
Solar Explochem Ghana Ltd, GHC 1 15,200 - 005
Frovition for impadrmant = (IETH
Investmant carriesd 89 Coat
Inuestmant In Equity instrusments of Assocletes -
Equity shares - 290000 Meas, @ of Re 10 sach Az 10 4,90, 000 0,49 )
i in 505 Bhatgeon Mines Extension Pt Lid
Equity shares - 430000 Now. @ of Bs 10 sach Ex 10 &, BL0D3 OLds 45
Feald in Solar Bratgacn Extansian Sinss Py Lbd
Provision for impairment .86 (oL
Invstmuant canries ot Falr Vales throwgh ProSit or Lom
investmant in Egquity instrurments of Cthers
Gangs Care Mospita! Lo R, 1D 1 A0 000 [ ek | 0,11
[¥E [ET]
lervmatrnent in Venture Capital Furd | Unguated)
Eortak brefia Growth Fund & e 100,000 SO0 284 L
Iavwilrrent b Bgtasl Fund (Quoted)
ICRCI Prodenilal Liguid Dicect Man Rs, 10 3,377 falla.] oo
el 339
[Apgrepate senount of iEvestments i 3,50
Current investmenks
Mumber af
Foen valya Mlanch 31, hEia March 31, 2007
shares/ L
Chinded
Imvast=nant in squity imctrumnents of ully peid-ug)
Aelares Industral nfrastructunes Uimited R, 14 . - oos
EC Umribed Rs. 10 10,800 a5 [
DFC Bank Lismited R, 10 - - 006
Sdukand Lirnied Es. 10 - - 028
Sunli Hitech Engireers Limitad Rl 1,168,000 ek ] 013
Ot
inwestmand in Mutusd Furss {kally paid-up) :
HOFC Prudense Fund-Direct Man-Growts Option R 10 1,08 A58 LT [ W ur )
Aellanoe Regular Saving Fund-Balansed Plan-Direct Growth Option As. 10 - - ]
Rellance Regutar Saving Fured-Debit Plan-Direct Growth Plas s 10 . 2 g1
ACIC) Prugdentia] Ligesd - Direct Plan - Growsh As. 10 - ! 8= ]
Birta Sun Lie Zalancad ‘95 Fund-Srowil Divect Plan fs 10 7,356 4,57 113
Hirfa Sun Lfe Balanced *85 Fund-Growth Regulsr Flan As, 10 - 334
Irfa Sun Life Cash Mensger-Growth Dirset Plar s 10 = - 0]
5 Magream Balanced Fusd-Aegdar Srowth R 10 51,992 118 13o
5B Magrear Balanced Pord-Direct Groeth Rs, 10 - . 310
Katak Balames Dinse® Pliv Growd Bz 10 5,96,211 1.7 2.12
Koiak Ligeid Darecty Plam Growis Ea, 1000 k"] .12 2100
Frasdlin inda Balavesd Fund - Direct - Grawth Ra kD 190,963 iy 5.00
Kok Balance Divedt Plan Giandh B= 10 = - 112
Framilin imdfa Treasury Mamnagument Azcound-Super iratingianal Plan-
Bi Rz 1000 9401 44 18
Kiofak Lioubd Diract Plan Growth R= 10 - - Q.14
WHmﬂnﬂlﬂmm-trdwrhtm.w




Solar Industrins india Limited
Notes to consalideted financal statemant far the year ended Maseh 31, 2018
{All smaunts is R Crores, unless othersise stated]

5t Loans
March 31, 2018 March 31, 3017

Carrent Man-ourrent Currest HNon-currest
Unesrured, esnsidarad goad
Loans to emphoyess 073 - 025 -
Loan (o others 11.48 6543 8] 6043
Sacured eormidered pood
Loan bo ocihers - 1438 - 15.87
Total loans 11.70 T3.80 25.Th TE30
Nodes:

1, Lowns are non dertvativa financlal assets which generate o fived oe viffable interest Incomee for the group, The carrying vales may be affected by
changes in the credit dok of the counterparties,

2. Mon current unsstured loans to other of Az 55 05 puivasding far more than 12 muantls whd a8 aporoved by board, no kberest s charged an
the same. The Group has filed & Rigation sgainst the counterparty for recoveny of the sakd amount. Subseguent to the balanco shest iate, the
Group has receted the award of the arbitration in s favoar. AccomSisgly, the manapement Beleves that this amausat sould bee recervened in ful,
hawiner, sinde the counierparty carfies the right to appeal against the cutcome of the arbitration with higher autharities, the timing of such
retreery 1§ uncertsin and hence the ame s comtirued to be dassified as rop-curment.

3. No Loans receiabie are due from directors o ethar officens of the Group eitver severally o jointly with any other persan, ner asy Lsans
recehvirble sre due from fims or private conpandss resprectivedy in which any dinectar & & partaer, a director ar a member.,

A, Loans to others includes funds advanced to unrefated third parties wherein the said leans are efther repayable on demand o as par the
Tepayment shedule agreed within the contractusl terms with sech third party. The said ioans carry an intersst rate @ 12% per annurm,

6 : Othesr financial asoets

Mirch 31, 2018 March 31, 2027
Lurrent en-current AN T Moncerrent |
Dwrivative |natrupents st falt vahie through profit or loss
Forelgn-exchange forward contracts 4.12 - 9E7 -
Interest rate saaps 33 < 133 -
4,65 - 1190 -
Oaters
Eades mmn Aeosvalie 46.21 27.95 1595 1181
Other receivables Fram assodates [refer note - 31| 1.14 - ur) 2
Clalms receivabds LiTi) ] : 016 -
Security deposis 0.93 2.56 oz 334
Enterest socrued bist nat due oo Msed depasit (.50 - .25 >
ad. 1 30,51 47,40 25.9%
5344 [T 535D 1595
Mot

1. Derivative instruments ot fair value throogh profit or loss reflect the pesithee change In fair value of those forelpn exchange forward cantracs
that are not designated in hedge relaticship, but are, nevertheinss, interdded fo reduts the |evel of farsign currency risk for fareign eurreney




Salar Industries Indls Limibed

Botes te conselidatsd financial statement for the year snded March 21, 2012

(Al amounts In Rs. Crares, unless ofhenwise sieted|

7! Trasdm recedvabley

Mimreh 30, 7008 | March 31, 2007
Trade ricevibiés W 353.51
Lirzs: Allowares for deisiful debibe (3153 [34.45]]
[ 319.06
Drask-up of serurity dataili
Mdnrch 81, 2018 | Miarch 51, 2017
Secured, considered good 219 T.51
Urascurad coridered good 355.5% 311.55
Dot 11,63 BaAS
EEEEN 333,51
|lesunen fer doubtul debts 131,68 2Lk
363.54 319.06

Mo marmwndwfmmcraﬂmnﬁhﬁnrMGwmw}rn
Jdevtly with aew other persen, mar any trade ar other recebable are due from fmes or oivets comoeries
respaactively im witiich §rvy ditecior | 3 pariner, & director or a menber.

Trade ressiyghle are ron-interest baanrg 2nd are genarally on meems ol 3058 50 dave

&. Canh pevdd cash squivlents
March 31, 3018 Mumrch 31, 2007
Caik and cash squivabests
Balmnces with anks
A T ent adiinats ST 178
Chague in kand LE-H 7.15
Cash on hand ass 100
5249 2553
Bank balantws athar than rash and cash eguivalants
Bafances with Banis with original maturity of mors than
thres manths but less tham 12 months 431 4,05
Badanees with Bank hald 95 mangin money ar securty
agsTel puarsntes or other commgments 1153 .94
Eatmitkpd balantes {on undaimed dividend amounts)
0.0 L 1 ird
1647 1148
Changes in lisbiities arising from financing sctivities
Foralgn axnchangs | Changes in falr
Particute Pillasely 31, 0T Caily Ao Mimrch 31, 2018
manspument
Currend barmowings il [FE.EE) [/ X1
lon-cur Pl b roawings 147 56 15.3% .02
[Tatal linbiiities from financing mctivities 40255 {2157 047




Solar Industries India Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statement for tha year ended March 31, 2018

(Al amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwisa stated)

SA: Deferrod tax Assats
The balance comprises tamporary differences sttributable to:
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Othar items 347 :
Allowanece for doubtful debts - trade recetvables L& 1.45
(thers i K F 5.eg
MAT Credit 0,44 ;
Froperty, plant and equipment and investment property [0.17} {157
Tax Losses 157 -
T.14 557
Reconciliation of deferred tax assats:
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening balance as of April 1 £57 128
Tax income/[expense] during the period recognised in prafit or loss 1.50 4,29
Tax incorme/[expense) during the period racognised in other
comprehensive income 0.07 =
Cloging balance as at March 31 714 5.57
10: Inventorias
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Raw materials and packing materials (includes stock in transit of Rs. 3,565
{bdarch 31, 2007 : Mil) 144 40 120,95
Work-in-progress 7.72 12.70
Finished goods 73 FO.E5
Stock-in-trade (Includes stock in transit of Rs. 17.23 {March 21, 2017 : Rs
5.04) 17.23 5,04
Stores and spares 14.15 11.84
Project invenbory held for sale 1.61 08
232.42 18107




Salar Industries India Limited
Motes to consolidated financlal statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
(AN amaunts in Bs, Crores, uniess otherwise stabed)

11: Other assets
Maveh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current Nar-Current Current Mon-Cusrrent
Capital wdvances s 149.28 - 1091
Advances olher than cap@al advances ;
Frepaymants 460 - 114 0.7z
Prepaid of leasehold property . 085 - o7
Security deposits - oLy - L1T
Advanied to wippilers for goods & sendens 7o - 2175 029
Advances to staff Lim - (152
Balanced with revenue authorities. 43,17 . 9,68 0.01
Oiber receivahles 6.83 4.3 -
7266 2110 58,40 14.17




Salar industrias indsa Limited

Matss to comsolidated fimancial Matemant for the year emded Barch 31, 2018

(Al amourts in s, Crores, unbess atherwie stated]

Mate 13- Equity share cagital

Mirnber of Shares Amount
Manch 31, 2005 March 81, 2007 Il.l_r_:hil,. J0LE March 31, 3047
Authariesd squity share capétal
[fmce value B2 ssch) 1.3, 50,00, 000 13, 50,000,000 700 1700
13,50,00,000 1.3, 50,00, D00 2700 2700
|Essund, Subscribed and Fully pold eguity share 9,04 30,055 B 04, 90,055 1510 18.14
capital (face value Bs.? ench)
§,04,50,055 9,0, 90,058 1810 1810
[a] Movements ineguity ehare capital
Mumibar of Shares Amount
March 31, 2018 Mlarch 31, 2017 March 21, 3018 March 31, 2017
Huenber ef shares at the beginming of the year 904, 50,055 1E088.011 18.10 1B.10
fidd: Shares splt durieg the year - T 2352044
Mumber of Shares at tha and of the year 0,6, 043, G55 2,04, 20,055 18.10 1510

[bf Tarme/ rights attached ta squity ibhares

The Company has anly ane class of equity shares having a par valhse of Rz 2 par shass. Ench holder of equity shares is sntithed to one vate per
share. The Company dezlenes and prys dividends s indian rupees. The dividend propossd by the Beerd of Directons is subj#ect 1 the aporoval
el the sharehalders in the ensuing Snnusl General Mesting, sxcept in case of interim dividend.
In the event of iguidation of the Campany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining amvels of the Campany, after
distribution of all preferential smounts. This distrbution will be in proportion to The neimber of equity shares haid by the charsholders.

(€] Equity shares held by ultimates balding! holding company andf ar thaeir subsidiaries) assocates

Being ultimate helding company, there are no shares hild by any other holding, ultimate helding company and their subsidiaries/ associates.
{d} Detalis of equity shares held by shareholders holding mors than 5% of the aggregets shares in the Company

Hamw af the sharehobdar ¥ holding o of shares
March 11, 2008 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2007
Shiri Setyamarayan Muwal LE AR 21 48K 203,43 95 2,03 45,855
ahri Kailashchandra huval 19,60 15.60% 177,359,005 1.77.39,085
St Imdirs Dol Nuwal 6,15% B 15 55,64 13 5568230
St Lawda Dyl Muswal 561N 5Bl 50,75, 540 50,75,940
Smt Sohan Devi Muwal ERT 514 45 41, 550 A6, 49,500

s per records of the Company, mmmﬂmmﬂuwmmmmﬂmﬂm:mummmw
henaficial interest, the above sharehalding represents the legal ownership of shares,




Selar industries India Limited
Motes 10 comolidated financlal staterment for the year ended Marnch 31, 2018
[All amownts In Rs. Crores, unbess otherwlse stated]

12A. Onher equity

At April 1, 2016 149,13
A% Mareh 31, 2017 144913
At harch 31, 2018 144

Add : Profit for tha year

Lesg | Rameasurement lose an defined benefit plans
Lass : Tramsfer (0 general reserss

Legs : Imterim Dividends

Less - Tax on Interim Dividend
A March 31, 2017

Add ; Profit for the year

Add : On account of marger

Less - Transfer to General Beserve

Less : Femeasuremient loss on defined benefit plans

Less = Disie to Turkey Aoguisition

Less : Final Dividend of FY 2016-17

Less : Dividend Distribution Tax {DOT] an Fnal Diddend of FY 2006-17

At March 31, 2018

Lapita) raserve

At April 1, POLG 16.39
At March 31, 2007 1639
fdd : On account of menger 15
At March 31, 2618 16.54

nigrad re

At Aprl 1, 2016 ¥57.53)|
|Aed : Trarsfer from retaiped aarnings T6.31
Aig ot March 31, 2017 434,44
#add : Tramsfer from retained earnings 4556
At March 31, 2048 S80.10




Eolar Irdustries India Limited
Motes to consolidated finandal statement for the year ended March 31, 3018
(A4l armaouwnts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

124, Other equity

At April 1, 2016
add ; Transter from retstned samings

&t March 31, 2017

Hidd ; Nen movement on Cash Flow Hedges 0.25

At hMarch 31, 2018 0,25]

Foogian oo nslalisn ressrve

At Aprll 1, 2016 (1874}

Less : Exchange differences oa translation of foreign operations (4051}

AL March 31, 2007 {59.75)

Add : Exchange differences on transiaton of foreigs operations E37

At March 31, 2018 [!ﬁ.ﬂu

128. Distribution made and proposed

| March 31, 2008 | Mareh 31, 2007

Cash dividends an aquity gthares declared and pakd:

Fimal dividend for the year ended on Masch 31, 2007: B2, 3 per share (Manch 31,

D0AE Rs. NIL per share) 2715 -

DDT om finad divid=nd 5,53 -

Interim dividend for the year ended on March 31, 2008: Az, NIL per share {March 12.10

31, 2017 Pa. 2 per share} -

BOT on interim dividend - .64
32.68 21.78

* proposed dividends on eguity shares:

Finad cash dividend for the year ended on March 31,2018: B=. 6 per shars [harch

FI, 2007; Ae. 7 par afara] 54.29 27.15

DOT on proposed dividend 11.16 5.98
B5.4%5 32.67

¥ Proposed dvdands on squity shares are subject io approval at the annual general meeting and Are AL Fecognised

s & Hahility [Imchuding DOT thereon| as at March 31, 2018




Solar Industries Indla Limited

HMotes to contolidated financal statement for the year ended March 31, 3018

(AN amounts n Rs, Crores, unless otherwise siated)

Fimancial labkities
13, Non-current barrowings

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Secured Borrowings carried ot amortised cost
Term loans from banks
Forsign currency loan from Banks (LSO} 14918 280,17
Indian Rupse tenm kan [ &
Sales tax deferral loan 056 082
5601 240,89
Less: Amoant dubbed under “Other carrent financial
liahilities" [refer noto 164)
Lurrent maturities of long-term debt [A2.20] [92.21)
Interest accrued bui not due on non-current
barrovadngs 1054 0.73)
163.2 147,
14: Current borrowings
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Locwred
|From banks
Forelgn currency warking capltal laan 21475 170,50
Imfian Rupes working capital loar L 39 1047
Buyers oredit B.ZT 15.26
Unsecurad
| From banks
indian Fupee wodking capital loan - 4500
| From related party
Aspaciates 0L.G3 2184
Koy mamgerial personna| a.re -
Others 1,480 1.i6
139.23 26783
Less: Amount clubbed under “Other current financal
Wabdlitias” (refar note 164)
interest accrued but not due on current barrowings [4.E5) (654}
224,58 | 260.99




Solar lmdustries indls Limied

Metes to consolidated financial stitement for the year ended Maerch 11, 20d8
{AN amownts in Rs, Crores, unleis othe rwise stated)

faturity date Terms of Manch 51, 2013 | March 31, 2047
fapaymant
| Man aurrent Borrowing
Secured
Forgigh tuirendy term boan from Bk fap 11, 2007 Singhe repayrrent a2 the end of the tem - 1545
Foreign cuerency term boan from Bank Jan 17, 3018 Single repayment at the s of the term . 2078
Faraigh cufrency term hoan from Bank Jul 09, 3018 Single repayment at the end of the tem 16.19 1611
Foreign currency terms loas (rom Bank Sop I8, 2014 Repayable in Four sgual hall vearky 622 1856
installment
|Foreign currency term loan froem Bank Mar 30 2000 | Repaysble in eight equal quantesty 4433 50.63
instlallment riading after maratorium
peziod of 12 manths
| Rupee Terrn Loan freem Bank Mar 31, 2030 Repayakile in eighl equal quarterly 627 -
instaliment starting after marstarum
pariod of 12 months
Fareign murmency term loan fram Bank Aug 31, 2008 Repayable in sight equal half yearly 15 2452
| rtaltrent
Foraign currency term lomn from Bamk Sep 19, 2019 Single repayment at the end of the term S0.07 =
Forelgn currency term |oan froem Bank Sep 27, 7019 Repavehle in eight equal half yearly 2444 £0.53
ingtallment
Fareign currency tenm loan from Bani laf 300, 2000 Repayahles in aight equal quartesly 40,70 19.0%
inztallmeant
bium 36, 3022 12 Guarterdy Payments commencing from L5 »
the start of Sth quarter from thie first
Termn Loan disburserment
| MiaF B0, 20019 Aepayable in squal manthly installment. 0,10 -
Wehichs Laan Tearm Period - 30 manths
Bug 15, 2009 Repayable in egual manthly nstallmerst. 048 -
ehicle Loan "lum Period - 24 maonths
Viehicls Loan May 02,3017  |Repaysble in equal monthly instaliment, 4 o
| Tarm Fericd - 34 manrths
AprDd, 2017 |Repayahle i squal manthhy installment. :
Vahicle Loan Term Period - 24 months e
Vihhdle Lo AprDd, 2017 Repepable in equal monthly instaliment. - o
Term Period - 24 months
N 02, 2017 Repayabile i equal manthy installment. E
[V o Term Period - 24 months s
Repayable In equal quanerly istalmens .
| Term Loan from Bank wfter moratorum prefod of § Month 30,63
Unsecured
Sales tax duferal kaan dpr 30, 7024 Fepayahin as per Saes Tax Defarml 056 ns?
Scheme.
601 240,80

The above forelgn cumendy from Bands carrles an intarest rite of UBOR = 100 to 300 bos
The Indian rapee long term loan from Bank ceries an Interest rate of Ty BCLE (o 356 & Tyear MCLR
Loan taken by overess subdidiares ane taken at intenest rate of 11% fo 17 284




Salar Industries india Limited

Notes to canmolideted financlal stetemant for the year anded March 31, 2018
[l ameunts i Re. Crores, unkess otharsise siated)

Maturity date Terms af March 31, 3008 | Msrch 31, 2007
e P yTRE Rt
Currine Rarrowings
Sy
Forefgn currency working capital loan fram Bsnk (Ot 24, 2008 | Single repryment at the end of 1he term 14,59 14.51
Buyer's credit Jun O7, 2047 Sinple repaymant at the and af the term 8.74
Baryer's credit Apr 27, 2017 Singla reparyment at the end of the term 5,53
Baryer's credit |ty ¥3, POAE | Singhe repayment at the end of the term 627 -
Forelgn cumency working capital loan from Bank [Apr 18, 2017 Singhe repayment at the end of the tanm 108
Forelgn cumency warking capitsl loan from Bank |lun 15,7017 | Single repayment at the end of the term 1.2
Indian rupes working capftal koan from Bank Om emand Repayabde on dermnand 539 1047
Loscal Currancy Laam From Bank Aprld, 3008 |Single repayment at the end of the term 16.15 .
Mhay 14, 018 & | Single repayment at the end of the terem i3 .
Loal Currency Loan From Bank Sup £33, 2018
Local Currency Laan From Bank lel 15, 7018 Single repaymant &t the sid af the berm i Bl -
scad Charremcy: Lows Frar Benk Mar 23, 2019 Repapable i pqeel monthly instelmsnt, a1z -
Term Period - 18 momba
Apri6, 2018 |Repwyable in equal manthly Instaliment. 29 -
Local Cusvamsy Loas Eram Bank Teiem Petbod - B ontha
Jun 04, 2018 Ropayable in eqgual menthly installmest. 1.0% -
Vbl G D o Nank Tesm Period - 6 months
Local Currency Loan From Bank Bprod, 3018 Single repaymeent & the end of the term 00 =
Local Currency Loan From Bank Apr 35, 3018 Single repayment ot the end of the term LR -
Jun 14, 2018 Eepayable in equal monthly instaliment. 141 .
Loeal Currency Loan From Bank Yerms Perhod - § mnouths
Aug 1T, 2018 Fepayable in squal monthly eetalimant, aF- 4] -
Local Currency Loan From Bank e Priod - B months
W30 Loan from Bank {For S0ML it i Local |May 14, 2018 Single repayment ad the end aof the term 651
Carmeniyl
UISD Lean fraem Bank (For SOML it s Local Jan 31,2018 [Single repayment at the end of the tem 107,70 -
Carancy|
USD Loam from Bank [Far 50841 it is Local Sep 07, 2015 Single repayment ot the erd of the tem 206 =
Cumency|
(U Loan from Bank: Mg 3% 2018 |Single repayment ot the end of the term 225 .
Warking Capital Loan from Rank Agd, 2017 [Single repaymant at the end of the term . 1038
Warking Capital Lean from Bank May 05, 2017 15Ir|ghn-pmnunthmddﬂwm = E 4B
Warking Capital Loan froem Bank Aug 25, 2017 Single repayment 3t the and of 1 T 54,54
Wiarking Capital Loan from Sank Ot 17, 2007 Single repayment ot the end of the term - 15.45%
Wharking Capital Loan from Sank Apr30, 2017 Single repayment at the end of the term - 3242
Working Capital Loan from Bank On Demard On Demarad - 18.07
Uirugs o raved
Lomn froam assoclates {n demand On deenarsd
Lown froam assoclabes On demansd On demansd
Loan froen EMP On demand O darnand
Indian napee working capital loen from Bank Apr 14, 7017 Single repayment 21 the end of the e
Indian rupes working capital loan fram Rank lua 21, 2047 Single repayment at the and of the term

The showe foreign curmency lewns ard Buaper's credit From Banks carries an interest rate of LIBOR + 30 Bps to LBOR = 330bas
Thie Indian rapee working capital losn from Bank and loan from related party cardes rvte of 0.35% lyear MCLA to 9% p.a.
Loans taken by oeerseas subsidianies are taken at iberest rate of Le 135 to L+ 150 and cortain loams are from 5% 1o 255




Solar Industries Indla Limited
Mokes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amiounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

15 : Trada payables

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current
Trade payables 117.16 829,32
127.16 B9.32
Trade payalbdes are non-interest bearing and are normalily settled on 60-day terms
For explanations on the Group's credit risk managemeant processes, refer to Mote 34
184 : Other currant financial lkabiltes
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Currant
Derivative Instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Fair valuation of derivathee contracts .48 8.09
0.48 8.0%
Dther financial liabilities at amortised cost
Current maturities of kong-term debt {refer note 13] 681 20 9231
Interast accrued on non-current bormowings (refer nobe 13) 0L54 072
Interest accrued on current borrowings [refer note 14 ) 4565 6,64
97.39 54,57
|Others
Capital ereditors 2.05 065
Deferred punchases consideration 4.70 -
Liabilithes towards amplwyos hanefits 14.67 5.74
Liab#itieas towards trade discounts 13.07 5.29
Unpaid dividend oD 05
Other payabla 0L6E -
i5.19 15.73
133.06 123.38
168 : Other non-current financial liabikties
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Deferred perchase consideration 32.83 -
32.83 -
Fore
|:III,-:'Ir | |




Solar Industries India Limited

Notes to condalidated financial statament for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

17A ; Other current liabilities

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Statubony dues payahles 35,24 23.20
Liabdlities for employes benefit 257 1.72
Othes current ablitties 1617 -
Advances from customers 20,75 18.01
Other advances (.51 572
75.24 48.65
178 : Cther Non current Habilities
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Cther advances 054
0.54
18 : Provigions
Provision for | Provision for leave| Total
ratuity gncashment
At Apell 01, 2017 0.65 2.10 2.75
Arising during the year 3.08 1.57 465
Utilized during the year {2.13 {0L0E) [2.18]
Cthar adjustments {372 - (373
At March 31, 2018 0.o1 3.59 4.50
|Current 0.73 3.59 432
!Hu-n—nrrmt 012 - 0.18
Provision far Provision for leave Total
gratuity ancashment
At April D1, 2016 -
Arising during the year 0.65 210 .75
At March 31, 2017 .65 .10 .78
{Currant .65 275

’Hﬂ'l—ﬂ.l'l‘l-l'lt




Solar Industries India Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

19 : Tax Expanses

The major components of tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 are :

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss:
Profit or loss section

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 27.50 70.49
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 18.15 6.25
Tax expense reported In the staterent of profit or loss 106.05 76.74
DC1 section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OC! during in the year;

March 31, 2018 Marech 31, 2017
Met gain/[loss) on revaluation of cash flow hedges 0.13 -
Met (loss)/gain on remeasurements of defined benefit plans (0.61) {0.59)
Income tax charged to OCI (0.48) (0.59)
Deferred tax
Deferred tax relates to the following :
Balance sheet

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation/amortisation charged for the financial reporting 128.14 106.05
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 0.09 0.14
Derivative Instruments at fair value through profit or loss 1.43 1.04
On account of merger 0.04 E
Gratuity - 0.25
MAT credit {19.41) (12.31)
Provision for investments in associates (0.34) {65,34)
Provision towards trade receivables (7.43) (8.91)
Employee Benefits (1.45) [0.91)
{Net deferred tax (assets)/liabilitles 10L.07 B4.01
Recondliation of deferred tax lability:

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
|Opening balance as of April 1 B4.01 77.64
Tax [income)/expense during the period recognised n profit or loss 17.54 6.96
Tax [income)/expense during the pericd recognised in other
[comprehensive income (0.48) {0.59)
Closing balance as at March 31 101.07 4.0

— e
P




Solar Industries indla Limited
mhmmHMﬁWlmthmmrmﬂuamnmu
(All amaunts fn Rs. Crores, unbass otherwise stated)

10 : Revenus from operations

The Graup derives the following types of revenue:

March 31, 2008 March 31, 2017
Sale of products [induding excise duty) 1,894,235 165235
| Other operating revense 5F.22 GBS
195147 1,711.28

Sale of products includes duty collected from customers of Rs, 35.35 (March 31, 2017 : Rs. 131,25). Sale of products net of excise
duty is Re. 1,.858.90 | March 31, 2017 : Rs. 1,521.06). Revenus fom operations for periads upto June 30, 2017 indudes excse duty,
From luly 1, 2017 onwards the excise duty and most indirect taxes in India have been replaced with Goods and Sarvice Tax [G5T).
The Company collects GST on behalf of the Government. Hence, G5T is nat inchsded In revenus fram aperations. In wew of the
aforedaid change in indirect taxes, revenue from operations for the year ended March 31, 2018 is not comparable to the year ended

Blarch 31, 3017,
21 : Other income
Other Income March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Interest income
|On financiad assets carried at amortised cost
fram others 196 583
af deposits with bank i3 093
Fretame tax rofurd 107 {48
Profit on sale of investments carried at falr value thraugh profit or loss 2.20 2.86
Nat gain on financial assets mandatorily measured at falr value threugh profit or loss 0.47 0.39
Dividend income from equity investments dedgnated at fair valus through Profit or
loes [.30 -
Met gain on disposal of property, plant and eguipment 014 0.0s
Mot gain on sale of financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss il 201
Mat gain on foreign currency transaction and translation 3.24 .
Fair value gain on derivatives not designated as hedges 0.78 0,46
|Mizcetlanesous income 062 0.21
1210 13.31
224 ; Cost of materlals consumed
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
P materiads ard packing material at the beginning of the year 113.50 85,37
#dd: Purchases during the year 1085, 59 021.06
Less: Ranw material and packing matesial at the end of the year (138.60) {104.08]
106059 903.25




Solar Industries indiz Limited

Motes to consolidated finencial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Al amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

218 : Changes in mﬂmmwmmmﬂnmw:

Muarch 31, 2008 March 31, 2017
[Opening balance
‘Work-in progress 1264 11.30
Finlshad gooads 22.21 2157
Stodk In trade 0.51
35.36 3287
iClosing balance
Wiork-in progress Z7.61 1271
Finfshed goods 3582 37.34
Stock Intrade 932
L 50,05
{37.40)] (47,
23 : Employee benefit expense
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Salaries, wages and bonus 12493 9745
Contribution to provident and other funds 6.16 522
aff welfare 2.40 1.64
133,48 104,31




Solar Industries India Limited

Motes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otherwize stated)

24 : Other sxpenies

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Consumpticn of stores and spares 1164 11.34
Excise duby an Inventony 071

Repairs and maintenance ;

Plant and machinery 1049 754
Buildings 391 214
Others 6.22 537
Water and electricity chargas 20.76 1858
Rates and taxes 4949 4.69
Legal and professional fees 24.30 14.11
Travel and cofveyance 12,60 .42
|Expart expenses 1857 16.71
Sales commission gupenses 1880 T.01
Elr'ihtnd forwarding charges 2612 15.72
nsporiation charges 58.26 3L
Remuneration to directors G50 8.0
Pumip truck expendes Ba3 730
Security service charges 8.12 .1
Sales promotion expensed 5,55 451
[Oonatiors 238 2.78
Advertisament expendses 111 0.6z
Advance/ Investment written off 117 0.19
Directors sitting fees 0.11 047
Exchange differences (net) [10.73) 27.00
Impainment loss on property plant & equipment - 0565

Bad debis written-off 15,77 =

Loan to others written off {50 -
Imipairmient loss on investrment (refer note 4] . 124
Impairment loss on trade recelvables 0.15 7.59
ate soclal responsibility expenditure (refer note 24a) 4,44 291
Payments to auditors 0.8z 0.93

Micellananus expeniss (includes printing , commundcation , postage , office

expenses etc) 40,96 B2
307.51 245 28




Sofar industries India Limdted

Hetes b0 consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Al amounts in Rs. Crores, unless otharaise stated)

Zaja). CSR expenditura
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Contribution to revenue expenditura 4,44 2.0
Gross amoent required to be spent by the Group during the yvear 4.35 0.90
Amcunt spent in cash during the year ending Mandh 31, 2018
(i) Construction/acquisition of an asset
[ii) On purposes other than [i] above A.44
Amount spent in cath during the year ending March 31, 2017
i} Constructionfacquisition of an asset = 107
i} On purpeses ather than (i} above " 291
25 : Finance costs
March X1, 2018 hdarch 31, 2047
Inf=rest on borrowings
To banks I0BS 2101
To related party o7 3.00
To othars 018 2.HE
Crthar finance expenses .92
2.2 2689
26 : Depreclathon and amortization expense
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Depreciation of tangible assets (note 34) 50,79 38.51
sation of intangible assets {note 26) 1.47 0.23
Less : Transfer to intangible assat under development (137 2
F8.74




Sofar Ipchustries Indla Lirnlbed
Motes to congolidated fnandal statensent for the vear ended March 31, 7012
IAll amaunts in Bs, Crores, undess otherwise stated)

T : Earnings per share [EP5)

Mumrch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Basic and diluted EFS
Fraofit attribuzable 1o the squlty holders of the company for hasie snd dilubed £85; 233,58 18544
Wisightni eefage number of sgulty shares for basic and diluted EP% 5,0d, 50,055 04, 0 055
Bawic and Diluted CPS attributable to the equity holders of the comparsy () 2501 2048
[Morsingl value of shares {fs.| .00 200




Solar ndustries Indks Limsitsd
Weted 1o Consclideted Financial Patements for the yeer anded March 31, 2018
(a8l amsounts In Ri, Cromes, usless otherwise stated)

Mate 10 Business comiipations (Amalgamation during the yess)

0= Sepfember 15, 3017, Economic Exploshes Umited (EEL] Med the scheme of amalgamation of dollowing companiss Defore the Natioral
Compary Loar Trikaral [NCLT):

W Salar Mining Retcuroes Umited [SMIL], a non-listed company based in India and ipediaiing in prospecting. mining, maplorutios abe s markls,
Eranits, coal,

My Solar Mimes and Minerals Limited (SMBL], & roe-Bsted company bazed in india and spedalising in prospesticg, mining, exploration etc in
marble, pranite, ooal,

Wfs Solar Inflating Systeens Limited {850, & nendisted company hessd i indis and speclalising In manufacturieg, Sealing and consulting of
inftlating systems.

The order approvieg the s mertianed scheme was passad by NCLT ard tha same was recsived by the Group on Aprl 9, 2018, The appointed
clatu o par b arder s Apeil 1, 20T,

A= per the scheme and the ordar the acoounting fee amalgamation s required to be done in accordance with the Poakeg of Irtersst method
rafprresd in ind AS 103, Business Combinations. The diference, being the sucess of the nat assets waluss of SMPL. SAIML and 5151 shall be oredited
12 Ehis Capital Redared in the boaks of EEL.

Tha hizok valiey of the aets, inbiites and reserves of the companies meeged with Ecanemie Explonies Limited, a3 ot the date of appointed dats
wanre an follpws;

| SNHIL EAIMIL 5151 Tetal
|Men Currast Anate
Progaerty Plent and g pment . - [ L] oas
['T'I'II'IH Man Currant Asdals N - - 0&5 s
Current mxsmts
Frandal asmets
[T Tt T S49 - - 5.4
Cash and gash soivadents il v a3 0.09
O thes current asaets . e aluky .03
H(ther receiables - - 0ai 0.0l
Tetal Currant Asiat {B] .54 001 o0& 5.6l
Tatal Azsats [C=b+8) 5.54 001 D51 6,08
Ecuity
Ditfer equity
Heseryes 535 :u.a.'.|| (== 3.58
Total Dthar mquity (D} 5.30 NHH M .58
Limbilies
Mon Current Lishilities
O mred tax linhiities (il ®] - -
Tatal nen-curnent Rabilities (E) 0.04 . : oo
Current |inbilitias
Fingncial |iabllties
Borrovwings - (o s 141 .zl
Track payables - . ; i
Cribeart cutienk Mabd it il ool Dot oo
Tovtal current Habiiitdes {F) 08 0L 142 )
Tednl Lisbilities [G=E+F] a.1a =F-5 ] 1432 133
Mt Assets (H= C-D-G) 008 .85 0405 .15
Payable 1o Sharenhalkders [Purchase Consideratian] 11) - - aal =T+
0,05 sl 004 R




Solar Industriss india Lismited

Motes to Consofidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Al amourts im Rs, Crores, unless cthenwise sated]
Bicta 28: Employes Benelit obligations
Past-employment ochligations

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plan

The parent company and same of its indian Subsidares operates a oefined benefit gratuity plan Wiz namely pratulny for it
employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employes wiho has comploted &t kst 5 years of service gets a gratudty on departure @
15 days {minimwm] of the last drawn salary for sach year of service, The scheme 5 fended with an insurance company in the form

of gualifying nswrance policy,

The fund has the form of a trust and it is povermed by the Board of Trustees, whilth consists ol sn equal number of emplayer and
employes representatives. The Board of Trustees s responsibde for the adminlstration of the plan assets and For the definition of
the irvestmant strategy .Under the gratutty plan, Halding company mekes cantribation ba Salar Industries India Limited employes
Eroup gratuity assurance scheme, Funbir cae of the subsidiany in the group makes contribeidon to Eoanomic Explosives Limited

employes group gratuity asspance scheme,

The follcasting tables surmmarized the compenents af net beaefit apenses recognived in the statement of profit and loss, other

Comprehensive iIncome, and the funded status and amouant recognized in the Balance sheet,

The amounts recogrized n the balance sheet and the movements in the ret defined benefit abligation over the pear ara as follows:

Expernse recognized in statement af Profit and Loss

Amount
March 31, 2018 Mamch 51, 2017
Serdce cost 1.3z oLa7,
Met interest cosl .00 (.10
Expenses recognized in the statement of Proft and Loss 1.3z EL!J]
Othear Comprafiensive income
Amsaunt
March 31, 2018 March ¥1, 2007
|Op=ning amount recogrized in OC) outside of statement of profit and loss . -
sccourt
aertuarial gain f {lossh an Babiltses [1.81) |LET)
Actuarial galn / loss) on sssets 0.04 ouaapl
Closing of amaunt recognized in 00 outside of statement of profit and {1.mm {L.69)
boss
The amount to be recognins in Batance Shest
Amoiint
March 31, 20018 | March 21, 2027
Preseat wadue of Funded obligations 11.58 201
Fale walus of plan assets 10,67 209
MNet definasd Bensfr Bability [ |asetz) recognized in balance sheet 0.91 f.o8)|




Salar industries india Limited

Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Al amneairts in Re. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Change in Present Value of Chbligations
Amouant
March 51, 2008 Farch 21, 2007
Crpening of defined benafit ablgations am 540
Sorvico cost 1.3 B0
Inferest Coat 055 .43
Benefit Paid .11 i.29]
Actuarial (Gain|/Lass on tetal labilites: L8l LET
Closing of defined banedit chligation 1158 B0l
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Amount
March 31, 2008 |  March 31, 2017
Opening Faif value of plan assets B0 6.bd
Actusl Return on Plan Assets 59 05t
| Empdoyer Contribution 2,10 123
Benadit Paid [oLixy [LiEF ]
Clawing fair value of plan sisets 10.57 208
The: magor categories of plan assets a5 a n-ﬂmhu_em"tru! fair value of tolal phan assets sre o Follows
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
Invwestenents with irsurer (LIC) T | 100RR
|
Tha significant scluarial stsamplions were &8 follows
March 31, 2018 |  March 31, 2017
Discount Rate 7.69% o T.7%% p.a. &.8% p.a.
Rate of increass n Compansation levels 5,000 1o 11484%
T.9% p.a,
o
Rate of Return on Plan Amtets 6.6% p.a. B.0% p.a.

The estimates of futwre salary increases, corsidered in edtuanial valuation, takes into consideration inflation, senéarity, promeataan
and other refevant factors, such as sapply and demand in empleymant market,
The overall papected rate of return on sssets s defermined based on the interest rate prevadbng m the market on that date,

applicable to the period over which the abligaticn is to be seitled
Sensitivily Anabysis

Following table shows the senstivity results on lioksity due to change in the asssmptions:

Barticulars March 31 Imnpasct Impact (3]
s |Absalute]

Base Liabifity 1658
Increase Descount Rate by 0.50% 128 (0,28 24k
Decresse Discount Rate by 0,500 1188 0.30 L5
Increase Salary Imflation by 1% 1118 .60 G2l
Decresse Salary Inflation by 1% 1103 [0.55] -L‘J'-E“HJ
Increase in 'Withdrewal Assumption by 5% 1196 039 13Fs
Decreaze in Withdrawal Assumiption by 5% 1087 |CLFL) -, 145

oles :
1. Liabilithes are vary sensitive 1o discount rate, salary Inflation and attrition

T,

2. Liabilithes are very 21t sensiive die (o change \n mertality sssuamptioes. mmdummmmmw_

jgmared.

=



Salar Indusiries India Limited

Motes to Consalidated Financial Statements far the year ended March 31, 2018

[All amoants in Bs, Crores, unless otherwise stated)
Meabe 30; Commitments and contingencies

Cagital and ather Commitmsnts

Particulars March 31, 2018 | Manch 31, 2017
Essimated ameant of confracts remaining 1o be execuled an capital account 6031 862
|mat of advances)

Cantingent llabilities

Particulars Biarch 33, 2008 | March 31, 2017
Guarantess exchuding financizl guarantess

Corporate guaraniess ghien by the Group on B=half of itd ehelly oained 277495 2013
averiagd subidrary in fegpeet off logwed takan

Fnancial Guarantes givem by the Grougp 345 2980
Guaraniees givers by Group's Bankears on bekedl of the Group, against 33.95 10
sanctioned lether of cradit [58LCs)

Claime against the Growp not acknowledped as debts *

Excise related matters .80 B42
Sates tax daferment : G.47
Sades tax f VAT related matier 17,41 1206
Income tax related matters i eu 552

* The Group is contesting the demands and the management, including {ts tiafegal advisers, belleve hat iis
poaition will [Reky be upheld o the appefiale process, No fax evpenss has Dean accrusd in the inancisd
fistements for the tax dermand ralsed. Cash autflows for tha above are determinable anby on recaipt of

judgements pehding at warious Foremstauthorities,




Solar Industrias India Limited
Motes 12 Corolidated Financial Staterments far the year snded March 31, 2018
(Al mroupts in Rs. Crores, unless atherwe steted)

Neta 31: Relebed Party Disclosures

A Names of relsted parties and reletod pasty relationship :

| Associsbes
SMS Bhatgaom Minss Extensian Private Limited
Solar Bhatgoas Extensian Mines Private Limited

Il Key Mansgement Personned [KMP) [inebodng oo bidisries]

Shrl Satyanaroyan Nuwal
Lhiri Kallashchandra Neaal
i Marsh Nuwal

Skl Rooenie Dara W ek
Sk Anil Kunar Jain

shirl Nilesh Fanpaliys

Smt Khushbog Pasar

shri Rakul Muwal

Shrl K 5 Talasra [resignad from Econamic Explosives Led on July 04, 2017)
Shri 5 L Munchada

Shri K 5 Raa

Shri Sarta] Segh {eired e an Executive Director in Econcmic Exploshes Lid fram Bugust 21,
2007

Ba  Relatives of Key Management Persannel [EMP)

Smt Leeladesi Nuwal

Emt Indirades Huwal
St Sohandev| Huwal
St Seemadeyi Nuval

Il Monexscutive directars®

Shef Anant Sagsr Awasthi
Shef Dilp Fatel

Shel Ajsi Nigam

Shei Amrendra Verma
St Madihu Wi

* Mon Execubie independent directors were anly paid sitting Tess for attending Bosrd & Board
Cammithes mestings for the year 3017-148.

Growp has not entered into any ather ransactions with ks Non Executie Indepemdent Rinectors
or the enterprises over which they Rave ggnficant inFfluence.

W Enterprises, oves which contral or significant influence s sxercises by indiriduals listed in"il*
aibowe [with wiam rranssct oo have Teken pace)
Solar Synthetics Private Limited
Commeercial Sales Corporation
Solsr Inftiating Systems Limited - {Note 1)

¥ Other related party

Post employment benefit plans
Salwr industries indiz Limited emgployes group gratuity assurance scheme
Ecomomic Explosives Limited ernployes group gratulty sssurande schenme

Refer bo Mot 39 for Information on transsctions with post employment benefit plars
menticned above

ot 1t- The entity have been menped with Economic Exploshes Limited with effect from
Apeil 01, 2047 pursissnt 1o order dated:- March 16, 3018,




foksr indusiries Indls Lisaibed
Hotes to Conselidsted Finandal Siatements Sar the yeer ended March 31, 2008
{8l amsounts in Rs. Crares, wnless othensise stated)

B, Transactions with related parties durieg the year

Mimtwre of Transaction March 31, 2018 Miarch 31, ZOL7

Purchaoe of raw materisl and cempornes iz

Sofar Synthetics Private Limited 0.3 0.0
Tertal 0. 0.0
Othar Expenditune

Solar Synthetics Brivate Limited [Sonsumables) 0,30 1%
Tostal 0.0 0.15
Rant pald

Sclar Syntretics Private Limited O0s .05
Selar Indisting Systams Limited - 042
Smi, indiradewi Nuwsl o -
Totsl 0.08 017

Purchsess of sharas of S * [Reter nate 28|

Eatyararayar Muwal * el ] .
Kalashehandra Miraal * ERE ) .
(5w, harish Nuwal * e E ]
Srwri. Rahul Meraal oo -
(Senl. Ll sthas | vl ® OO, =
St Inadiresey| Mgl = KR 6] -
Sl Fohmndeyi Nuwal * .00 "
Othar receimkles
SHAE Dhatgaon Mines Extension Private Linied - Q.11
Solar Bnangoan Extencion Mines Private Limiisd - am
Totwl - [i K]

Las=s twhan/ {repaid} during tha year {net)

Cammercisl Ssfes Corporation [31.20% LX)
Todal (. 200 4,55
Cthaer incama:
55 Dhatgaon Wines Extersion Private Limited il 0,10
E-ul-uﬂ'uqmnmurm Private Limited LTE ] Qa1
Toual oi2 011
Inbarest paid
Corwnpcal Saled Carparalion ol o) 301
[Tatsl 040 B
| Rnmaunarwtion te KNP &
Syl Satyararayan Muwal z.7a 2.7
Shri KaBashchandra Mraal .30 .70
Famisk Nuwal 1.0 2.7
Rescvnie Dara Wakil 27 kel 3
Shri nil Kumar Jain 0.3 022
St Hlkesh Fanpalys 029 0.7
Feirs. Kbhiahbaoo Pagari 008 L0d
[ Bhul Muwsl 01z 12
Shrl & 5 Tadesra 005 .24




Pigkure of Transsction March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017

Sitting foas

Shri Anant Sagar Awesthi oea 0oz
| Skl Dl Pabel ooa 005
Kol Ajai Nigam oo o0
Shri Amrendrs Verra Qa2 oo
Smit Madhi i) ooz 0.0
Total KT 010

* Aot b bess thee Mx. 001 Croes s March 31,2008
1-mnuwnﬂﬂmqlumﬂ:n|tmp-1n

hmhhﬂnrﬂmhnrﬂﬂmhunmd-mhmhﬂmth e shat prevall inarm's legth
transactions, wnllmlhmmummtﬂlmﬂﬂlmmmm cash. Tharn
Pawe b iz guarantess proviced or recefved far any related party receluates, or neyables. For the e ended 33
Ftarch J0IE, she Sroup Fas not recorded ury Impairrnt of recehvablos relating to ameurts owed by refated partin
[March 31, I 7: R Mill. This asssqsment i undartaken sach financlal year Shraugh sxemining the inancial pesitian af

the related party and te market in which the relabed party operstes.

& This aforessd amount dows nat indudes araunt in remect of gratulty and leave since the actuacinl valuation has Been

takis bar the Group a3 a whels end individual amaunts sre nat deterrvieals,
C. Bafance culstasding et the year end wane an follows:

| _Dalances as ot yuarand

March 31, 2018

PMarch 31, 3007

{ Other recevables
(SMS Bhatgaon Mines Extansian Private Limibed
Jctar Bhatgoan Extenglon Mines Private Limibed

100
.14

05
o2

Total

114

102

Lewwest tabinn
Commerclal Sals Corporation
Sl Kalashoha ndra Mol
Skl Satyararayan Nuwal

21,04

Tiatal

Ghar payaiies

Ehri Satyamarayan Nuwsl
Sl Mardsh Nl

kil Cadnghchandrs Muwal
Shrl Bahid Musyad =
ireliraded Muwal ®

Shri Sarta] Singh *

Tatal

| Pyl for Purchass of Shares of SI51

Shri Satyararagan Nuwal *
Ehrl Kafashehandra Murwm| ®
Shrl BAankh Mowsl =

Shrl Rkl Muwal *

E‘L Lawladed Muwal *

L Ireiraded| Bureal ®

[Total

* Amoanit ks less thar Re 00l Crore in Mares 31, 2018




Sodar Industries India Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2118
(Al amounts fn Rs. Crores, umless othersdse stated)

Mote 32: Segment Infarmation

The Group kas identified ‘Explosives and Hs ReCassories, ag ity anly primary repoytalde segrment.
The Bosrd of Directors of the Holding Company have been identified au the Chief Dperating
Decision Maker [CODM] 42 defined under Ind AS 108, CODM reviews overall finandad nlormetian
of the Group together har performance evaluation and allocation of resoares and does nod
review any discrete informetion 1o evaluate performance of any individual praduct of geagraphy,

Geographical Irfarmation

The amount of the Growp's revenue from external customers broken dean by location of the
cusiomers is shown n the table below;

Revemue from edtemal customers

Leeathen March 31, 2018 March 38, 2017
Inclia LI1E 73 1,300, 20
Outsice |rdia STE.02 55108
Total 189475 1,652.35

Thie Tollawing Is an anadyss of the crrging amount of non-current assety, which do not inclisde
deferred tax assely, income tax assets and fineancial assets, analysed by the geographical area in
which the aszats are lacated:

Location March 31, 2018 | Mareh 31, 2017
India 8275 73872
Outside India 20953 182.15
Tatal 105178 B#1ET

There are two custemars these are individually contributing to more than 10% of Group's
revenue, total amoant of reverue from each such customer For the year ended on March 31,
2018 are F5.331 43 and Rs. 192 16 respectively and for the year ended on March 31, 2017 are
R 400, 35 and Az 181,85 respecthvaly, "




Solar Irdistrie ndls Limited

Miortes to Corsolldated Fnancial Statemants for the yeer anded March 51, 2008

[Adl amouts fn Bs. Crones, unless otherwise stated)

Haote 33; Fair Value Mesiurements

Trve fair vahoe of the financlal essets and labiithes is included st the smount at which the Instrument could be sxchanged in 2 cerrent transaction between
wiling parties, othar tham In a Terced of liquidation sals

The Group has established tir following fair value Herarchy that categorises the valuss info § bevels. The inputs to waluation technligues issd 1o messuns
fair value of fearcisl instruments are:

Laval £ Thin Feerarchy uses guoted |unadjusted] pricas i sctive mariets for identical assets or abifies

Levei & Tha tair value of finandal instrurnents that ase nod traded [ an sctive market s detsrmined using valuatian technlgues which masimize the yse of
observibils merket data ard ety @ Atle & pastible on Group specific estimates

Leved 3: If ane or more of the significant ieguts i rot based on abserveble marbet daim, the Instrumsst B included in beesd 3

Fhe following methads and assampblans were wsed to estimate the fair valuss:

1. Thet Greasp hes not disclosed the falr valuss of fiashde! instruments such as cash and cash equiveients, Bank balinces othar thas cash ard cash
equivalents, trade receivabiss, ciher financial pssets (except dervatives) , trade paysbles and other Birancial linbifies fascept dervatives) because e
Eafrying amaunis are a ressonable sppredmation of fal- weluse. Further, for finencial sssets, the Group has teken Into comsideration the Bllewanoss for
expected credt basses and adjusted the carrying values where applizable,

L The fair values oF the queted investments/units of mutual fund schemes are based on market price/rst ssset valus st e reporting date,

i.ﬂiﬂMhhd-ﬁdeﬂumhmm?IIMﬁmhHdehmnﬂmﬁmmmwmﬂmmmHmm inleress
robes. The countenpamy for Thase conSracts it genaraly & hank or @ fnancis) instioubies, THese derhatve Tnancial instrumanis are valued based on inputs
that ane direcily of Indirectly cbserable in the marketpiace. The valustion techaigues used to value these derivatives indude forward pricing and swap
medels, uting present vaiue calculations. Thess derivatives ere merked to market 25 on the valuadion dabe. The changes In counterparty cradit sk had no
maberial gffect on the hedge eFfectiveness sssessment for derivatives designated in hedge relatiorships and cthar financial istruments recopnised at fir
value,

4, The fair vadues for loans ghan are calulted based on discounted cash flows discounted using cumrem lending rates and Individusd crediy warthiness of
it counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowancss are taken 1o sccount for expected lotses of theco recebabiee. Aeoerdingy, Falr vatue of such
inciruments are ot matidally diMerent fram their carrying valses. Thery are clacsified at bewel 2 Tair values in the fair value hieranchy.

5 Fulr vsiiad & the Géoup's interest-bearing borrowings are determined by uslng discounted cash flow methed using the current borrowing rates. Fair
walue of sich instruments are rot materialy @¥Terent Trom their cafrying values, scoordingly nan-current Brrcwiegs are lasiad as bevel 2 falr values In
the: fair walue higrarchy . The ewn nor-perfofmence risk as at March 31, 2018 was assessed [0 e nsignificant.

The carrying valuss amd fair valus of finantial ingirments by categories inchuding the quantitative discleusss of fair value messuremsnt hisranchy as at
March 31, 2008 ix as follows:

[Farticuiars Carrying Value Motes Cuoted prices |  Significant |  Significant
in wctive obserdabls | unobserable
Prars [Laval infusts inputs
1) (Level 2) [Lavel 3]
Firancial asets
Amnortised cost
L 3150 5 - S5.50 =
Cther finandal assets {axcant derivatives| 4.8 & = % =
Trade ieceahukblan D53 LR ;] = - a
Cash and cash egublents 5245 g = . s
Bank bafances ather than cash and cash equivalunts 1657 ] - - £
Fair valus
smasstrsent In equity instrumesmis of athers junguated) ni1 4 . 011 .
Irvesirment In Verrhare Capital Fund (ungiastad] .84 a = .84 .
Brvestment in eguity instruments jquoted) 1404 ' bl e i H
Mrvestment in matul funds oS 4 (el ) = =
Derivaiive IFEIFLEmEnES 4,05 3 - 4,65 -




Solar Indkustries india Limitad

Notes b Cansolidated Franzial Statements far the year ended March 31, 3018

Al amaunts in Rs. Crores, uniess atherwise stated)

| Financial Uabilities

Amortised cost

Borrowings
MNor-ouFTent

Current

Trade payables
Ceher finandial ¥abilliies (eupept derkathe)

Falr Vabas
DerivEiive nstraments

163.27
24,58
137.16
18541

Dag

13
14

16

1&

a48

There hive been no transfars smong Leved 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the vear,

Tha carying wilue and fair valua of Franclal instrumants by cutegories induding the quantitative disciosurss af fair value measurermant Mrarchy oz at

Mdarch 30, 2017 ks o follows;

| Particulars Carryirg Value Notas Cioted prices | Significant significars
Ini s=tive observable | wnobsermble
rEarkets (Level Iinpits Imputs
1) [Lervad 3) ILewal 1)
Finanieial aisets
Arnortized cost
Loans 100.06 5 = 102,06 .
Other finenclal assets [edmpd derhaties) 73.35 & . - -
Trade recefvehley 1508 s = .
Cash and cash equivaients 250 | s - -
Burik balences other than cash and cash eguivaients 1345 ] . = -
Investment in government securiies [N5C) - a4 - = .
Fair valus
Investmamt In eguity instrumesits of athers jungote| 011 4 . o1 -
Imvestment in Yembure Capital Fund [unguaoted)| imn 4 - 1= -
Imvasiment in equity Instruments (quoted) 43,75 4 4975 - z
Iervesimnenit In muiual fureks Jquoted) o8 4 0,08 ¥ -
[rerivetive Instruments 11.140 ] - 1130 -
Finarctal Liabilitles
Aimortised cost
Berrawings
NorrouFTEnt 14796 13 - 14785 -
Current 280,99 14 . e .
Tradi payakiley a2 15 - . -
Crther financlal Habdities femcept durivatineg) 115.30 16 . - -
Fair value
Derfeatiue Instruments ] 15 - [ Ka] -

Thiee have Besen no tranafers among Level L, Level 2 and Leved 3 during the year,




Solar industries indla Lenited
Hotss to Comolidated FAranclal Statemants Tor the year ended fMarch 31, 2018
{8l ameunts in Bs. Crores, unless otharsdes stabed)

Mot 34; Finencial risk marsgement objectives and policies:

The Group's prindpal financlal Haldinies, ather thar: derfvathees, comprise loans ang borrowings, trade and other payabies, and francial guarantes
cantfacti. The main purpase of these firanclal labdites fs bo finance the Group’s cperations and to provide guarsntess 1o sipmart i aperstione The
Grous's principsd feareisl aissts induds loans, trade and other recefvables, and cash s cash sguivalents that derive dirsctly from its operations., The
Griug alie helga FYTPL investments and enters into derkative ransaclions.

it hes 2n indegrated financial risi management system which prosctively idertifies monitors and t@kes pracsuticsnsry ghd mitfgation measures In respect of
varipi idestifiad risks.

The Group 5 expesed to market risk, credit risk and liguicity risk. The Growp's senier manapement oversees the mansgement of these risks, whish
evalistes and exerdses independant control gver the entire process of financial dsks. All derivative activities for risk masagersent purpases sn= carried
out by spaclalst bearny that have the sppropfiste skills, experence and suparvision, i i the Group's polloy thet no brading in deriaties for spaculative
purposes may be andertaken. The Board of Direcior revigws &nd agrees policies for managing each of these rsks, which are sumenatised beiow.

ik |_Exposire ariving from | Msasurement | Maagement |
Borrewings InTerest Rale
barket Rigi-
Ritsk- Intarest rate rigk n Sensithity Anakysis

Recagrined finandal
Market Hisk-Foreign Exchangs astcets and lisbARies not |m"mw " Forelgn-sichange
dencmrirated in S0 R

brreestment In Equity
|Marke Risk- Equity price risk Secunties mutual funds  [Sensitivity Snalysis
arsd wenkure capital fusd

Cah amd Cazh
ecjufvalenty, koeres gieen,
trade recehabling and
irvagimants

| Credit Risk

Barrcwing, trade
Lipidiry ik payatles and olksr
firsmclal |isivfities

Mlarket Risk

Warkat rskd is che risk chat Chie Tair valos of fufure cash Mows of & Anendal instrursnt wil Pectuste becsuse of chingss in market prioss. Market rist
comprises thnee types of risk: interest rate fsk, currency risk and other price risk, such a5 egufty price risk. Aranclal instruments affected by market rigk
incude loans and Bormowings, deposits, FYTPL investents and defvative Tnancal ingiruments,

Markat risk is attributabis to all merket Fisk sensitve financial imstruments, The finance departmant urdertuies managemnant af cash ratowroe, hedging
stradeghes for foreign carrency esposures, bérrowing medvniem erd #nsuring compliance with market risk limies,

Intmrest Rate Ak

Iiiberda] Fale PREE I (e ik that the feer vl or Tufure cadk Moss ol & Maenclal indtrumest will Mashuiale beciiie ol dhangel In msdkel Inlenss) rates. The
GroupE’s axpaiurs 09 The rlik of changes in marks) ntees] retes relates primarly 1o the Group's long-lem dell obigafons with Noubeag interesl ralgs.
The Group manages its intenest rate risk by having a balanced portfolic of fzed and variable rate loars and barrawingl, The Group i nal very significantly
erposed to Inderest rate risks sqoept the variations In UBOA rates as mast of borrowings are linked 1o UBOR. To mansge this, the Grown enters Inta
Irilesrean rate awaEnd, Bn which it aprees [o Bxchanps, 37 spadified intervals, the differance bebwean feed and variabie race iRTerest armaunts caloulabed by
reference to an egreed-upon notional principel amauns,

@,5% changes in interesy race will increase decrease the bormowing cost by Bs 2.35 oore
The Group doe=s not heve significant investment in Bank Cepasity and hence nod signiflcenthy expoed o irberest fate yensitiity,




Salar industries India Limited
Notes to Comsolideted Financial Statemants for the year ended Merch 51, 2018
{&H arnoamts in Rs. Drones, unless otheneiss stated)

Foreign Carrency Risk

Forelgn currency sk ks the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of an espasure wil Nuctuace because of changes n Toreign exchargs rates. The
Group’s exposune b the risk of chargss (n foreign axchange rates relates primasily i e Grous’s operating sctivites and the Group's met Imestments in
foraign sulskdlares.

Wikeh a derivative 5 entered intor for the purpose of being a hedge, the Growup’s negotiabes the terms of those derfvatives 1o match the terms of the
hedged exposure. For kedpes of forscaat transactions the derlvatives cower thi paried of aepeiure fram the pelnt the ciah flews of the transastlons are
farecaibied up 10 the goint of aetterment of the resultiog recefvsble or payable that is denceninated in the ferelgn curnency.

Thee Growp hedges @ exposure 1o fuctustions on the transhtlon dnto IN2 of s foreign cporations by holding net barscradegs in Toreign currencies and by
LEing farsgn curmerdy swapd

Wh#wmunﬂ-w

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
L [ EuRo SEW ZAR usn | Eumo
Tradi Receivable ATE &, - - 1.58| .05
Losns snd gther receivashle . . = [0} =
Borrowings Lig : . . :
Tride Payshles o4 : Do) - o -

1% frcreese or decrease in foreign exchangs rabes will hawe the following impaect on profit before tas
March 31, 2016 March 5, 3017

usD .53 D7)
EURQ o 004
|sEEe o .

* Amaunk b less than 5EK .01 Croce in March 521, 2018

Equity price risk

The Group's Ftad and non-iated sgully sscurities ofe juRceplBis 1o mirkel price rik ariiing from uncertainties sbout fslure values of the investment
serurities. The Group marages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individusd and total equity Instrumants. Reporms os the
aquity perfolia e iubmitied 0 The Group’s senlor mansgement &5 & regdlic batls, The Group's Board of Dinsfton mviews and approves sl equity
ireeestmend dedsions.

Fodlowing are the details of imestrents wikdch are subject ko price risk:

March 31, 2018 March 31, 307

Ireestment In eguily shares (guated) Q.15 056

Iervastmient in mutual furds 13,55 42,37

The impact of increases) decreases of the DEES MEE index on the Group's squity shares and rmubusl funds snd gainy loss for the pericd would be &5, 0,14
Crare {harch 31, 2007 Re. 0.50 Onorel]. The onabysis is besed om the assumption that the Tedex hes Increased by 1% or decreesed by 1% with sl odiver -
warkibies mefd constanl, and thal all the Group’s esiinmenls Raving orice fsk moved 6 fre with the indee,

Craclit risk

Cradit risk s the risk that counterperty will not mest its obligations under & finenciel instrument or colemer contrect, Mading to & firancisl loss. The
Groeap b exposed to credit risk from s operating activities [primerly trede recetables) ard from ks Snemcing ectivities, indiuding deposits with banks end
finmncial Faiituticen, Tersign aschange tancactions ard otkssr financial instruments, The Sroup ordy deals woith partles which has good cradit rlrﬂnq;."
worthiness giver by externsl rating apsncies of besed on Group'e internsd akseszmant,

Financial assets are weritten off when there is no ressonable sspectation of reconery, such ax & debiar Bsling o engape in & sepaymend plisy with the
Graup, Whate o of receivables have been written off, the Group continues to engage In enforcement activity to sthempt to recover the recebable due.
Where recoveries are made, these are regognised g5 Intorme in the statfersent of profit and loss.

Cash and cash equivalents and deposits: Balances and deposis with benks are subject to ke credit risks dise o good credit ratings sasigred 10 the banks,

Iiwstimaits: The Groud limits ks exposise to cred® risk by generally investing in lguid securibies and counlbeipaenbes hel hve & good cradil relings, The
Group does el axpect sy credll ook from non-performancs by these countar parthes, and does not hawve any signifi;aint concentration of exosures bo
appcific irdustry sectors,




Solar indusiries indla Umited

Hotes to Consolidated Finamncial Statements for the yesr ssded Manch 31, 2008
Al ammounts in Az, Crarid, unleis othenaise stated)

Trade and other recadabic:

Thee Graap messures the eapecied orads losi of thade receivables and loans from incdiidual customess based an historieal trend, industry practizes and

the business emirorment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are based an actual credd ks esperience snd past frends.

The agsing anahysés of the receivables {grass of provisions] had been considenad from the date the invaice falls due:

Period Upto B0 darys 6110 120 days ""“I'*"“m Tatal
As at March 3, 218 231.71 7153 51.91 #8521
A5 at March 31, 2017 184,75 A4S 10475 355,51
Thie Tollowing tble summartzes the charges in the Prosisiors made for the recshaablag
March 31, 201& March 3L, 2007
Dpaning bslance 3845 ZREE
Presdded diring the wear - 785
Ameunts written off = 40,78
Reversals af prosisions (28] 11.13:1
Closing balarcs A1.68 34.45

Ko significant changes in stimation techrigues ar astumpsions wane made during the reporting pericd.

Uinuidity risk

Liquidity risk s the risk that the Group will ot be sble 1o sette or meat s cbiigatioss &n time o 8t @ reasonable price, This Graup's Fnance deparimeat is
respansibile for Bquidity, funding as well as setflement managerrnt and then processes related to such Fsks ane cuerseen by senior managernant thecigh
relling forecasts on the basis of espechad Cash Mows.

Maturity profile of financial liabifities

The taile brlow provides detads regarding e remnaining contractual maburitkes of irencial iEWes & (e reporting date

On dernand Lessthan Smonthd 3to 12manths | ltoSyears |  »Syean Total

March 31, 2018
Borrowings

Fromm refabsd party {nat of Inieres 1432 - - . - 143

wErrol Bt P dus)

Froen Banks {net of inbereat 525 47,53 IEE.T4 162.75% - 481.27

e bt not duss)

From Olbers 140 - - = - 1HF

Zales Tax Dafarral Loan . - o 045 i b 0,54
Trade payables - 13716 = = = 12T.16
Other finandal kabiliies =¥} .78 =35 1515 1765 BB.02
Dariwathe Indtrumasts - - 015 033 - 048
Mareh 31, 2007
Borrowings

Fram reiEted pary (net af intensst 18,55 - - = 19,58

pirued but mat duss|

Frarn Banks {net of Interest 2548 man 2102 14734 = 484,08

acorued but rat duss |

Frcam Crtiers 128 . - - . 1.3%

Sales Tax Deferral Loan - - 0os Q.50 (afa 3 0.52
Trads payebles . B33 - ] - B9.32
it i mcied [laslithe=s arT 11.33 3350 - 0,13 157
Dierivative Instruments . B.80 1.3 %40 . .09




Salar indusiries India LUimited
Motes to Consalidated Financial Statements for the year anded March 31, 2018
[Al ammownts in Bs. Crores, unless otherwise stated)

Noitw 35: Cagpital Management

For the purpose of Group's capital management, capital includes isswed equity capital, securites
premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of he
Group's capital management is to masimise the shareholder valuws,

The Group mamiges i3 capital sinuciure amd makes sdjestmonts In light of changes in ecomamic
conditions and the requirements of the finamial coversants, To maintain of adjust the capital structure,
the Group may sdjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to sharekaolders or jsoe
mEw Ehares. The Group monitors capital using o gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital
plus met debt. The Group includes within net debt, interest bearing lnans and barrowings, less cash and

cath equiialents.

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2047
Mat debi 318.39 369,56
Equity 1,03 s 928.59
Capital and net deb 140225 1,298.15
Gppring ratio 2LT1% 2BATE
Cakulstion of net debi ks as folows;
March 51, 2018 March 31, 2017
Borravimgs
Man-Current 16327 147 .59
Currant 224.58 260,99
387 8% 408,95
Cash and cash nguivalants 52.49 25.93
Eank balances obher than cash ang cash 1897 1345
el [FLEE T
B4.46 33,39
| Nt Dbt 31839 369,56

En order to schieve this everall objective, the Group's capitsl management, amongst other things, sims
fe ensure kel it meets Rnancial covenants attached 1o the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that
dafime capital structure requirements. Broaches in mesting the financal covenants would permit the
bank 1o immedestely call loams @nd borrowings. There heve been no breaches in the fmencisl
cavenants of any Interest-Bearing loans and borrowing i the ciirent year,

Mo changes were made in the objectives, paliches or processes for managing capital during the years
ended March 31, 20012

Mote 3o Research & Developmaent Expsnditune

L. Capital Expenditure incurred on RED is included In Flved Assets snd depredation is provided on the
same &t the respective applicable rates,

L. Revenue expenditure intuered on AL D ks been induded in the respective sccount heads in the
statement af accourts,

March 31, JilE March 11, 2027
Ir the nature of Bevenue Expenditurs 1707 1048
Im thir naiure of Capital Expend§iure .21 360
Total 18,78 14.08




Solar industries india Limited
Motes ta Consolidated Flnanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
[all amoumts in Rs, Crores, unless othensise stated)

Note 37: Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under The Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprize: Developmant [MSAMED) Act,

FAREH

Rarch i1, 2018

March 31, 2047

Principal amount cutstanding |whether due ar net) to micro and small anterprises

(Entarest dus therapn

The amount of interest pakd by the Group |n termd of S3=ction 16 of the MSMED Act. 7006 aleng with
{the amaumnts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
IFEI.I'

The amount of paymant made 1o the wpplier beyond the appointed day during the year

Thee amaunt af Fberest due and payabde for the period of delay In making payment {which have baan
paid hut bevand the sppainted doy during the year) but withaut adding the interest specified under
thie MSMED AL, 2006,

The armeunt of interesl scorued and remaining enpadd ar the end of each acoounting year

Thie amoiant of Turther inlerest remainicg dus and payable sven in the sucoseding yeaes, until such
date whes the interest dwes a5 above are actually paid te the small enterorise for the perpose of
dizallwance a3 a deductible expendifizne under section 23 of the MEMED Act, 32008

4.56

L&

Mote 38: Privdous vesr fgures have been reclamsified, as cossldered necessary, to confirm with current year prosentation, whareser applicabile,

&5 per aur repart of euen date attached

Far Alchay Rathi B Assaciates For5RBCECDLLP

Chartened Accountanis Chartered Accauntants

ICAl witation Mumber-139T03w &1 Firm Risgl o Nusmibsr:
/57 et E i

par Aihay Rathi pers maundar Pachisla

Proprietor Parimar

keembersaip Mo.- LE19DD fembership No- 45237

i1 HAY 28]

Place: Nagpur
Date: May 11, 2AE

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sofar Indust st Indin Limited




